SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:
DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.

License No. RN.69082 NOTICE OF
FINAL ORDER HEARING

OIE # 2008-457
Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State Board of Nursing, hereinafter referred to
as the Board, will consider the Report of its Disciplinary Panel in the above matter. YOU ARE
SCHEDULED TO APPEAR on March 26, 2010, at 8:30 AM* in Room 108, Kingstree
Building, 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, South Carolina. The Panel’s Report, together with
the transcript of the testimony taken and the exhibits in evidence before the Panel, has been filed
with the Administrator of the Board.

FURTHER, the Board will consider the Report for the purpose of determining its action
thereon. The Board can accept the Report in its entirety, modify the findings in the report, or
make a new determination based on the information provided at the hearing. The Respondent
and/or her counsel shall have the right to appear before the Board at said hearing and to submit
briefs and be heard in oral argument in opposition to or in support of the recommendations of the

Panel.
BY: @f

JOCEEYN T. ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel

LLR - Office of General Counsel
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-1329
(803) 896-4581

DA 719 710

*Hearing times are subject to change



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING, AND
REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BOARD OF NURSING (Board)

in the Matter of:
Debbie L. Carver, R.N.
License No. 69082

OIE No. 2008-457 DISCIPLINARY PANEL REPORT
Respondent.

This matter came before the Board’s Disciplinary Panel of Nursing (the Panel) for hearing on
November 9, 2009. The Notice and Complaint, and the Notice of Panel Hearing were sent to
the Respondent via certified mail on or about September 24, 2009. A quorum of Panel
members was present. The Panel found that the State was diligent in attempting service and
decided to proceed with the hearing.

The hearing was held pursuant to §1-23-310, §40-33-10 et seq., and §40-33-110 ef seq. of the
South Carolina Code of Laws Ann. (1976, as amended) to determine whether sanctions
should be imposed. The Respondent did not appear and was not represented by counsel.
Jocelyn T. Andino, Assistant General Counsel, represented the State.

The Respondent was charged with violating §40-33-110 (A)(4) of the South Carolina Code
of Laws Ann. (1976, as amended).

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based upon the preponderance of the evidence on the whole record, the Panel finds the facts
of the case to be as follows:

1. The Respondent is a Registered Nurse duly licensed to practice in South Carolina,
and was so licensed at all times relevant to the issues asserted in this case and is
subject to the jurisdiction of the Panel.

2. The State presented evidence that on September 9, 2008, the North Carolina Board
of Nursing permanently revoked the Respondent’s license for failure to comply with
the requirements of a prior consent agreement dated May 28, 2008.

3. The Respondent failed to provide proof of completing an on-line course on
Professional Accountability and Legal Liability for Nurses within forty-five (45)
days of signing the consent agreement.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

4. The North Carolina Order of Revocation contained several sections giving
notification to the Respondent that she could contest the revocation by showing
compliance with the prior consent order.

5. Should a finding of fact constitute a conclusion of law, or vice versa, it is adopted
as such and directed that it be treated accordingly.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based upon careful consideration of the facts in this matter, the Panel finds and
concludes as a matter of law that:

1. The Panel has jurisdiction in this matter and, upon finding that a licensee has violated any
of the provisions of § 40-33-110 ef seq. the South Carolina Code of Laws Ann. (1976, as
amended), has the authority to cancel, fine, suspend, revoke, issue a public reprimand or
private reprimand, or restrict, including probation or other reasonable action, such as

requiring additional education and training, the authorization to practice of a person who has
engaged in misconduct.

2. The Respondent violated §40-33-110 (A)(4) of the South Carolina Code of Laws Ann.
(1976, as amended) by having a license suspended or revoked in another state, in which case,
the action by another state creates a rebuttable presumption that a South Carolina license may
be acted upon in a similar manner. The Board may receive such evidence and rely solely on
the findings in the record of the other state to make an administrative decision. There is no
requirement for a de novo hearing on the facts.

3. The sanction(s) imposed is designed not to punish the Respondent, but to protect the life,
health, and welfare of the public at large.
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RECOMMENDATION

That the Respondent receive a public reprimand.
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The Respondent’s license be revoked until such time that the Respondent can
provide evidence to the Board that her license is in good standing with all the
\ states in which she was licensed to practice as a nurse.
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING
In the Matter of®

DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.
License No. 69082 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OIE  #2008-457

Respondent.

I hereby certify that 1 have this day caused to be served the within Notice of Final
Hearing and a copy of the Disciplinary Panel Report upon the person hereafter named, by
placing the same in an envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States Mail, certified mail,
return receipt requested, properly addressed to the said person hereafter named, at the place and
address stated below, which is the last known address for the same:

Debbie L. Carver
511 Cap Connolly Rd
York, SC 29745

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT QE——-««\\

LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATI N

Ko ooda Dy
Krystal J I\ﬁ Fadden

Administrative Assistant

LLR-Office of General Counsel

Post Office Box 11329

Columbia SC 29211 1329

o Ry -3 (o

Certified Fes

Retum Receipt Fea Here
(Endorsement Required)

Hestriciad Delivery Fee
{Endorsement Reguired}

Testal

ic L. Carver R
— Ms. Debbie
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF
DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.
LICENSE NO. RN 69082
PANEL HEARING
OIE # 2008-457

RESPONDENT .

o o o/ o/ o/ o/ o S\

Given before Jennifer S. Angooraj, Professional Verbatim Court
Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of South
Carolina, commencing at the hour of 12:20 p.m. on Monday,
November 9, 2009, at the offices of the South Carolina
Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation, 110 Centerview
Drive, Columbia, South Carolina.

Reported by:
Jennifer S. Angooraj

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, L.L.C.
Statewide Certified Coverage Throughout South Carolina
Real-Time Services Available

P.O. Box 2281 - Lexington, South Carolina 29071
Direct Dial: 803.413.2258 - Fax: 803.996.0364
E-mail: depo@capitalcityreporting.com
Visit Us at www.capitalcityreporting.com

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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1
APPEARANCES
2
3 Panel Members: Pamela Scaglione, RN, MN(Chair)
Wilma Rice, RN
4
5 For the State: Jocelyn T. Andino, Esquire
SC Department of Labor, Licensing &
6 Regulation/Office of General Counsel
110 Centerview Drive
7 Post Office Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-1329
8
9
Advice Counsel: Gwendolyn Green, Esquire
10
11 Reported by: Jennifer S. Angooraj
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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Opening Remarks for the State

by Ms. Andino

Page 3
INDEX TO PROCEEDINGS

Examination of Investigator Morris

by Ms. Andino

Closing Remarks for the State

by Ms. Andino

Certificate .

State’s 1:

State’s 2:

State’s 3:
State’s 4:

15

17

INDEX TO EXHIBITS:

Notice of Hearing and Certificate of
Service (3 pages)

Notice, Formal Complaint, and Certificate
of Service (56 pages)

Non-Published Consent Agreement (3 pages)

Order to Revoke Privilege to Practice (b
pages)

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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PROCEED INGS

MS. SCAGLIONE: This 1s a hearing of the South

Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and
Regulation Board of Nursing versus Debbie L.
Carver being held in Columbia, South Carolina
this 9th day of November 2009. The Complaint
and Notice of -- Notice of Hearing was served
by certified mail on September 24th, 2009.

All of the documents are iIn the Board®"s file
and made a part of the record. My name 1s
Pamela Scaglione and 1 am the designated
chairperson for this hearing. The other
member of the Nursing Board Panel hearing is
Wilma Rice. The attorney advising the Board
iIs Gwendolyn Green. The State iIs represented
by Jocelyn Andino, legal counsel for the South
Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and
Regulation. This hearing will be conducted as
informally as is compatible with an equitable
presentation of both sides of the case and iIn
compliance with the provisions of the South
Carolina Administrative Procedures Act and the
Nursing Board Rules and Regulation. The State
and the Respondent may i1f they so desire make

opening statements. Thereafter, the State

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Page 5
shall present i1ts case, then the Respondent
will present his or her case. Both parties
may make closing statements i1f they wish. The
State will have the option of closing first or
last. The Panel shall hear testimony and
receive evidence and shall then make a report
of the proceedings before i1t iIncluding i1ts
findings of fact, conclusion of law and
recommendations and shall file the same with
the Secretary of the Board within 60 days of

the hearing.

OPENING REMARKS FOR THE STATE BY
MS. ANDINO: Okay. This is the matter of Debbie L.

Carver, a registered nurse with license number
69082 and case number 2008-457. We"re here
today based on a complaint and investigation
which led to information -- belief that Ms.
Carver conducted herself In a way that
violates the Nurse Practice Act. The State is
alleging that on May 27, 2008, she signed a
Non-Published Consent Agreement with the North
Carolina Board of Nursing which she admitted
that on April 19th, 2008, while employed with
Belaire Healthcare in Gastonia, she abandoned

patients when she left work without counseling

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Page 6
medications, giving report, or giving the
medication cart keys to another nurse. The
terms of the Consent required, that she
complete an online Legal Liability for Nurses
course, and that needed to be completed within
45 days. And she needed to provide
documentation to the North Carolina Board of
that completion. Ms. Carver failed to provide
the required documentation to the Board, so on
September 9th, 2008, the North Carolina Board
of Nursing revoked her privilege to practice
in North Carolina. Therefore, the State would
show that Ms. Carver has violated section 40-
33-110 (A)(4) of the South Carolina Code of
Laws. Thank you. And at this time 1°d like
to go ahead and enter into evidence as State"s
Exhibit Number 1, the Notice of Hearing, the
Certificate of Service showing proper service
on September 24th, 2009.

(Whereupon, the Notice of Hearing and the
Certificate of Service, consisting of 3
pages, are marked as the State’s Exhibit

Number 1 for identification).

MS. ANDINO: Do you need a copy of that Ms. Green?
MS. GREEN: Yes, please. Oh, wait a minute.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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1 MS. ANDINO: Does the Panel need a copy of that?

2 As State"s Exhibit Number 2, 1*d like to enter
3 the Notice of Formal Complaint, the Formal

4 Complaint and Certificate of Service of that,
5 which was on August 6th, 2009.

6 (Whereupon, the Notice, the Formal

7 Complaint and the Certificate of Service,
8 consisting of 5 pages, are marked as the
9 State’s Exhibit Number 2 for
10 identification).
11 MS. ANDINO: And the Panel has a copy of the
12 Complaint?

13 MS. SCAGLIONE: Yes.

14 MS. ANDINO: And then I"d like at this time to call
15 the State"s only witness, Investigator Gwyn

16 Morris.

17  Whereupon,

18 Jeannie Gwyn Morris i1s duly sworn and cautioned to
19 speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
20 but the truth.
21 EXAMINATION OF INVESTIGATOR MORRIS BY MS. ANDINO:
22 Q. Ms. Morris, please state your full name for the
23 record.
24 A It"s Jeannie Gwyn Morris.
25 Q And where are you currently employed?

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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1 A. I*m with the Department of Labor, Licensing and
2 Regulation.
3 Q- And how long have you worked here at LLR?
4 A. Almost 18 years.
5 Okay. And did you iInvestigate a matter involving
6 Ms. Debbie Carver back in October of 20087
7 A. I did.
8 And was this investigation initiated pursuant to a
9 complaint?
10 A Yes, 1t was.
11 And briefly, what was the issue In that complaint?
12 A That Ms. Carver had failed to live up to her
13 Consent Agreement with the North Carolina Board of
14 Nursing.
15 Q Okay. And what information did you receive from
16 the North Carolina Board of Nursing regarding Ms.
17 Carver?
18 A I got a copy of the Consent Agreement and a copy of
19 the privilege to revoke -- the revoke paperwork.
20 Q And did you conduct any iInterviews iIn this matter?
21 A Just with Debbie Mooney, the lady who actually --
22 she®s our Complainant. She®"s the one who sent me
23 all the information.
24 Q And where i1s she employed?
25 She®s with North Carolina Nursing Board.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Page 9
Okay. And let me show you what I*m going to enter
as State"s Exhibit Number 3.
(Whereupon, the Non-Published Consent
Agreement, consisting of 3 pages, 1s
marked as the State®s Exhibit Number 3
for i1dentification.)
111 give you a moment to look over i1t. And can
you identify this document for us, please?
Yes. This is the Non-Published Consent Agreement.
And 1s 1t, Isn"t 1t correct that the North Carolina
Board of Nursing provided you with this document?
That"s correct.
And does this Agreement pertain to Ms. Carver?
It does.
Did Ms. Carver sign the Agreement?
Yes. She did.
And when did she sign this Agreement?
5/28/08.
By signing this Agreement, did Ms. Carver agree to
the stipulations of fact and conclusions of law?
Yes, she did.
And 1s that Agreement outlined at number ten of the
Consent Agreement?
Yes, 1t does.

And is that on page 2 of the Consent?

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Yes.

What allegations did Ms. Carver admit to by signing
this Agreement?

That while she was employed with Belaire Healthcare
Center i1n Gastonia, North Carolina, she abandoned
her patients and she left work without counting
medications, without giving report, and without
giving the keys to the medication cart to another
licensed individual.

And where are those facts outlined iIn this Consent
Agreement?

Page 1 of number two.

Okay. Did the Consent require Ms. Carver to
complete an online course on Professional
Accountability and Legal Liability for Nurses?

Yes, 1t did.

And was she required to provide proof of completion
of that course within 45 days?

That"s correct.

And where i1n this Agreement is that mentioned?
Okay. Under number, number 14 under proposed
remedy.

Okay. So the -- this Consent Agreement, the
State®s Exhibit Number 3 i1s -- outlines the facts

that she has admitted to and the sanctions that she

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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1 agreed to. Correct?
2 A. That"s correct.
3 Let me show you what the State Is going to enter as
4 Exhibit Number 4.
5 (Whereupon, the Order to Revoke Privilege
6 to Practice consisting of 5 pages, 1s
7 marked as the State’s Exhibit Number 4
8 for 1dentification.)
9 Q. 111 give you a moment to look over that. Can you
10 identify Exhibit Number 4, please?
11 A Yes, ma’am. This is the Order to Revoke Privilege
12 to Practice.
13 Q And isn"t 1t correct that the North Carolina Board
14 of Nursing provided you with this document?
15 A That"s correct.
16 And based on this exhibit, about when did the Board
17 send this information to the South Carolina Board
18 of Nursing?
19 A September the 9th, 2008.
20 And what is the date of the actual Order?
21 A Let"s see. Bear with me just a second. September
22 the 9th, 2008.
23 Q So the Board sent the South Carolina Board
24 notification almost immediately after issuing this
25 order -—-

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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1 A. Yes.

2 Q. -—-— 1S that correct?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. And does this Order relate to Ms. Carver?

5 A. It does.

6 Q. Okay. And referring to the Order, referring to

7 paragraph, paragraph one of the Order, what action
8 did the Board take against Ms. Carver®s license?

9 A. You said paragraph one of the Order?

10 Yes. At the very top, uh-huh, of the Order.

11 A Okay. That pursuant to the authority vested

12 Article 9A, Chapter 90 of the General Statutes of
13 North Carolina and Article 3A of Chapter 150B-38 of
14 the General Statutes of North Carolina, the North
15 Carolina Board of Nursing, hereafter referred to
16 as the Board, revokes the RN”’s Compact License as
17 granted through the Nurse Licensure Compact of
18 Debbie Childress Carver for the violation of the
19 terms of her Non-Published Consent Agreement.
20 Q Okay. Does this Order mention any contact the
21 North Carolina Board attempted with Ms. Carver ---
22 A Yes.
23 —-—— prior to issuing this Order?
24 A Prior to, yes. Let"s see. Number 4, on August the
25 1st, 2008, Ms. Carver was sent a certified letter

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Page 13

and she was told that evidence of the successful
completion of the course had not been received and
that she had five business days from receipt of the
letter to submit evidence of successful completion
of the course. Ms. Carver signed for this letter
on August the 5th, 2008. Ms. Carver did not
respond to the letter, nor did she provide evidence
of successftul completion of the course. Then on
August the 13th, 2008, Board staff talked with Ms.
Carver on the phone. Ms. Carver stated she sent iIn
the certificate showing successful completion of
the course with her signed Agreement and she did
not keep a copy. However, she was advised that the
Board did not receive the document and she would
need to take the course again and provide, provide
evidence of successful completion of the course.
Ms. Carver was given until August the 22nd, 2008,
to provide proof of successful completion of the
course. And then as of September the 4th, 2008,
there has been no further communication with Ms.
Carver.

Okay. So after the contact that the Board was able
to make on August the 13th, 2008, there has been
no, no further -- per this Order there has been no

further contact with Ms. Carver. |Is that correct?

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Yes, ma’am. Per this Order.

And per the Order, did the Board ever receive proof
that Ms. Carver completed the only requirement she
had under the Non-Published Consent Agreement?

No.

And was Ms. Carver in this Order given notice of
her right to file an objection with the Board?

Yes, she was.

And if you can just state what numbers iIn the Order
give that notice.

Number 12, number 14, and then again at the, on
page 3 at the bottom in bold.

Okay. So did the Order state that if Ms. Carver
did not file the written objection that that would
mean that she was not contesting the matter and
that the Order as issued would stand?

That"s correct.

And where In the Order i1s that notice given?

Number 16 on page 3.

Does number -- section, or number 14, excuse me, of
the Order state that her license would remain, or
her privilege to practice would remain revoked?
Yes, It does.

Okay. Did we receive any information from the

North Carolina Board that Ms. Carver filed a

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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written objection to this Order?

No.

And did you ever make contact with Ms. Carver?
No. 1 did not.

Did you ever attempt to make contact with her?

> O » O »

Yes. | tried numerous telephone calls and e-mails.
And the telephone number was unreachable.
Q. And to this day, have you received any
documentation or any correspondence from Ms.
Carver?
A No. 1 have not.
Is this the only information you have relating to
this matter?
A. This 1s -- yes.
I don*"t have any questions. Please answer any
questions of the Panel.
MS. SCAGLIONE: I don®"t have any questions.
CLOSING REMARKS FOR THE STATE BY
MS. ANDINO: So, in conclusion, the State would,
would submit that 1t has met i1ts burden of
proof in that Ms. Carver did in fact violate
the section as alleged In the Complaint.
Thank you.
(Off the record discussions among Panel.)

MS. ANDINO: Do you need us to step outside while

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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Page 16
you guys ...
SCAGLIONE: Okay. We"re just finishing filling
our sheet out.
GREEN: You do need to go iInto executive
session.
SCAGLIONE: Executive session, please.

ANDINO: Okay.

(Executive session from 12:33 p.m. to 12:41 p.m.)

SCAGLIONE: The State has proved Section 40-33-
110 (4) 1n that the Respondent®s license 1s
revoked by North Carolina. Violations 40-33-
110 (4) dash (A), recommendation to revoke
license in South Carolina until she can show
compliance in North Carolina, with a public
reprimand.

(Whereupon, at 12:42 p.m., the proceeding
in the above-entitled matter was

concluded.)

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

Be it known that I, Jennifer S. Angooraj Professional
Verbatim Court Reporter and Notary Public in and for the
State of South Carolina, took the foregoing hearing at 12:20
p-m. on Monday, November 9, 2009;

That the foregoing 16 pages constitute a true and
accurate transcription of the proceedings and all testimony
given at that time to the best of my skill and ability;

I further certify that I am not counsel or kin to any of
the parties to this cause of action, nor am | iInterested in
any manner of i1ts outcome.

In witness whereof, |1 have hereunto set my hand and seal
this 16th day of November, 2009.

Jennifer S. Angooraj
Notary Public for South Carolina
My commission expires March 14, 2017

This transcript may contain quoted material. Such material
IS reproduced as read or quoted by the speaker.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.

BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

License No. RN.69082 NOTICE OF HEARING

OIE # 2008-457

Respondent.

To: Ms. Debbie L. Carver, Respondent

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

1.

The hearing in the above-captioned matter has been scheduled for November 9, 2009, at
10:00 a.m.* in Room 202-02, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia,
South Carolina.

IF YOU DO NOT APPEAR AT THE HEARING, THE STATE BOARD OF
NURSING WILL CONDUCT THE HEARING IN YOUR ABSENCE. AFTER
CONDUCTING THE HEARING, THE BOARD MAY TAKE SUCH
DISCIPLINARY ACTION AS IS APPROPRIATE FOR THE CHARGES
DESCRIBED, AND AS IS ALLOWED BY LAW.

2. Hearings are held in accordance with the South Carolina Administrative Procedures Act,
S.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-310, ef seq., which describes your procedural rights, including,
but not limited to, the right to respond and present evidence and testimony on all issues
involved. You may have legal counsel to represent you in this matter, so as to more fully
understand, protect, and assert your legal rights.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING
Joc@?.’ Andino
Assistant General Counsel
LLR - Office of General Counsel
Post Office Box 11329

Columbia, South Carolina Columbia, SC 29211-1329
(803) 896-4581

0/ lle /09

*Hearing times are subject to change




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION

In the Matter of’

DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.

License No. 69082

OIE #2008-457

BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Respondent.

I hereby certify that I have this day caused to be served the within Notice of Hearing
upon the person hereafter named, by placing the same in an envelope, securely wrapped, in the
United States Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, properly addressed to the said person
hereafter named, at the place and address stated below, which is the last known address for the

same:

September 22, 2009.

Debbie L. Carver
511 Cap Connolly Rd
York, SC 29745

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSIN REGULATION

Administrative Assistant
LLR-Office of General Counsel
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia SC 29211 1329
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:
DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.
License No. RN.69082
NOTICE

OIE # 2008-457

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED AND REQUIRED to answer the Formal Complaint
in this action, a copy of which is hereby served upon you; to file your Answer to said Formal
Complaint with the Board of Nursing at Post Office Box 12367, Columbia, SC 29211-2367; and
to serve a copy of your Answer to said Formal Complaint on the subscribed Attorney at Post

Office Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329, within thirty (30) days after the service hereof,
exclusive of the date of such service.

Failure to timely file your Answer in this matter may result in the allegations being
admitted and a default judgment being rendered against you.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BOARD OF NURSING

\ AN S"wﬁ'ﬁ/ NEBC
oan K. Bainer, MN, RN, NE BC
s Board Administrator

aﬂguﬂf/ % 2000,




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.

License No. RN.69082

FORMAL COMPLAINT

OIE # 2008-457

Respondent.

The South Carolina Board of Nursing, hereinafter referred to as the Board, alleges that:
1

Respondent is a Registered Nurse duly licensed by the Board to practice in South
Carolina and was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case. This Board
has jurisdiction over Respondent and the subject matter of this action.

II.

The Board received an initial complaint and notification, as required by law, and
investigated Respondent’s conduct.

I11.

Upon information and belief, Respondent has engaged in certain conduct that violates
provisions of the South Carolina Nurse Practice Act (S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-10, ef seq. (1976,
as amended)) and the Rules and Regulations of the Board, including the commission of the
following acts:

A. That that on or about May 27, 2008, Respondent signed a Non-Published Consent
Agreement with the North Carolina Board of Nursing, wherein she admitted that on
April 19, 2008, while employed by Belaire Healthcare Center in Gastonia, N.C.,
she abandoned patients when she left work without counting medications, giving
report, or giving the medication cart keys to another nurse. The terms of the
Consent Agreement required that she complete an online course on Professional
Accountability and Legal Liability for Nurses, within forty-five (45) days, and
provide documentation to the N.C. Board of successful completion. Respondent
failed to provide the required documentation to the N.C. Board.

B. That on or about September 9, 2008, the North Carolina Board of Nursing revoked

Page 1 of 2



Respondent’s privilege to practice in North Carolina, due to Respondent’s failure to
comply with the terms of the non-published Consent Agreement dated May 27,
2008.

IV.

As a result of the acts of misconduct alleged above, Respondent has violated S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(4) (1976, as amended), in the following particulars:

A. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(4) (1976, as amended), in that she had a
license to practice nursing in another state suspended or revoked or had other
disciplinary action taken by another state, as evidenced by the North Carolina Board
of Nursing’s Order revoking Respondent’s privilege to practice in North Carolina.

W

PURSUANT to S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110 (1976, as amended), the Board has the
authority to order the revocation or suspension of a license to practice nursing, publicly or
privately reprimand the licensee, or take other reasonable action short of revocation or
suspension, such as requiring the licensee to undertake additional professional training subject to
the direction and supervision of the Board, or imposing restraints upon the practice of the
licensee as circumstances warrant until the licensee demonstrates to the Board adequate
professional competence. Additionally, the Board may require the licensee to pay a civil penalty
of up to two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) to the Board for each violation, up to a total of ten
thousand dollars ($10,000.00).

THEREFORE, the Board will consider these allegations and make such disposition as
may be appropriate. You may respond and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved. You may appear alone or with legal counsel.

SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

0¥ /05,00 BY:

Date JOCEL¥N T. ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel
S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1329
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of’

DEBBIE L. CARVER, R.N.
License No. 69082 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OIE #2008-457

Respondent.

I hereby certify that I have this day caused to be served the within Notice, Formal
Complaint, and Consent Agreement upon the person hereafter named, by placing the same in
an envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested,
properly addressed to the said person hereafter named, at the place and address stated below,
which is the last known address for the same:

Debbie L. Carver
511 Cap Connolly Rd
York, SC 29745

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION ”\

Administgative Assistant
LLR-Office of General Counsel
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia SC 29211 1329

August 4, 2009.
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In the matter of: )

Debbie Childress Carver ) NON-PUBLISHED CONSENT AGREEMENT

SC Compact RN Certificate # 69082 )

BEFORE THE BOARD OF NURSING
OF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

Pursuant to the authority vested by Article 9A, Chapter 90 of the General Statutes of North
Carolina and Article 3A of Chapter 150B of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the North
Carolina Board of Nursing (hereafter known as the Board), through the Complaint Review
Committee, proposes to enter into a CONSENT AGREEMENT with Debbie Childress Carver,

Registered Nurse.

STIPULATION OF FACTS

@) Debbie Childress Carver is the holder of South Carolina Compact RN Certificate #
69082, which expires on 04/30/2010.

(2) Debbie Childress Carver was reported to the Board on May 7, 2008 as the resuilt of a
complaint that on April 19, 2008, while employed by Belaire Healthcare Center in
Gastonia, North Carolina, she abandoned her patients when she left work without
counting medications, without giving report and without giving the keys to the medication
cart to another licensed individual.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW/AUTHORITY TO PROCEED

(3) The Board has the authority to take appropriate disciplinary or remedial action upon the
privilege to practice in North Carolina upon finding of a violation of the Nursing Practice
Act.

(4) After careful consideration of all information received during the investigation, the
information shows that a violation of the North Carolina Nursing Practice Act has
occurred.

(5) This stipulation shall be made part of the record and filed with the Board. In exchange
for the licensee’s acceptance of the terms of this Agreement, the Board will not
prosecute the violations of the Nursing Practice Act by way of Administrative Hearings.

(6) The Licensee has been advised of the right to seek legal counsel, to be represented by
counsel in proceedings before the Board, and to be heard by the Board in a Settlement
Committee meeting or an Administrative Hearing.

(7) This Consent Agreement will be placed in the licensee’s file, although this matter will not
be published. The licensee is required to notify all current and future employers of the
existence of this Consent Agreement and terms and conditions of this Consent
Agreement until all conditions of the agreement are met. -

0:l o 2-NIr 800

(8)  This stipulation contains the entire agreement between the Licensee and the Board and
all prior contem n iations or oral negotiations are merged herein.
Por OSBRIt Ao g 9




In the matter of: )

Debbie Childress Carver ) NON-PUBLISHED CONSENT AGREEMENT

SC Compact RN Certificate # 69082 )

©)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

The Licensee wishes to resolve this matter by CONSENT AGREEMENT and agrees the
Board staff and legal counsel may discuss this CONSENT AGREEMENT with the Board
ex parte whether or not the Board accepts this CONSENT AGREEMENT as written.

The Licensee expressly waives an Administrative Hearing and all further proceedings
before the Board to which the licensee may be entitied by law and agrees to the
Stipulation of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is made for the purposes of settlement of the case
currently before the Board of Nursing only.

The Licensee expressly waives the right to seek judicial review or to otherwise challenge
the validity of said CONSENT AGREEMENT.

Failure to retum a signed copy of the proposed CONSENT AGREEMENT within ten (10)
days will constitute refusal of the proposal; the offer will be voided, and the matter will be
forwarded to the Sanction Review Committee for disciplinary action as indicated.

PROPOSED REMEDY

Based on the Stipulations of Fact and Conclusions of Law, without further notice of
proceedings, the Board enters into the following CONSENT AGREEMENT with Debbie
Childress Carver:

Debbie Childress Carver must successfully complete the North Carolina Board of

Nursing’s online Professional Accountability and Legal Liability for Nurses course

and provide proof of successful completion to the Board office within 45 days of
signing this agreement or the license will be suspended for failure to comply with
the terms of this agreement.

If the privilege to practice in North Carolina is suspended for failure to comply with the
terms of this agreement, the suspension becomes a public record under the North
Carolina Public Record Statute B.S. Chapter 132 and Board policy.

The licensee assumes financial responsibility for any costs associated with fulfilling the
terms of this CONSENT AGREEMENT.

In the event the Board determines the Licensee has violated any of the conditions of this
AGREEMENT, and the Licensee disputes that such a violation of the conditions has
occurred, then the Licensee agrees the Licensee must file such objection in writing with
the Board WITHIN TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS of the date of the notice of the violations
to the Licensee. The notice to the Board shall contain with specificity the violations
disputed.

When the Licensee has properly filed notice of objection with the Board, then the
Licensee will be provided a Hearing before the Board at the next scheduled Board

Page 2 of 3



In the matter of: )

Debbie Childress Carver ) NON-PUBLISHED CONSENT AGREEMENT

SC Compact RN Certificate # 69082 )

(19)

meeting for which appropriate notice can be provided, or scheduled by consent of the
parties.

Privacy is respected; however, confidentiality is not assured. Privacy is maintained
unless disclosure is requested or otherwise necessary to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the public, or as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

THE LICENSEE AGREES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERSTATE
COMPACT FOR NURSE LICENSURE, THE LICENSEE SHALL NOT PARTICIPATE
IN ANY OTHER PARTY STATE UNTIL ALL CONDITIONS OF THIS CONSENT
AGREEMENT ARE MET WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NORTH
CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING AND THE OTHER PARTY STATE. THE
LICENSEE MUST PROVIDE EVIDENCE OF SUCH AUTHORIZATION FROM THE
OTHER PARTY STATE TO THE NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING.

Having read the proposed CONSENT AGREEMENT, | now voluntarily enter into this
AGREEMENT with the Board.

laccept __5]28)0¢ *9C
" DATE INITIAL
| decline
DATE INITIAL
the offer.

This the 27th day of May, 2008

_anudn)

LICENSEE

%Aﬁwﬁw&/
infa Burhans, RN, PhD

Director, Education and Practice
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Alexis B. Welch, RN, Ed.D N PO. Box 2129
Chair ARD Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Ramona C. Whichello, BSN, MN 919.782.3211

Vice-Chair ; e FAX 919.781 9461
lulia L. George, RN, MSN, FRE : %, Nurse Aide 11 Registry 919.782.7499

=cutive Director www.ncbon.com

September 9, 2008

South Carolina State Board of Nursing
Mr. David Christian

PO Box 12367

Columbia, SC 29211

Dear Dave:

Enclosed please find a copy of an Order to Revoke Privilege to Practice for
Debbie Childress Carver. Also enclosed are documents regarding Ms. Carver's
case which will be helpful to you with your investigation.

If | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

nna H. Mooney, RN, MBA =,
Manager, Discipline Proceedings’

donna@ncbon.com
(919) 782-3211, ext. 285

e |
'?'-»“—:; h:
DHM/msm i -
e LI -
™
3
Enclosures SE
&3
o

Serving the Public through Regulatory Excellence




BEFOF "HE NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF !  !SING
JF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

In the matter of )

Debbie Childress Carver, Registered Nurse ) ORDER TO REVOKE PRIVILEGE TO PRACTICE

Certificate # 69082 )

Pursuant to the authority vested article 9A, Chapter 90 of the General Statutes of North Carolina
and Article 3A of Chapter 150B-38 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the North Carolina
Board of Nursing (hereafter referred to as the Board) Revokes the RN Compact License as
granted through the Nurse Licensure Compact of Debbie Childress Carver for violation of the
terms of her Non-Published Consent Agreement.

I

Debbie Carver Childress is the holder of South Carolina Registered Nurse Certificate #
69082 which was i1ssued by the State of South Carolina and expires on April 30, 2010.

On June 2, 2008 Ms. Carver entered into a Non-Published Consent Agreement with the
North Carolina Board of Nursing based on a report to the Board that was received on May
7, 2008 that alleged on April 19, 2008 while Ms. Carver was employed at Belaire
Healthcare Center in Gastonia, North Carolina she abandoned her patients when she left
work without counting medications, without giving report and without giving the keys to
the medication cart to another licensed individual.

Ms. Carver agreed to successfully complete the North Carolina Board of Nursing online
Professional Accountability and Legal Liability for Nurses course and provide proof of
successful completion of the course to the Board office within 45 days of signing the
agreement. The Board in return agreed that the Consent Agreement would remain non-
published as long as Ms. Carver complied with the terms of the agreement.

Ms. Carver was given a deadline of July 17, 2008 to provide evidence to the Board of
successful completion of the course. At the time of the deadline, evidence had not been
received that Ms. Carver had successfully completed the course. On July 22, 2008 Board
staff left a voice mail for Ms. Carver. Ms. Carver did not respond to this voice mail
message.

On August 1, 2008 Ms. Carver was sent a certified letter and she was told that evidence of
successful completion of the course had not been received and that she had 5 business days
from receipt of the letter to submit evidence of successful completion of the course. Ms.
Carver signed for this letter on August 5, 2008. Ms. Carver did not respond to the Jetter
nor did she provide evidence of successful completion of the course.

On August 13, 2008 Board staff talked with Ms. Carver on the telephone. Ms. Carver
stated she sent in the certificate showing successful completion of the course with her
signed agreement and she did not keep a copy. However, she was advised that the Board
did not receive the document and she would need to take the course again and provide
evidence of successful completion of the course. Ms. Carver was given until August 22,
2008 to provide proof of successful completion of the course.

Page 1 of 4



BEFORE E NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF N!' ‘ING
Or THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

In the matter of )

Debbie Childress Carver, Registered Nurse ) ORDER TO REVOKE PRIVILEGE TO PRACTICE

Certificate # 69082 )

10.

11

12

13

14,

15.

As of September 4, 2008, there has been no further communication with Ms. Carver; nor
has she provided evidence of successful completion of the Board ordered course. By

failing to provide evidence of successful completion of the course, Ms. Carver is in
violation of the terms of her Consent Agreement.

The investigation determined the license has violated G.S. 90-171.37(6) (7) and (8) and 21
NCAC 36.0217 (c) (20).

Therefore, the privilege to practice as granted through the Nurse Licensure Compact for
Debbie Childress Carver is hereby Revoked, and the licensee must immediately Cease
and Desist from the practice of nursing in North Carolina.

In accordance with Chapter 150B of the General Statutes, the licensee is entitled to a
“Show Cause” Hearing before a majority of the members of the Board to determine why
the Board should not take further action because of the licensee’s failure to comply with
the probationary conditions, including imposing further discipline.

The licensee is entitled to be represented by counsel and to present evidence and
witnesses/testimony on the licensee’s behalf.

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute Section 150B-40(d), the licensee may not
communicate, directly or indirectly, with any individual member of the Board about this
matter. If the licensee or legal representative has questions, they should contact Donna
H. Mooney, RN, MBA, Manager for Discipline Proceedings.

If the licensee is disputing the fact that the violations as alleged did occur, the licensee
must file a written objection with the Board within ten (10) working days of the date of the
notice of violations to Debbie Childress Carver. The notice must contain with specificity
the violations being disputed.

When the licensee has properly filed notice of objections with the Board, then the licensee
will be notified of the exact date and time for the “Show Cause” Hearing. The Hearing will
be held at the next scheduled Board meeting for which appropriate notice can be
provided, or scheduled by consent of the parties.

Failure to return the written objection within the designated time period will be construed
to mean the licensee is not contesting the matter and all further proceedings to which the
licensee is otherwise entitled by law are hereby waived.

The license will then remain revoked until the licensee requests in writing the opportunity
to appear before the Licensure Committee to petition for issuance of a license to practice
in North Carolina.

This ORDER to REVOKE will be placed in the licensee’s file and becomes a public record
pursuant to the North Carolina Public Record Statute G.S. Chapter 132 and Board policy.
Page 2 of 4



BEFOR HE NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF I  .SING
OF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

In the matter of )

Debbie Childress Carver, Registered Nurse ) ORDER TO REVOKE PRIVILEGE TO PRACTICE

Certificate # 69082 )

16. By not contesting the violations contained in this ORDER, the licensee is waiving the
rights to a "Show Cause” Hearing, to challenge the validity of this ORDER and to any
further proceedings to which the licensee may be entitled by law.

17. By contesting the violations contained in this ORDER, the licensee is requesting a “Show
Cause” Hearing to be scheduled before a majority of the members of the Board.

The licensee understands that a written objection with the specific violations/charges
being disputed must be received within 10 business days of the date of this notice.

The subject of the “Show Cause’ Hearing shall be limited to the specific reasons for which
the probationary license was suspended/revoked.

When the licensee has properly filed notice of objection with the Board, then the Licensee
will be provided a Hearing before the Board at the next scheduled Board meeting for
which appropriate notice can be provided, or scheduled by consent of the parties.

18. In accordance with G.S. 90-171.27 (d) and Board policy derived therefrom, a fee may be
assessed for disciplinary matters. A “Show Cause” Hearing is considered a discipline
matter.

FAILURE TO RETURN THE ATTACHED PAGE WITHIN 10 BUSINESS DAYS WILL
RESULT IN THE LICENSEE WAIVING ALL RIGHTS TO CHALLENGE THE VALIDITY
OF THIS ORDER OR TO ANY OTHER PROCEEDINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSEE
MAY OTHERWISE BE ENTITLED BY LAW.

This the 9" day of September, 2008

A i

Julia L. George, RN, MSN, FRE
Executive Director
North Carolina Board of Nursing
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BEFOR HE NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF |  I!SING
OF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

In the matter of )

Debbie Childress Carver, Registered Nurse ) ORDER TO REVOKE PRIVILEGE TO PRACTICE

Certificate # 69082 )

Debbie Childress Carver

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE COMPLETED WITHIN 10 BUSINESS DAYS.

Initial the appropriate response, date and sign the document and return to Donna
Mooney, RN, Manager/Discipline Proceedings

| do not contest the information reported as violations of the NPA
and | do not wish to have a “Show Cause” Hearing.

| am requesting a “Show Cause” Hearing. Attached is my written
objection with the specific violations/charges | am disputing.

The subject of the “Show Cause” Hearing shall be limited to
the specific reasons for which the Temporary license was
suspended/revoked.

LICENSEE'S NAME

DATE
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

JUANITA KIM ROWOTT, R.N.
License No. RN.61119 NOTICE OF
FINAL ORDER HEARING

OIE # 2008-361

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State Board of Nursing, hereinafter referred to
as the Board, will consider the Report of its Disciplinary Panel in the above matter. YOU ARE
SCHEDULED TO APPEAR on March 26, 2010, at 8:30 AM* in Room 108, Kingstree
Building, 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, South Carolina. The Panel’s Report, together with
the transcript of the testimony taken and the exhibits in evidence before the Panel, has been filed
with the Administrator of the Board.

FURTHER, the Board will consider the Report for the purpose of determining its action
thereon. The Board can accept the Report in its entirety, modify the findings in the report, or
make a new determination based on the information provided at the hearing. The Respondent
and/or her counsel shall have the right to appear before the Board at said hearing and to submit
briefs and be heard in oral argument in opposition to or in support of the recommendations of the
Panel.

7

JOCBLYNT. ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel

LLR - Office of General Counsel
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-1329
(803) 896-4581

BY:

OA /18 110

*Hearing times are subject to change



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING, AND
REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BOARD OF NURSING (Board)

In the Matter of*

Juanita Kim Rowott, R.N,
License No. 61119,

DISCIFLINARY PANEL REPORT
OIE No. 2008-361

Respondent.

This matter came before the Board’s Disciplinary Panel of Nursing (the Panel) for hearing on
November 9, 2009. The Notice and Complaint, and the Notice of Pane) Hearing were sent to
the Respondent via certified mail on or about August 21, 2009. A quorum of Panel members
was present.

The hearing was held pursuant to §1-23-310, §40-33-10 et seq., and §40-33-110 ez seq. of the
South Carolina Code of Laws Ann. ( 1976, as amended) to determine whether sanctions
should be imposed. The Respondent appeared and waived her right to legal counsel. Jocelyn
T. Andino, Assistant General Counsel, represented the State.

The State submitted the Respondent’s written Answer {0 the Complaint dated September 4,
2009, into evidence.

The Respondent was charged with violations of § 40-33-110 (A) (18), and § 40-1-110 (fy of
the South Carolina Code of Laws Ann. (1976, as amended).

The State made a motion to amend the Complaint in order to strike allegation (B) in the
Complaint. The Motion was granted.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based upon the preponderance of the evidence on the whole record, the Panel finds the facts
of the case to be as follows:

I. The Respondent was a Registered Nurse duly licensed to practice in South
Carolina, and was so licensed at all times relevant to the issues asserted in this case
and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Panel.

2. The Respondent was employed at the Greenville Memorial Hospital in Greenville
South Carolina during the times relevant in this matter.

P

3. The State presented testimony that the Respondent was on duty from 7PM to 7TAM
on June 12, 2008. The Respondent documented on a newly admitted patient’s record
that she provided care to the patient approximately 2AM and 4AM during the shift.



According to the nurse tracking system, the Respondent did not enter the patient’s
room between 12:40 AM and 6:30 AM. A family member complained to staff
members at the hospital regarding the lack of care and observation of the patient
during the Respondent’s shift.

4. The Respondent testified that while with another patient, a drink spilled and
splashed on her top. The Respondent had to change the top and left the stained top in
the room to dry for several hours. The locator badge was wet and left on the top.

5. The State presented testimony that when a badge is malfunctioning it sounds an
alert to the central center at the hospital. The system retains information from the
badge for an hour. After an hour, the system loses information for the badge and has
to be reset. There is no evidence that the Respondent’s badge was malfunctioning.

6. The Respondent was terminated by her employer on or about June 20, 2008.

7. Should a finding of fact constitute a conclusion of law, or vice versa, it is adopted
as such and directed that it be treated accordingly.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based upon careful consideration of the facts in this matter, the Panel finds and
concludes as a matter of law that:

1. The Panel has jurisdiction in this matter and, upon finding that a licensee has violated any
of the provisions of § 40-33-110 et seq. the South Carolina Code of Laws Ann. (1976, as
amended), has the authority to cancel, fine, suspend, revoke, issue a public reprimand or
private reprimand, or restrict, including probation or other reasonable action, such as
requiring additional education and training, the authorization to practice of a person who has
engaged in misconduct.

2. The Respondent violated §40-33-1 10(A)(18) and §40-1-110(f) by failing to keep accurate
records as required by law as evidenced by the documentation of care rendered for a patient
when the nurse tracking system showed the Respondent was not in the patient’s room. Such
conduct is likely to cause harm to the public.

3. The sanction(s) imposed is designed not to punish the Respondent, but to protect the life,
health, and welfare of the public at large.

RECOMMENDATIOR

The Panel, based upon the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as indicated above,
recommends:

1. That the Respondent receive a private reprimand.



That the Respondent be required to take and complete a NCSBN course on
Documentation within six (6) months of any final order issued by the Board

/’/M,f ys /,2009.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
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Drive, Columbia, South Carolina.

Reported by:
Jennifer S. Angooraj
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PROCEED INGS

MS. GODBOLD: This i1s the hearing of the South

Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and
Regulation Board of Nursing versus Juanita Kim
Rowott being held in Columbia, South Carolina
this 9th day of November 2009. The Complaint
and Notice of Hearing was served by certified
mail on August 21st, 2009. All of the
documents are in the Board"s file and made a
part of the record. My name 1s Pat Godbold
and | am the designated chairperson for this
hearing. The other members of the Nursing
Board Panel hearing on this case is Pam
Scaglione and Wilma Rice. The attorney
advising the Board i1s Gwendolyn Green. The
State 1s represented by Jocelyn T. Andino,
legal counsel for the South Carolina
Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation.
This hearing will be conducted as informally
as is compatible with an equitable
presentation of both sides of the case and in
compliance with the provisions of the South
Carolina Administrative Procedures Act and the
Nursing Board Rules and Regulations. The

State and the Respondent may If they so desire

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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make opening statements. Therefore, the State
shall present 1ts case and then the Respondent
will present her case. Both parties may make
closing statements 1Tt they wish. The State
will have the option of opening first or last.
The Panel shall hear testimony and receive
evidence and shall then make a report of the
proceedings before it including its findings
of fact, conclusions of law, and
recommendations and shall file the same with
the Secretary of the Board within 60 days of
the hearing. Ms. Andino, would you like to

open fTirst?

MS. ANDINO: Yes.
MS. GODBOLD: Please proceed.
OPENING REMARKS FOR THE STATE BY
MS. ANDINO: This i1s the matter of Juanita Kim

Rowott, a registered nurse with license number
61119 and OIE case number 2008-361. We"re
here today based on a complaint that was
investigated and resulted in the State having
information and belief that Ms. Rowott has
engaged in conduct that violates the Nurse
Practice Act as well as the rules and

regulations of the Board. Specifically, as

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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1 you can see iIn the Formal Complaint, the State
2 has made two allegations. One being that
3 during Ms. Rowott"s seven p.m. to seven a.m.
4 shift on June 12th, 2008, while working at
5 Greenville Hospital, she documented on the
6 newly-admitted patient whom we"re going to
7 refer to as patient M_.L., that she provided
8 care to that patient at approximately two and
9 four a.m. But the nurse call-tracking system
10 shows that she did not enter the patient®s
11 room between 12:40 and 6:30 a.m. The State
12 previously had made a second allegation. At
13 this time, the State is going to ask that
14 second allegation to be stricken. So we"re
15 going to strike allegation B and we"ll only
16 proceed with the one allegation found in the
17 Formal Complaint. And as a ---
18 MS. GREEN: Madam Chairperson, go ahead and rule
19 whether you®"re going to allow her to strike.
20 MS. GODBOLD: That will be allowed to strike -- you
21 would be allowed to strike 1It.
22 MS. ANDINO: Okay. Thank you. And as a result of
23 those -- that allegation that the State has
24 made at this time, the State iIs contending
25 that Ms. Rowott has violated specifically

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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Page 7
section 40-33-110 section (A)(18) and the
South Carolina Code of Laws section 40-110 —-
excuse me — 40-1-110 section (f) of the South
Carolina Code of Laws. Thank you.

GODBOLD: Thank you.

GREEN: So you"re striking allegation, the
violation of (A)(8) - (A)(8), I"m sorry.

ANDINO: No.

GREEN: So it"s (A)(18) and (F)?

ANDINO: Yes.

GODBOLD: Would you like to make an opening

statement?

OPENING REMARKS BY THE RESPONDENT

MS.

ROWOTT: Well, my name is Juanita Kim Rowott.

I worked for Greenville Hospital System almost
20 years. 1 started work with them 1n 1989.

I have always worked for them in a nursing
capacity. 1 documented on my patients each
time | saw them. There was a lot of trouble
with the tracking system as well as my badge.
And it iIs just a badge that is kind of clipped
on your clothes. The patient In 22, earlier
that night had stepped to the door -- she had
just arrived to the floor and I had greeted

her, spoke with her.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258




Juanita Kim Rowott, RN - 2008-361

1 MS.
2

3

4

5 MS.
6

V4

8

9
10
11
12 MS.
13 MS.
14
15 MS.
16
17 MS.
18 MS.
19 MS.
20
21 MS.
22
23
24
25

Page 8

GODBOLD: Ms. Rowott, you"ll be able to
actually testify. What we need i1s just kind
of a brief summation of what you"ll be talking
about or discussing.

ROWOTT: Okay. Briefly, what I"m saying is the
tracking system has a lot of problems in 1t on
and off. The problem being with my scanning
badge i1s, earlier that night, I had to replace
the battery per request of the secretary.

This 1 did. Later something was spilled and 1
no longer had a ---

ANDINO: The State would object.

ROWOTT: --- tracking on me to be able to do
that.
ANDINO: She"s testifying and it"s just an

opening.

GODBOLD: Sustained.

ROWOTT: [I"m sorry.

GODBOLD: Yeah. We just need an, an opening
statement.

ROWOTT: All right. My opening statement is 1
have always abided by my nursing laws and the
Greenville Hospital System®s protocol. [I"m an
active nurse and 1 do not believe this is

true, so | cannot accept this.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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GODBOLD: Thank you. All right. Would you
like to begin?

ANDINO: Yes. At this time I1*d just go ahead
and put into evidence several exhibits with no
objection from Ms. Rowott. She’s stipulated
to, to the exhibits. The first being the
Notice, the Formal Complaint, the Notice of
Hearing, as well as the Waiver of Attorney.
The First exhibit also documents proper
service.

(Whereupon, the Notice, the Formal
Complaint, the Notice of Hearing, the
Certificate of Service, and the Waiver of
Attorney, consisting of 7 pages, are
marked as the State’s Exhibit Number 1
for i1dentification).

ANDINO: Does the Panel need copies?

GODBOLD: I have a copy.

SCAGLIONE: I have a copy.-

ANDINO: Okay.

GREEN: 1 don"t need a copy. 1 don"t have a
copy of the Waiver. Do you have a copy of the
Waiver?

ANDINO: Only that exhibit I"ve made the

record.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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GREEN: 1711 get i1t later then.

ANDINO: Okay. And as the State"s Exhibit
Number 2, 1°d like to enter Ms. Rowott"s
response, her answer to the Complaint. Does
the Panel have a copy of that as well?

GODBOLD: 1 do.

ANDINO: Okay. Ms. Green, do you have a copy?

GREEN: Yeah. 1 have 1t. 1 just never have a
copy of the waivers.

ANDINO: Okay.

(Whereupon, Respondent®s Response to
Formal Complaint, consisting of 9 pages,
iIs marked as the State’s Exhibit Number 2
for i1dentification).

GODBOLD: And, Ms. Rowott, you have seen what
she has put Into evidence and ...

ROWOTT: Yes, ma’am.

ANDINO: And at this time, as State"s Exhibit
Number 3, a copy of the deposition taken
previously. Does the Panel have a copy of
this? No?

GODBOLD: It might be a partial copy. We have
the page 2 through 14.

ANDINO: 1 have 14 pages. But I, I mean, 1

have extra copies that I can give to you.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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GODBOLD: 1*°11 take a copy. Yes. 1711 get a

copy -
ANDINO: And that"s State"s Exhibit Number 3.
(Whereupon, the Deposition of Cynthia
Trout, consisting of 14 pages, is marked
as the State’s Exhibit Number 3 for
identification).
ANDINO: Do you have that Ms. Green?
GREEN: Just give me one.
ANDINO: Do you have one? You guys don"t have
one?
GREEN: This is your Exhibit 3, right?
ANDINO: Yes. And I*1l come back to this
exhibit. But at this time 1"d like to go
ahead and call the State"s first witness,

Investigator Maurice Smith, please.

Investigator Maurice Smith (LLR) is duly sworn and

cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and

nothing but the truth.

Mr.
the

EXAMINATION OF MR. SMITH BY MS. ANDINO:

Smith, can you please state your full name for

record?

Maurice Elgin Smith.

And

where are you currently employed?

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and
Regulations.

And how long have you been employed here at LLR?
Three years.

And about how many cases would you say you-®ve
investigated while here at LLR?

Close to 600.

And did you investigate a matter involving Ms.
Juanita Rowott back in July of last year?

Yes, | did.

And was this i1nvestigation initiated pursuant to a
complaint?

Yes.

And just very briefly what was the, the issue iIn
the complaint?

Just the synopsis: The Respondent performed
substandard patient care by falsifying patient
records, failing to check on two new patients
during full shift.

And during the course of your investigation of that
complaint, what did you -- what information did you
obtain relating to this matter?

You of course did send a copy of the notification
of complaint to the Respondent, which she did

respond that she received. We have a copy of the

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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complaint. We have a copy -- withess statements

and of course the tracking, the nurse tracking

printout of, of the system.

Did you also obtain patient records?

Yes.

Okay. And you said you, you did interviews. What

kind of interviews did you conduct?

Telephone, telephonic.

And whom did you interview? Do you recall?

Witnesses i1nterviewed of course was the

complainant, Ms. Trout; the Respondent®s immediate

supervisor, Ms. Sharon B. Wheeler.

Okay. Let me show you what the State is going to

enter without objection as Exhibit Number 4, the

patient®s record.
(Whereupon, the Patient Record of M.L.,
consisting of 2 pages, iIs marked as the
State’s Exhibit Number 4 for
identification).

Is that the record — let me get you guys a copy of

this before I ask you. Ms. Rowott.

MS. ROWOTT: Thank you.

MS. GODBOLD: Thank you.

MS. ANDINO: Uh-huh.

MS. GODBOLD: Ms. Rowott, you have no objection to

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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1 this being entered?

2 MS. ROWOTT: No, ma’am. No objection. Thank you.
3 Q. Mr. Smith, are these the patient records you

4 reviewed during your iInvestigation?

5 A. Yes, they are.

6 Q. And did you obtain a subpoena for these records?

7 A. Yes, 1 did.

8 Q. And does this record cover the time period you were
9 investigating?
10 A Yes, ma’am.
11 And what time period was that?
12 A This was basically on June -- June 20th through

13 June the 13th, 2008 (sic). From approximately

14 2200, that"s ten p.m. to 0200, two o"clock on the
15 a.m.

16 Q And did you say June 20th through the 13th?

17 A June 12th.

18 12th. 12th through the 13th, okay. And does this
19 record cover the patient in question?
20 A Yes.
21 And without stating the name, can you just state
22 the 1nitials of the patient"s name on this record?
23 A M.R.L.
24 Okay. Thank you. 1*d like to go ahead and show
25 you what®"s going to be entered as State"s Exhibit

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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Number 5. [I1*11 give you an opportunity to review

it.

MS. GODBOLD: Any objection to the introduction of

this?

MS. ROWOTT: No, ma”am.
(Whereupon, the Nurse Call-Tracking
System Activity Report, consisting of 5
pages, is marked as the State’s Exhibit
Number 5 for identification).

Mr. Smith, did you also obtain this record during

your investigation?

Yes, 1 did.

And is this a record of the nurse call-tracking

system?

Yes, ma’am.

And does i1t cover the time period In question In

your investigation?

Yes, 1t does.

And what is that time period?

Again June 12th, 2008 through June 13th, 2008.

And to your knowledge, does it cover the patient iIn

question?

Yes.

And can you tell me how you"re able to determine

that 1t does cover the patient In question?

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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The ID locator badge is 13393, which is that of the

Respondent. The room number for the patient was
5322.

And that room number 5322, is i1t referenced iIn this
exhibit that you have before you?

No, 1t"s not.

On none of the pages of the exhibit?

Correction. In the bottom of the first page, iIf
you look in the top left corner, it shows the room
number. And on the second page, both times it
shows the number 5323 (sic).

So the room number referenced in page -- patient in
room number 5322, that"s addressed in this record
that you have before you. |Is that correct?
Correct.

Okay. And you stated that the patient iIn question,
patient M.L., she was, per the records which are
Exhibit Number 4, she was 1n room 53227

Correct.

Okay. And did you ever contact Ms. Rowott during
your investigation?

Again, | sent her the Letter of Complaint on May
1st and around May 4th she followed up with a phone
call to me wanting to know more about the case.

Which then we reviewed the complaint and what her

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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1 option was -- what she needed to do.

2 Q. And at that time whenever you spoke with her, do

3 you recall 1f she admitted to any of the

4 allegations of wrongdoing?

5 A She denied the allegations.

6 Did you request that she provide a written

7 statement to address the allegations?

8 A. Yes. And 1 made her the offer to send her response
9 so it could be reported to the case folder.
10 Q And did you receive a statement from her?
11 A Yes, I did.
12 Okay. And did that statement include any
13 admissions of misconduct?
14 A No. 1t did not.
15 Did you obtain any other information pertaining to
16 this iIncident?
17 A No.
18 Okay. I don"t have any further questions. Please
19 answer any questions Ms. Rowott or the Panel may
20 have.
21 EXAMINATION OF MR. SMITH BY MS. ROWOTT:
22 Q. Where -- 1f | wasn"t in the rooms or in the room
23 that 1 said | was at this particular time, where
24 did my badge say that I was?
25 A I can"t answer that question. All 1 know iIs that

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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you -- the tracking system was supposed to tell us

or tell the hospital when you entered and exited a

specific room.

Yes, sir. But my question was, where does it say

that 1 actually was or my badge was if I wasn"t iIn

that room?

It shows other rooms, 5321, on the fTirst page.

There was time periods that you were in that room.

Does that answer your question?

Yes, sir. Thank you.

MS. ROWOTT: Do I need to state the reason I wanted
to ask him that?

MS. GODBOLD: No, ma”am.

MS. ROWOTT: Thank you.

MS. GODBOLD: Any other questions for the witness?

MS. ROWOTT: No. Thank you.

EXAMINATION OF MR. SMITH BY THE PANEL:

MS. GODBOLD: Investigator, I might have
misunderstood. | thought you said that you
had contact with her in May and yet the
allegation was from June.

Previous year, 2008. | made contact with her May

of this year.

MS. GODBOLD: Okay. So it was ---

2009.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
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MS. GODBOLD: --- May 2009. All right. Just for

my own clarification because | am not familiar
with this system, as you look at room 5321, it
would show that she was in the room at 12:26
as the, the last time that was, that was
highlighted and then goes back In the room at
2:30 a.m. Is that correct?

Yes, ma’am. Actually 2:31.

MS. GODBOLD: And was in the room at 3:17, 3:21,
4:21, 6:24. Is that correct?

I"m not sure 1f that"s the entry and exit time.

What 1 was also relying on i1s, on the bottom of

each room number, i1t gives you the total number of

visits and the time that was spent total for the
day.

MS. GODBOLD: And then likewise on page 2, she was
in that room at 12:22, 12:39, 12:40, and then
again at six?

Yes, ma’am.

MS. GODBOLD: Do y-"all have questions? |If you"ll
give us just a minute to look through the, the
information.

MS. SCAGLIONE: I have a question. Since we struck
B, are we only then questioning room 53227?

MS. ANDINO: Yes. That"s correct.
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SCAGLIONE: Okay.

And again all these Increments are In minutes.

MS.

GODBOLD: Okay. So when we see time iIn the

room that"s actually a minute?

Yes, ma’am.

MS.
MS.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MS.
MS.

GODBOLD: Okay. Any further questions?

SCAGLIONE: Yeah. Patient room 5322, this was
your new admission?

ROWOTT: This was an admission that came before
I arrived on the floor, which was actually to
the day shift nurse. And she said she hadn*"t
had time to look at her. We were taking and
giving our report right outside the room.
Which the badge, the badge shows you iIn that
area even when you®"re not there.

ANDINO: The State would object that she"s
testifying.

GODBOLD: Sustained. Do you have further
questions for the Investigator?

SCAGLIONE: No.

GODBOLD: Thank you.

ANDINO: And the State would request that Mr.
Smith be excused at this time.

GODBOLD: Yes.

ANDINO: Thank you.
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GODBOLD: Thank you.

ROWOTT: Thank you very much.

SMITH: Yes, ma’am.

ROWOTT: Thank you.

ANDINO: Before the State calls 1ts second

witnhess, 1"d like to address what"s been
entered as Exhibit Number 3, which Is the

deposition ---

GODBOLD: Okay.
ANDINO: --- that was taken. This deposition

was taken on October 29th, 2009. The witness
was properly subpoenaed, but she was unable to
testify here today and that®"s why she was
deposed. If we can just briefly do a
summation of the testimony. |If you can refer

to page 5.

MS. GREEN: Why was, why was she not here?
MS. ANDINO: She was going to be at a conference

out of state. It was a proper, proper,
dismissal. On page 5, you can see that Ms.
Trout — and just to go back. This deposition
iIs the deposition of Cynthia Trout. Ms. Trout
did testify that she is the Director of
Nursing at Greenville Hospital and that she

works on the fifth floor, which is the
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pulmonary unit. At page 5, you can see that
she testified that she was informed by Shannon
Wheeler, the nurse manager, of the incident
involving Ms. Rowott. And starting at line 15
she quotes by saying, well, Shannon Wheeler
brought all the information to me, all the
documents to me, and we sat down and reviewed
it together. And then 1 recommended that she
talk with HR about what had occurred and what
they recommended as far as actions with that
employee. Once she talked to ---

GREEN: I1"m, I"m sorry, Madam Chairman. You
said page 5 of the deposition?

ANDINO: Page 7.

GREEN: Page 7. Okay.

ANDINO: At line, starting at line 15.

GREEN: Okay.

ANDINO: And continuing -- once she talked to
HR and we determined what we thought needed to
be done, then 1 spoke with my supervisor to
run that through her. And like 1 said, this
IS just a summation of the transcript that you
guys have had an opportunity to review. Going
on to page 8, Ms. Trout testified that her

involvement in the investigation was
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essentially reviewing the documents Ms.
Wheeler had gathered. She also testified that
she reviewed the patient®s records as well as
the nurse call-tracking system records. On
page 9, you will see that Ms. Trout testified
that, to her knowledge, Ms. Rowott was given
an opportunity to provide an explanation and
support it by documentation and that Ms.
Rowott did not submit a statement. At the
bottom of page 9, you will see that she
testified that to her knowledge -- 1"m sorry -
- yeah. At the bottom of page 9 and going on
to page 10, you will see that she testified
that after consulting with the CNO and the
associate CNO, the decision was made to
terminate Ms. Rowott"s employment. Ms. Trout
further testified that she did not meet with
Ms. Rowott, that she never contacted her as
that was not normal, the normal policy and
that she did not know Ms. Rowott personally.
At page 11, Ms. Trout testified that after
reviewing the documentation and the records
she determined that Ms. Rowott had falsely
documented the patient records. Specifically,

at line 21, Ms. Trout stated, quote, because
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in the medical record, there was documentation
that she had provided direct care to the
patient and in — on the call log, there was
no documentation that she had been In the room
at that particular time. She had gone from
around 12-midnight to around five a.m. and was
not shown as being logged into that room, end
quote. At page 12, Ms. Trout testified that
she found the nurse call-tracking system to be
an -- to be accurate in documenting 1If the
nurse 1s iIn the room giving care. She further
testified with relation to the nurse call-
tracking system that it was an automatic
sensor-type system. And you can see on line
24 of page 12, quote -- where she states,
quote, no, they wear a badge on their uniform
and the system automatically picks them up
when they walk into the room and then logs
them out when they come out of the room. And
that®"s a brief synopsis of the testimony that

Ms. Trout did give in this matter.

MS. GODBOLD: Thank you.
MS. ANDINO: And at this time 1°d like to call the

State®"s second witness and final withess, Ms.

Shannon Wheeler. Can you get her, please?
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1 MS. SCAGLIONE: Do you have a question you"d like
2 to ask?

3 MS. ROWOTT: Am I, am 1 allowed to ask one question
4 about this, please? My question iIs with —-

5 it"s on page 12, 14 A. In the deposition she
6 i1s also asked 1f there has been any problems
7 with these tracking systems. And she does

8 state they have on other floors, but on our

9 floor it"s the same way.
10 MS. GODBOLD: Thank you.
11 MS. ROWOTT: Thank you.
12 MS. GODBOLD: Hi there. You"ll be sworn in.

13  Whereupon,

14 Shannon Wheeler i1s duly sworn and cautioned to

15 speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
16 the truth.

17 EXAMINATION OF MS. WHEELER BY MS. ANDINO:

18 Q Good morning, Ms. Wheeler.

19 A. Hello.
20 Q. Please state your full name for the record.
21 A. Shannon Bryant Wheeler.
22 Q. And where are you currently employed?
23 A Greenville Memorial Hospital.
24 Q. And what are your duties there at Greenville?
25 A. I*m the Nurse Manager of 5-C Pulmonary Medicine.
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1 Q. And how long have you been there?

2 A. I have been with the hospital system since 1985.

3 And | have been a nurse manager on that unit for

4 about the past eight years.

5 Q And are you a registered nurse?

6 A Yes.

7 And how were you made aware of the incident

8 relating to Ms. Juanita Rowott back In June of

9 20087
10 A A patient complaint. 1 had a patient complaint
11 that came through the — there®s a system from the
12 hospital if a family wants to call a service
13 excellence.
14 Q Uh-huh.
15 And then 1 get an e-mail from that. And then, and
16 then the day shift nurses following had sent me an
17 e-mail for me to look iInto it.
18 Q Regarding a particular patient?
19 A A complaint, yes.
20 And without stating that patient®s name, can you
21 give the initials of the complaint for that
22 patient? Do you recall?
23 A This 1s M_.L. But the complaint — it was patient
24 5323 that had ---
25 MS. GODBOLD: Excuse me. Is that the one that
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we"re not hearing on today?
MS. ANDINO: Yes. | was just going to say that.
I mean that -- this is what, this i1s the original
complaint that had led me to pull everything.
Okay.
For this room and ---
And when did you find out about this iIncident that
we"re addressing here today?
On, let"s see. It happened over the weekend, so 1
found out about 1t on 6, 6/12 through 6, 6/12, 6/13
-— 1 found out about i1t on that following Tuesday.
I pulled it on June 18th i1s when 1 pulled the
records.
Okay. So at around, approximately June 18th you
found out about this incident?
Uh-huh.
Is that correct? From what time period was the
allegation that care was not provided?
Seven P to seven A -- from coming in at seven p.m.
on June 12th and leaving at seven a.m. on June
13th, 2008.
And 1s 1t procedure for you to be informed directly
of these occurrences?
Yes.

And were you Ms. Rowott®s supervisor?
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1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And what shifts did Ms. Rowott work?

3 A. Seven P to seven A.

4 Q. And was she scheduled to work the night of June

5 12th, 20087

6 A. Yes, she was.

7 Q. And were you working that same shift?

8 A. No. 1 was not.

9 Q. What shifts do you work?

10 A. Seven A to three or seven to five.

11 Q. Okay. So day shifts?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. What actions did you take with regards to

14 allegations against Ms. Rowott?

15 A I pulled the detailed staff activity report.

16 Uh-huh.

17 A And 1 also talked to the family member that had

18 originally made, made the complaint. And then

19 after 1 pulled all of this, looked at the -- pulled

20 her documentation for the shift and then reviewed

21 with my director and HR and then met with Kim that,

22 her following next week that she worked.

23 Q Okay. And did you, did you review patients’

24 records?

25 A Uh-huh.
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Was that your previous testimony?
Uh-huh.
And let me refer you to —— well, actually we"re

going to be using what"s already been marked as the
State®s exhibits. So we"ll refer to these two.
Just this State"s Exhibit -- i1s it 4, the patient’s
records?

MS. GODBOLD: Yes.

Yes. Okay. So we"ll — if you can refer to this.
Okay .
Patient four, 1 mean, 1°m sorry. Excuse -- Exhibit

4, which are patient records. Is that the records
you were able to, to review during your
investigation?

It was.

Is this the record for patient M.L.?

It is.

Is this record for the time period of June 12th
through June -- for June 12th and 13th of 20087

It i1s.

And does this patient record include a room number
for the patient?

It does.

And what is that room number?

5322.
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Are room numbers used in other records such as
nurse call-tracking ---

Uh-huh.

-—- records to i1dentify patients?

It is.

And was Ms. Rowott assigned to this patient?

She was.

Does the record include any notes made by Ms.
Rowott?

It does.

IT you can refer to the top of the fTirst page of
this record, you"ll see that the notes state,
patient observed, resting quietly ---

Uh-huh.

-—- with a date of June 13th, 2008. Were any of
those notes made by Ms. Rowott?

They were.

And how can you tell?

Her user ID is NURJKR.

And 1s that evident on the record?

It is.

Okay. And at what times were the notes made for

June 13th, 20087

Two a.m. -- midnight, two a.m. and then on the 12th

at 11 p.m.
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And any further notes on June 13th on the second
page”?
Four a.m. and two a.m.

Four a.m. and two a.m.?

Uh-huh.
Any other time frames for June 13th? As -- I™"m
sorry -- relating to where she notated that patient

was observed and resting quietly?

Six a.m.

Six a.m. Okay. And still referring to that second
page, what type of care did Ms. Rowott document
that she provided to this patient at two a.m. and
four a.m.?

That she assisted with oral care, perineal care was
completed and she turned on the right side.

Okay. And as far as you can see from, from this
record, which Is two pages, are those pretty much
the notes that she made for the June 13th -- early
mornings of June 13th, 20087?

Yes.

And you have there in front of you what"s State"s
Exhibit Number 5. Does the unit use a nurse
tracking system?

We do.

And is that system used for all staff?
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It is.

And 1s the system used in all patient rooms?

It 1s.

On the nurse tracking records, are the patients
identified by name or room number?

This one i1s identified by room, room number.

And did you review that nurse call-tracking record
relating to this i1nvestigation?

I did.

And per that record, how many patients were
assigned to Ms. Rowott on that shift?

Five —- let"s see. 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 — five.
And are those from room numbers 5321 to 53257
They are.

To develop this record, does each nurse carry an ID
badge used to log activity for that nurse?
Uh-huh. We do.

Yes? Okay. Does the ID badge need to be scanned
on anything to record activity by the nurse?

No. 1It"s an infrared. Has sensors in the room.
Okay.

So 1t picks 1t up.

So the badge i1tself has sensors?

Uh-huh.

And ---
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And in the patients” rooms and the hallways.

So there"s also sensors in the hall and the patient
room, okay. So the ID badge Is programmed to
automatically detect when a nurse enters or leaves
the room?

Uh-huh. 1t is.

Does the nurse have to do anything to activate the
badge?

No. |If the battery is starting to run low, the
badge i1tself will have a flash, a red light flash.
And i1t alerts the nurse to change the battery.
Okay. So as long as the nurse wears the badge, her
activity in a patient"s room will be logged by the
system?

It will.

And you said that the ID works on batteries. 1Is
that correct?

It 1s.

And you previously testified that 1t the battery is
low, a red light will flash ---

It will.

-—- to let them know that the battery i1s low?

It will.

And does the nurse have access to other batteries

on the unit to keep the badge working?
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We do.

And are those batteries readily available on the
units?

Yes. We"ve got a par level going now. When we
first started the tracking system, we*d kind of run
out of batteries and have to get some batteries in.
But we have fTixed that problem.

Do you know if during this time frame, back in June
of 2008, was, was that an issue at that time?

I can"t recall.

Okay. Can other staff members determine 1Tt a
nurse’s badge is not working?

Yes. They can by the screen at the main call
system. If — you will show up at the main desk
about where you are. And 1f they know someone®s
working and they need to get in touch with someone
but they"re not showing up, then basically what
they"ll do -- they overhead call the nurse, find
out where they are and let them know that the badge
is not working, to please change your batteries.
Okay. And you said that this is a, a computer at
the main desk?

Uh-huh.

And is 1t open, available for the nurses to see?

It i1s.
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Okay. To your knowledge, has this system in the

past failed to log that a nurse entered a room when
in fact she had entered a room?

The only time has been when they would not wear the
badge up where they®re supposed to. One nurse was
wearing 1t way down on a pocket ---

Uh-huh.

-—- and the way she was checking on her patient --
this way -- with the badge pointing this way, it
was not picking her up. But she was also not
walking 1nto the room.

Okay. Has the system had any technical failures iIn
the past that you"re aware of?

The system i1tself will, will like hang up every now
and then, but everyone knows i1t because i1t emits a
shrill sound. Maintenance comes up and they-"l1l
have 1t fixed within, I mean, within just an hour
or so. It just i1s a matter of just resetting it.
And 1t does not lose data ---

Uh-huh.

-—- unless they pull the whole system down for a
major upgrade. And then you"ll lose the data you
had before. So you wouldn®"t be able to go back
past the time they set it at.

And if this were to occur, you said that the, the
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machine, the system itself makes a noise?

Uh-huh.

And that, I"m assuming, is that a loud noise?

Yes.

Okay. So it"s not something -- well, i1t is
something evident that everyone would be able to
know ---

Yes.

--- that the system is down. Okay. And looking at
that chart on Exhibit Number 5, how are you able to
track Ms. Rowott"s activity for, for each patient?
Just by looking at this how, how do you know?

Her badge ID number was assigned to her. And we
assign that iIn the system under her name.

And what i1s Ms. Rowott"s ID number?

13393.

And this record tells you the time the nurse enters
the patient’s room?

It does.

And 1t tells you how long the nurse is in the room?
It does.

And how can you verify that ID number 13393 was
assigned to Ms. Rowott?

Kim was here when we first brought up the system.

And so I had a paper copy as we were getting all
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1 the nurses up on 1t, of the badges assigned because

2 we have to manually put them in the system.

3 Q. And that list, did that list have the ID number of

4 all the nurses working the unit?

5 A It did.

6 Let me show you — 1"d like to go ahead and enter

7 as State"s Exhibit Number 6 and ask you i1If this is

8 the list that you®re referring to?

9 (Whereupon, the List of Nursing ID Badge
10 Numbers, consisting of 1 page, is marked
11 as the State"s Exhibit Number 6 for
12 identification).

13 A It is.

14 MS. GODBOLD: Ms. Rowott, do you have any

15 objections to this being admitted into

16 evidence?

17 MS. ROWOTT: How long has this -- may I ask how
18 long this system was in effect?

19 MS. GODBOLD: 1 just need to know ---

20 MS. ROWOTT: No.

21 MS. GODBOLD: --- if you have an objection.

22 MS. ROWOTT: No objection. Thank you.

23 Q Okay. Is this the list, Ms. Wheeler, that you
24 developed and maintained?

25 A For the initial setup. 1 never -- | do not
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maintain this anymore because it"s, i1t"s manually
in the computer system now that we got i1t set up.
And as we get new employees in, they"re put iInto
the system. And there"s a screen I can go to there
to find out what nurse is assigned what badge
number .

And for, for the time period of 2008, would this
have been the list that you were refer -- that you
would refer to as far as ID numbers?

Just for the nurses that were still working at the
time. It was an easy quick fix instead of going
into the computer and making sure. But also, you
can also go into the computer and double check that
the nurse didn"t change -- hadn®"t changed badges.
Because i1f she did, they would have to have changed
her name with the badge.

Okay. And per this record, was Ms. Rowott"s
assigned badge number 133937?

It was.

Okay. |If you can go back to State®"s Exhibit Number
5, the, the nurse tracking record.

Uh-huh.

You previously stated that patient M.L. was iIn room
5322. Is that correct?

It is.
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And the nurse tracking record for that patient
starts on the bottom of the first page and goes
into the second page. 1Is that correct?

It does.

And per the tracking record, at what times did Ms.
Rowott enter room 5322 on June 13th, 20087

12:22 a.m., 12:39 a.m., 12:40 a.m., SIX a.m. --
6:31 a.m.

Is there a policy on how often patients should be
checked on?

At night every two hours.

Every two hours?

Uh-huh.

And based on this record, did Ms. Rowott go more
than two hours without entering this patient”s
room?

Yes.

So based on this record, she went from 12:40 to
6:30 without entering this patient®s room?

Yes.

Okay. Going back to Exhibit Number 4, the
patient®s record. Was i1t your previous testimony
that Ms. Rowott documented that she checked on this
patient at two a.m. and four a.m.?

Yes.
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1 Q. And could Ms. Rowott provide this type of care, the
2 care that she documented she provided, to this

3 patient without entering the patient®s room?

4 A. No.

5 Okay. Based on the call-tracking record, do any of
6 the other patients”’ logs show that Ms. Rowott

7 entered their rooms between 12 and six a.m.?

8 A. Uh-huh. 5321 at two a.m., three a.m., four a.m.;

9 5323, five a.m.; 5324, three a.m. --, well 3:23
10 a.m. and 5:11 a.m. and 5:22 and 5:50, and 5:52.
11 525 -- 5325, at 3:27 and 3:31 and 5:22, 5:23 a.m.
12 Q Okay. So this tracking record shows activity --
13 well, based on this record, it shows activity that
14 Ms. Rowott had between 12 a.m. and 6 a.m. in other
15 rooms. Is that correct?
16 A Right. Uh-huh.
17 After reviewing all of the documents, what did you
18 determine with regards to this incident?
19 A That, that 1 needed to speak to Kim and kind of
20 find out -- to let her know what we have -- about
21 the complaint and our iInvestigation and what it
22 showed. And that it showed that she was
23 documenting her giving care iIn rooms where the
24 badge system did not register as being In the room
25 at that -- those times.
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And were you responsible for determining what
action needed to be taken iIn this matter?
I meet with our director and Human Resources and we
look at past -- what"s -- where®s the employee iIn
past disciplinary actions, to be what i1s the next
step. And Kim"s next step was for termination.
And so that was the conclusion that you, that you
along with other personnel reached?
Right.
Okay. And did you report this matter to any other
personnel? You previously stated HR. Were there
any other supervisors that you reported to?
Our director of nursing.
And who was that?
Cynthia Trout.
And did you speak to Ms. Rowott about this
incident?
I did.
And when did you speak with her?
On 6/20/08. That was the morning — she had been
off some time after this occurrence. So that was
her next time Into work. And that gave me enough
time, about a week, to pull everything together and
talk to her.

So you spoke to her in person?

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258




Juanita Kim Rowott, RN - 2008-361

Page 42

1 A. I did.

2 And so when you spoke to her on the 20th of June,
3 that was after your investigation was complete?

4 A. Uh-huh.

5 Okay. Did you explain the allegations to her at

6 that point?

7 A. I did.

8 And did she have an opportunity to review, review
9 any of the documents that you used during your
10 investigation?
11 A She did.
12 And at that time did she deny any of the
13 allegations?
14 A She didn"t deny. She just said that -- let"s see.
15 Showed Kim the documentation of where she
16 documented care on two patients, but the nurse
17 call-system showed she was not in the room between
18 midnight and five a.m. Kim did not argue the
19 point.
20 Q You stated that she worked, obviously that shift
21 June 13th. Did she work any other periods during
22 your investigation.
23 A No. Huh-uh.
24 When was the next time that she came back to work?
25 On June 19th, and then 1 met with her that morning
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June 20th.

So she worked the seven to seven ---
Uh-huh.

--- June 19th and June 20th?
Uh-huh.
Okay. Was Ms. Rowott given the opportunity to
provide an explanation about the incident?
Yes. | asked her that i1f she had wanted to --
asked Kim to mail a statement in if she wanted to.
And did she provide a written statement at that
time?
No.
Do you usually meet with employees to discuss
anytime incidents occur?
Uh-huh. 1 do.
And what is the policy for counseling employees for
disciplinary matters?
Verbal, written, suspension, termination.
Okay. And when was Ms. Rowott"s employment
terminated?
6/20/08.
Do you have any other information that you can
provide pertaining to this matter?
No.

Okay. I don"t have any further questions. |If you
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1 can answer any questions the Panel may have or Ms.
2 Rowott.

3 A. Sure.

4 Q- Thank you.

5 MS. GODBOLD: Ms. Rowott, now you have -- you can
6 ask your questions.

V4 EXAMINATION OF MS. WHEELER BY THE RESPONDENT, MS. ROWOTT:

8 Q. Ms. Shannon, you said the pagers or the tracer

9 badge only goes off when you go in and out of the
10 room. Is that correct?
11 A No. What do you mean the pager badge only goes off
12 as you"re in and out of the room?
13 Q. The badge that we wear ---
14 A. Uh-huh.
15 Q- -—- to keep a track where we"re at ---
16 A. Right.
17 Q. --- goes on when we enter the room and off when we
18 enter the room?
19 A No. The sensor in the room picks it up. But the
20 tracker, I mean, the system is on all the time.
21 That"s how come it picks you up in the hallway and
22 as you"re walking down hallways and at the care
23 stations, at the nursing stations, stuff like that.
24 So 1It"s a continuos. It picks you up at the
25 section that you"re in.
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But 1t doesn®"t have to be on you for it to record
you as being In that room?

Yes. It has to be iIn the room to ---

Yes.

-—- for 1t to pick you up.

But i1t doesn"t have to be on your person to record
where you"re at?

IT you"re saying -- 1f you can set a, a tracker
down in the room and walk out, i1t will record you
in the room. Yes.

Yes. And i1t does if 1t"s outside even hanging on
something. [Is that correct?

It"11 pick up outside but not in the room.

Yes.

You have to be i1n the room for i1t to pick you up.
Yes.

Uh-huh.

You stated that the system would go off or you
would be alerted 1t the badge wasn"t on a person or
something had lost track of you. 1Is that ...
There"s not -- no. The alert -- there"s -- the
only alert that goes off is 1f the main system
needs to, needs a reset by maintenance. That"s the
alarm you hear. What 1 was talking about, it I, if

you were working and 1"m at the desk and a patient
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1 has called and I need to find you, I"m looking at
2 that main screen. And 1f I don"t see you, then

3 "1l have to overhead page you for you to answer

4 me, and 1°11 tell you your badge is not working,

5 you need to change your battery.

6 Q. But you are aware that at night shift overhead

7 paging is not possible?

8 A. It"s possible. We ask -- we discourage i1t, but It
9 iIs possible. And we have also asked people 1T you
10 don"t see them, 1f you don"t want to overhead page,
11 go find them. Personally leave the desk and go
12 find them.
13 Q. One more question.
14 A Sure.
15 Q. The secretary normally leaves between ten and 117
16 A. Uh-huh.
17 Q. There are no secretary to look at the monitors or
18 look at that during that time. That iIs correct?
19 A Right. From 11 P to seven A, 5-C does not have a
20 secretary. It"s the nursing staff that"s to
21 monitor their patients” rooms and call lights.
22 Q One more question. When we are using the MAC
23 system, which Is a scan for medications, you scan
24 medications; scan arm band ---
25 A Uh-huh.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258



Juanita Kim Rowott, RN - 2008-361

© 0 N O 0o b~ W DN PP

N N D MNMDNMNDN P B P PP PP PR
o A W N P O © 0 N O O8O0 0O N —» O

Page 47

-—-- and you“"re already in the system, would that
not be a record of where you"re at at the same
time?

Uh-huh.

Okay.

IT you gave meds at -- during that time, the MAC
system would, would say that you charted, you gave
a med at that time. Yes.

Thank you.

MS. GODBOLD: Questions?

EXAMINATION OF MS. WHEELER BY THE PANEL:

MS. SCAGLIONE: Were any medications given to
patient M.L. between two and six a.m.? The
patient In question? Do you have a copy of
the MAR?

Was that anything you requested ---

MS. ANDINO: The State has a copy. We didn"t feel
it necessary to enter i1t. But 1f the Panel
would like to review 1t, we can make copies of
it.

MS. GODBOLD: 1 think so, since the question
directly relates to i1t, we would.

MS. ANDINO: Okay. |If you can give me — 1 don"t
know 1If you want to take a break for me to

make copies enough for everyone?
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GODBOLD: Yes. We can take a five-minute

break.

MS. ANDINO: Okay. 1711 be right back.
(Off the record from 11:03 a.m. to 11:09 a.m.)
MS. ANDINO: 1I1°11 go ahead and enter as State"s

Exhibit Number 7, at the Panel®s request, MAR
records for patient M._L.
(Whereupon, the MAR records for patient
M.L., consisting of 10 pages, is marked
as the State"s Exhibit Number 7 for
identification).
GODBOLD: Do you have any objection? Ms.
Rowott, do you have any objection?
ROWOTT: No, ma’am. Thank you.
SCAGLIONE: Okay. Thank you.
GODBOLD: Do you have questions?
RICE: No. 1°m okay.
GODBOLD: What 1s your policy on assessments on

an oncoming shift?

A Tull assessment is done once every 24 hours.

GODBOLD: Okay.-

Now we ask that, on 5-C, that at least heart and

lungs are done every shift.

GODBOLD: Okay.

That"s what we ask. But the official policy is
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once every 24 hours.

MS. GODBOLD: All right. And as we go back to
Exhibit 5, which is the detail log, we see
that with patient -- during that time, say two
a.m. to six a.m., there aren"t really any
entries for 0200. There are entries for 0500.
And 1 just want to make sure I am iInterpreting
it correctly. 0500 and then there is a 0300.
Correct?

You"re looking at ---

MS. GODBOLD: 1"m looking at different patients.

This -- oh, the different patients?

MS. GODBOLD: Yes.

So 1t"s picking up at different times.

MS. GODBOLD: And the time in the room is actually
minute and seconds?

Uh-huh.

MS. GODBOLD: 1 have no further questions.

RE-EXAMINATION OF MS. WHEELER BY MS. ANDINO:

Q.

1"d like to follow up with a question related to
one of the Panel member’s questions. If you can
refer to State®"s Exhibit Number 5, In room number
5321, we"re showing some, some logs for Ms. Rowott
on June 13th. Does i1t show that she entered that

particular room at 2:30? Approximately 2:30 that
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morning?
Uh-huh.
What about 3:17 that morning?
It shows i1t. Uh-huh.
And at 4:217
Yes.
And in other patient rooms, for example room number
5324, does she enter that particular room at
approximately 3:20 and 5:11 a.m. on June 13th?
Yes.
And let"s see. In patient room 5325, does she also
enter that room at around 3:27, 3:31, and 5:22, and
5:237?
Yes.
So per these records, i1t"s showing that she did
into -- did enter Into other patients’ rooms at
two, three, four, and five?
Yes.
Thank you.
MS. GODBOLD: Very good. You may be excused

Shannon.
Am 1 done, done?
MS. ANDINO: Do you think you that you®"ll need Ms.
Wheeler?

MS. GODBOLD: We would like for you to wait,
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please.

MS. ANDINO: And you can just wait out there iIn the
lobby. Thank you.

Thank you.

MS. GODBOLD: Ms. Rowott, do you have witnesses?

MS. ROWOTT: No, ma’am.

MS. GODBOLD: Would you like to testify?

MS. ROWOTT: Yes, ma’am. |1 would like to, to make
some points, please.

MS. GODBOLD: All right. You need to be sworn in.

Juanita Kim Rowott, RN is duly sworn and cautioned

to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing

but the truth.

BY THE RESPONDENT

MS. ROWOTT: Okay. The point I*d like to make is I
did my job on the 12th. 1 did what my nursing
training showed me to do. My only problem
being the MAC that 1 use to chart with had to
be plugged in. It would not work otherwise.
And i1t shows that it"s outside the room 21 as
well as 22. When the lady In 22 -- 1 assessed
her and she came out and sat outside for a
while with us. That was between nine and so

on. And I"m going from memory because I

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258




Juanita Kim Rowott, RN - 2008-361

© 0 N O 0o b~ W DN PP

N N D MNMDNMNDN P B P PP PP PR
o A W N P O © 0 N O O8O0 0O N —» O

Page 52
didn"t know anything about this until the

20th. She asked for something to drink, and
she has arthritis iIn her hands. 1 remember
her vividly by just looking at the reports
that 1 got when I went on my shift. And I
gave her a cup and she sat down in a chair.
It"s rolling kind of like what we"re setting
on now. And as we -- | was standing next to
her charting on a MAC, and that is a mobile
plug-in. You scan your badge, the patient’s
arm band before you give them anything or do
anything, hang any fluids, anything. And she
-- when she set down, it rolled back too fast.

I caught her by the leg as she was setting

down. The -- what she had i1n her hands
spilled and when i1t hit the floor -- of course
I*m in front of her -- it caught most of my

pants and up the side of my uniform. |1 jumped
away. It wasn"t hot, so I wasn"t burned or
anything. But 1 don®"t know If 1t was coffee
or Coke. We don"t keep decaffeinated coffee
on the floor. When 1t hit me, though I
noticed what a spot i1t"d leave and I didn"t
want to go around all night like that. This

happened before 12 o“"clock. It wasn"t after
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12 or anything like that. | know It was

before 12. The little vest thing | had over
top i1s what I had my scanner on, because it
must be uncovered for i1t to pick you up as you
move. And you pin a safety pin inside and
then 1t kind of latches on. And we found them
in patients’ beds and everything like that, so
to secure them is rather hard. The little
vest | had on, my name badge and stuff was on
a chain with my lab scan, and 1 put them
together and they“"re on a little chain. |
opened my blouse top and I put that on and
then 1t just clips here to hold it securely.
That tracer badge goes here or anywhere above
here so 1t can pick up. When 1t hit me, it
went automatically through everything 1 had on
here. But 1 opened this up, took this off
when they had sent me another top. But in the
meantime, just taking this off, I folded i1t,
put it over top of the back of the ladies’
chair that was setting there. Then we made
sure she was cleaned up and okay and helped
her back to bed. That"s the reason for it had
to be close to eight, nine, somewhere in that

area. But 1t was before 12 o"clock I know. 1
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1 sent a little note downstairs iIn the little

2 slot that we send lab tests and requests that
3 I needed some kind of a top because 1 had

4 spilled stuff on my top, and 1 could not go in
5 other patients” room and them thinking they’re
6 blood or some excretions from some other

7 patient. And they sent me up a little top,

8 but as you can see I"m a pretty large person,
9 so | was unable to wear what they had sent me.
10 My name and stuff proceeded to be still on
11 here, but what I wear as my tracer was not on
12 me most of the night. It was either on the
13 chair -- and 1 rinsed i1t off in the little
14 sink that"s right outside of room 5322.
15 There®"s a sink and a little area there for
16 charting and plugging in those MAC*"s and
17 stuff, because everything is mobile now.
18 After 1°d rinsed i1t off, I had to figure out a
19 way to dry it because I"m pre-menopausal where
20 you have hot flashes and then you®re froze to
21 death. So I hung i1t on the back of the chair
22 and proceeded to check 1t throughout the night
23 to see how i1t was. And then I realized we
24 didn"t have a patient in room 01, so I took
25 the top part and put it over top of the little
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air vent that went over there. It got almost
dry and 1 hung i1t across the little handle
that you have on the MAC with a little table
next to 1t for you to do your medications
from. So it hung there until even after |
gave report that morning. |1 don"t know how it
picked me up anywhere else because 1t was
hanging there. And 1f I took the MAC to give
some kind of medicine or hang some kind of
fluid or some kind of feeding, then i1t would
record that because i1t was still on the
machine that I was pushing. But otherwise, it
shouldn®t have picked me up anywhere other
than where 1t was. And I had 1t plugged 1in,
because 1t wasn"t on me. It was on the
machine instead. And when 1 left, the person
that 1 gave report to even had to remind me
that, hey, you®"re forgetting something.
Because 1°d plugged that in, and 1 had to turn
the machine over to the one that | was
reporting off to. | looked after my patients;
I have for all these years. 1 would never
leave a person unattended or not looked at in
any way. Because 1 took care of my mother, 1

took care of my father until he passed away
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two months before this happened. And that was
a ten-year affair. Both bedfast, so there"s
no way that I would leave anyone in a position
to where no one checked on them. When you"re
in the hospital, you"re there for a reason
because you can"t be home with the people that
love you. And i1t"s our job to take care of
them, and this I did. 1 didn"t answer Ms.
Wheeler a lot on the 13th -- the 20th because
I was, 1 was astonished when she told me what
she planned to do. And the paper was there,
the termination papers there already for me to
see before we discussed anything. When 1 saw
that, | couldn®"t figure out, because 1°d
worked that night, what I had done. |1 worked
on the 6th, the 13th -- this happened on the
12th. 1 got off at nine, 9:30 that morning,
went home, had a sleeping pill because of
disorders from things 1"ve just mentioned, and
my husband wouldn®t wake me up no matter what
because | had to be at work by 6:30 that
evening and work 12 hours again. And this was
on the six, the 13th. 1 went In six, the 12th
and worked all night. Got off late because of

clearing up problems and things that happened,
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did my charting, finished everything, and was
astonished, because I know from looking at the
report that I had what 1 would have charted on
these patients even without talking or even
being with them. I know the importance of
just looking at that, what would be the need
to check everything on them. There®s no way
that 1 would not do that. No way. That"s the
reason we"re here now, because there"s no way
that 1 would not give good care. There"s no
way that 1 would not chart what | needed to
chart even 1T I had to call In and not work
that night because | had stayed so long that
same morning. | have never stayed out of work
other than being sick or any kind of
emergency. And | needed to say that, so thank
you for listening.

MS. GODBOLD: Do you have questions?
MS. ANDINO: 1 do.

EXAMINATION OF THE MS. ROWOTT BY MS. ANDINO:

Q.

I just want to clarify on your testimony. You --
and we have the answer that you submitted ---

Yes.

-—- to us, which I think Is State®s Exhibit Number

2. In there on -- let"s see. You numbered them
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page 2, section 7 (A) related to the monitor badge.

You stated — do you need a copy of this to ---
No. 1 have a copy over there. Thank you.

Okay. It states that, as you stated, patient 5322
dropped a cupcake on floor. My vest, top, and
pants got most of 1t. My vest top with my badge
was hanging on a chair back outside room 5322 most
of the night.

Yes.

So I just wanted to clarify on your testimony here
today. So the badge -- the, the sensor, i1t hung on
the back of a chair most of the night?

It was on the back of the chair after I had rinsed
off the corner of i1t. The badge 1s here and i1t"s
just like a, just like this except it has no
sleeves.

Uh-huh.

It was on -- the badge hangs right here with a
safety pin --—-

Uh-huh.

-—-- to make sure i1t snaps. This hit this way, and
I rinsed this off underneath a sink right there in
front of 22. It"s right next to a little table
like this type thing. There®s a sink here to wash

your hands and stuff. The room is right here
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directly in the back of me.
Okay .
Plug-in i1s right here for -- to recharge batteries,

because there®s nothing else there and you need to
chart there.

And you said that that chair was outside the room?
That the chair where the 1D badge hung, that was
outside the room?

The chair, 1t could either be outside the room,
it"s on rollers --—-

Uh-huh.

-—- or usually patients on our facility, which is
pulmonary and cardiac, because we do cardiac
monitoring, too.

Uh-huh.

I not only was assigned five patients which is
unusual for a charge nurse. We were short that
night, and I also had 32 patients -- five
personally to look after because they had just had
trachs or other problems with them and two new
nurses, one just off orientation and one second
night or first night. 1 have a copy of schedules
iT | should give them to you. 1°m sorry, | didn"t
know you would ask me this. So I had three nurses

including myself and two new people. 1 had one PCT
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or a nursing assistant that could not lift more
than ten pounds, so she usually did vital signs.
She couldn®t lift anything, so she couldn®"t help
change and move.

Okay. So your testimony, you stated don"t --
because your badge was hanging on the chair for
most of the night. That was somewhere before
midnight. Correct?

Had to be before midnight.

How do ---

I don"t remember 1t — after midnight, 1 remember
checking to see 1T 1t was getting dry because they
come and go. I, I don"t -- well, 1 know some of
you probably have had them, but during this time
you"re cold and froze to death sometimes and
burning up next time. So I took the little vest --
and iIn room 01, there was no patient in that room
as yet.

Uh-huh.

There was before the night completed. So I hung it
over top of like a little vent iIn the corner of the
room that air comes up. And 1 just placed it over
that corner.

And 1t --—-

So it should show my badge if it"s uncovered in
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room 0 -- 5301, which i1s right across from 22.
Okay. And after you, you allowed 1t to dry through
the vent, you stated, and you"ve stated, you know,
you stated your answer and you stated here today
that i1t hung on a chair outside that room for most
of the night. Sometime between -- before midnight
up until the end of your shift? Is that your ---
Toward the end of my shift, 1 had to get it out of
room 01 and 1t was hung on the little MAC. We have
MACS and COWS that you plug In to scan patients and
medication records and also to do your charting iIn
these. And they must be plugged In for you to
chart. If the battery is down, you can®t do
anything on them without them plugged in. So it
has a handle on the side and on the other side a
place for you to do medications, place anything you
want to like notes that you®"ve got for this
particular patient or something. And that"s what
you go by.

Okay. So I just want to be clear. You hung the ID
badge on the chair for most of the night. Did you
move 1t somewhere else towards the end of the
shift? 1Is that what, 1s that what you"re stating?
Yes.

You moved 1t to the MAC machine? Is that what
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you“re stating?
It was first -- when 1t happened, patient most
important.
Uh-huh.

Got this off to make sure, like | said, i1t wasn"t
hot.

Uh-huh.

It didn"t feel hot to me. But I thought patient,
some of it went on her. So the main thing was to
turn her around and make sure she"s okay. And then
I kind of drip, drip, drip. 1 took the top part
off.

Uh-huh.

And right then 1 just hung 1t on the back of her
chair. As we were laughing and | even sopped a
little bit off of her lower leg with my thing that
I1*d taken off. And we were -- she was laughing and
I was, too. And I hung 1t on the back of her
chair, helped her into her room. And that"s when 1
came back out, rinsed i1t under the sink, and then
hung 1t on the back of the chair. Because this
time somebody else had yelled or hollered and I had
to go there. And then 1 came back to check and see
iT 1t was dry. 1t wasn"t because it"s kind of like

this, a lot of things dry real easily. And 1 took
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it to room 01, put it over top of the little vent

that comes up, and then kept checking i1t throughout
as | did my work. And like I said -- and asked
after ten or 11 o"clock there®"s no secretary. So
the charge nurse i1s also the secretary for the
floor, too.

Uh-huh.

So 1 had five patients, two new nurses. | was the
secretary from 10:30 or 11 o"clock, whenever the
secretary left, and | had a mess on my hands. And
I handled 1t. That 1s -- I am a registered nurse
and very proud of 1t. And 1 handled that situation
the best that I could handle 1t, and 1 would change
nothing not even now.

As you can see from Exhibit Number 5, the tracking
record, it shows your ID badge in, in the room, in
different rooms around 2:30, three, four, five, and
so on. Do you -- can you explain why i1t would pick
up? Do you have an explanation as to why i1t would
pick you up in those rooms if your badge was
hanging on the chair?

Like I said, if it wasn"t hanging on the chair it
was in that room drying. And once i1t had begun to
dry, I hung 1t on a MAC that I was scanning with to

do meds. We share these machines and you have to
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plug them in. 1 trust people there. There"s
nothing In there that you care for anybody to mess
with on the floor.

Uh-huh.

So 1 left it as i1s, did my other stuff, and even at
the front desk where the secretary i1s because we
got In a new patient. |1 had to go to the front and
admit this patient and help the new nurse get them
settled in a room and make sure they were safe. We
make our rounds every two hours. We make one round
on all patients before 12 o"clock. Then you need
to make another round after 12, and that"s because
you"re the charge nurse. 1°m not normally a charge
nurse because 1| have had a lot of emotional things
going on. The past three years i1t’s been really
difficult. Everyone was aware that I"m going
through this. And I should have not been put In a
-- that position and under that stress knowing that
I was recovering and that was per one of their
advisors, Bonnie Brown, who 1 visit regularly for
therapy.

Okay. I don"t have any further guestions at this
time.

MS. GODBOLD: Do you have questions?

EXAMINATION OF MS. ROWOTT BY THE PANEL:
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MS. SCAGLIONE: I have one question. Ms. Rowott,

was any other staff member In M.L."s room with
you at two or four a.m. and could say that you
were In there at two or four a.m. assisting
with oral care and turning her? Did anyone
help? Was anyone else i1n the room with you on
those two occasions that may have helped you
turn the patient or assisted with perineal
care?
She 1s a very light person. She doesn"t weigh very
much. 1 remember her as very slender. 1 can
usually turn and maintain patients up to 500
pounds. 1 can turn them easily, care for them
easily, of course in a dressing change or anything
extra gentle or they might need extra care
somewhere, then I would call for an assistance from
a bedside. Like 1 said, had a nursing assistant, |
think her — 1 don"t even remember what her name
was. Okay? But she can"t lift no more than ten to
15 pounds. And she could also change this lady
too, all she needed was some assistance. She could
lift her hip; she could move; she couldn®"t walk
very well, but she needed assistance.
MS. SCAGLIONE: If, if, i1f, I can ask one more

time. Was there anyone that was in the room
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with you in M.L."s room at two or four iIn the
morning that could say you were iIn that room
performing oral or perineal care and turning
the patient, or was it you alone?
There might®ve been one outside. Not assisting but
saw even though the curtain was pulled. The doors
are always left open at night unless i1t"s a younger
person and requests it to be shut, or a family
member’s with a patient and wants it shut. The
doors are always open so you can see as you walk
because 1t"s limited personnel. And respiratory,
there was a respiratory lady that was outside, but
she was working on 21, 5321. Has a trach and total
care and stuff, so she was there checking his trach
and his stuff out. She was outside. They have the
same mobile type machinery that we do that has to
be plugged in. And so you go inside and do your
whatever and then come outside to do your charting.
MS. SCAGLIONE: So the answer would be there was no
one In the room with you assisting Ms. M.L.?
At the time that I was iIn there, there was no one
in there.
MS. SCAGLIONE: Thank you. And my last question
iIs, to some of your explanation of charting,

you assisted the patient with oral care. Why
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did she need to be assisted with oral care at
two or four in the morning?

She had a lot of -- she came from a procedure that

day. And on the evening shift when they

transferred her to us, she was going to go home but
there was no one there to pick her up. And she has
dentures, and 1t 1 remember correctly -- 1 have
dentures too -— she had a sore on the corner of her
mouth. She had her own medication. But while she
was putting the -- her stuff from a tube on the
sore, | cleaned her dentures and she put them back
in her own mouth.

MS. SCAGLIONE: Okay. Thank you.

That"s the only reason. That"s why I remember I, |

know I charted this, this, and this. But i1f what"s

here 1s not what all I charted on all my patients.

It jJust isn"t.

MS. SCAGLIONE: 1Is 1t possible that you weren"t iIn
the rooms between two and four a.m. and out of
habit you charted that you were in there doing
oral care and perineal care? It could have
been a computer documentation error IS my
question. ITf you were, 1T your badge wasn"t
picking you up in the room. Has that ever

happened before?
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Oh, yes. It has happened countless times.

MS. SCAGLIONE: When you chart?

It has happened countless of times to all present

on all floors. When we have our town crier®s

meeting -- which is downstairs in the auditorium --
they actually took a show of hands to the CEO that
runs that. Our biggest complaint to him was that
it can flash you anywhere you are and you"re not
there. There®s no one there.

MS. SCAGLIONE: Okay. Thank you.

You"re welcome. Thank you.

MS. SCAGLIONE: No further questions.

MS. GODBOLD: Do you have questions?

MS. RICE: Just, you said that you don"t usually do
charge and that 1t was a mess, and there®s a
lot of things going on, you had new nurses.
Did you at anytime call for any help from a
nursing supervisor or anybody?

Yes, | did. Thank you for bringing that up because

yes, | did. And the nursing supervisor was on the

floor before 12 o"clock. 1 don"t recall —- iIt"s
like 1 said, if they had have mentioned this, on
the night of the 13th when 1 worked, 1 had the same
sheets that 1 had with me and what 1 charted and

didn"t chart, we could have went over and 1 could
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have showed them and talked to them better about
what happened because i1t was the night before. On
the 13th, when 1 went into work that evening, no
one mentioned that anything was wrong. Another
lady was charge nurse because, you know, she was
back then. And I was assigned another group of
patients which i1s normal for me. 1 usually work
two days a week, sometimes three. 1"ve even worked
full-time, but 1"ve always been classified as PRN.
It was by my choice because my family always came
first. And 1°d, like 1 said, 1"ve worked for them
for that long. But I was only a nurse since 1994.
But since then, 1”ve been very proud of what I do
and always my patients and anyone -- I"ve reported
thousands of people that didn"t do what they"s
promised they would do. And that®"s the reason 1
was telling her 1 can®"t sign something that"s
wrong, because this i1s wrong. | didn"t do this. 1
did my job, what 1 was supposed to do.
MS. RICE: Okay.
Thank you.
MS. RICE: Did the nursing supervisor come on to
the unit and help?
The nursing supervisor came on to the unit,

manual ly opened medication carts because we could
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not get them open. We tried. They had not plugged

anything 1In that day and they would not open. And
these are not the big Pyxis that®"s on the wall that
holds narcotics and all of that. These are the
small carts that"s on the units for holding
medication, and they lock automatically. But i1f
they"re not plugged in and the motor is not
charged, you cannot get in even those to give
medications that"s normally just for that
particular patient. So she came and opened that
cart, and 1 told her what was going on. But her,
her response to me was, 1"m sure you can handle it
because you’ve handled i1t so well before.
MS. RICE: Okay. Did you document anywhere that
you notified the supervisor?
Only on the charge nurse -- only on the sheets that
we turn in when we®"re done. And that was my
question, my first one to Shannon when she
approached me on six the 20th. 1 said did you read
the paper that 1 attached like that? 1 set extra
in the clock room writing out things that I thought
she needed to know about the floor and stapled them
to a charge sheet and put them In Shannon®s letter
box that she has in the little thing right inside a

little room that you open a door and you can get iIn
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1 there. 1t"s access to another little machine.

2 MS. RICE: Thank you.

3 MS. GODBOLD: Any other questions? On the

4 documentation that you provided yourself,

5 under 7A you wrote -- and I assume you would
6 testify this 1s your writing, that the patient
7 dropped cupcake on the floor.

8 MS. GREEN: It says Coke.

9 A. It"s, 1t was like ——-
10 MS. GREEN: Coke. Coke.
11 A Yes.
12 MS. GODBOLD: Where 1™"m reading i1t says dropped
13 cupcake.
14 A I"m sorry. It"s like —--
15 MS. GREEN: That"s Coke.
16 A -—- 1n a white cup. A little bigger than this.
17 MS. GODBOLD: Oh, Coke. It looks like cupcake.
18 Okay .
19 A I"m sorry. It"s kind of like this. It could®ve
20 been Coke because we only give them decaffeinated
21 coffee and Diet Coke so they don®"t know it.
22 MS. GODBOLD: All right.
23 A But we only give -- so anything like that appears
24 on a white —---
25 MS. GODBOLD: Sure.
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-—- and I didn*"t want to enter any peoples” rooms
with other stuff on me. That"s not doing good care
anyway -
MS. GODBOLD: Yes.
And there®s nothing on the floor to cover this.
MS. GODBOLD: Where was the patient when the Coke
was spilt?
Was setting In one of the chairs. There®s usually
a desk a little bigger than this. There®s two
chairs that set next — because this i1s where we
give our report. We ask may we shut your door
while we give oral report to each other. And
there®s two chairs, so our patients -- this one had
just been transferred up here. The other nurse,
Sandy Messer, | think"s who I got the report from,
said she would take care of looking her over and
this and that and just get her settled and then
she®s going on. And she came out and she set iIn
the other chair. 1 was setting over here
organizing my things that | needed to start my
shift and all the problems that we had organizing
what, top to bottom, what was most important. And
she set i1in a chair like that next to me. And I
never paid any attention to that because their

stuff is usually well shielded and she just wanted
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1 someone to talk with and wanted to know, you know,
2 that she -- why they had sent her up there and she
3 couldn®t go home. Just typical things. And she

4 just set In the chair next to me. But she come iIn
5 and out of that room quite a bit that night to set
6 in the chair and go back. And she had this little
7 walker like thing with her because she does need

8 assistance. That"s one of the reasons why they

9 kept her there | believe.
10 MS. GODBOLD: You go on to state that my vest top
11 with my badge was hanging on a chair back most
12 -— outside of room 5322 most of the night.

13 A Yes.

14 MS. GODBOLD: Okay.

15 A And that was immediately when this happened, i1t was
16 immediately. That"s where -- after 1 dabbed at her
17 and | said you know, are you okay? Like I said, at
18 the moment 1 didn"t think hot, cold, nothing. |

19 knew mine didn"t feel like 1t was hot. But she"s
20 my patient. She®"s anybody®s patient. That"s my
21 Job to see that she"s okay.
22 MS. GODBOLD: Yes, ma’am.
23 A And | dabbed at her, and then 1 just slapped i1t on
24 the back of her chair, just didn"t even hang it,
25 just kind -— and then helped her up. And I said,
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1 why don"t we take you back to bed and 1°11 give you
2 a new gown. That was my exact words to her and it
3 comes naturally that"s what I would say to her.
4 MS. GODBOLD: But you said that it was there for
5 most of the night and yet when we look at
6 Exhibit 5, 1t shows you actually iIn patient
7 rooms at seven p.m.; eight p.m.; nine p.m.;
8 9:55, which is almost ten p.m.; 11 p.m.; 12
9 p.m.; 12:30; 1:30. It shows you in patient
10 rooms almost every hour.
11 A That was before 12.
12 MS. GODBOLD: There was ---
13 A Before 12 when -- i1t was before 12 when this
14 happened.
15 MS. GODBOLD: There is a, you were In a patient
16 room, her room at 12:39 a.m., 12:22 a.m.,
17 12:40 a.m., so almost one o"clock. There"s a
18 three a.m., a five a.m. -- so 1t shows you iIn
19 multiple patient rooms almost every hour
20 during the night. There was a 12:37. Do you
21 have any explanation on how it could show you
22 in all these patient rooms?
23 A I have no explanation for that. 1 just know what
24 happened.
25 MS. GODBOLD: Okay.
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I don"t know — like | said, this was before 12.
After 12 1 felt 1t wasn"t getting dry and 1 went to
the room right across from there, laid 1t on the
vent. And then 1 did go get it sometime during
that period and hung i1t on my machine, because |1
didn"t want to leave i1t there. But even before 1
left, the person that I was exchanging, -- turning
my patients over to had to remind me, you"re
leaving your vest. And I didn"t even at that time
know that 1 didn*"t have my badge on. | didn"t know
until I got in the back part of the room and was
finishing my charting and the little page that we
staple to give, turn over to Shannon for her
review, or whoever®s going to relieve them. And
the paper that 1 wrote on, that"s what I asked her.
Did you not get the sheet of paper that | attached
to the charge stuff, the problems that was here,
need to, you need to look 1Into?

MS. GODBOLD: Okay. Any other questions?

MS. SCAGLIONE: One last question. Again, the
issues at hand is iIn M.L."s room between two
and four. You have no explanation as to why
your badge did not go off and show that you
were in her particular room. Correct?

That i1s correct. 1 honestly have told you
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1 everything that I recall from that night.

2 MS. SCAGLIONE: Thank you.

3 MS. GODBOLD: Do you have any other questions?

4 MS. ANDINO: No.

5 MS. GODBOLD: 1 would like to call back Ms., 1

6 think 1t"s Wheeler. If we may. Was i1t, was
7 it Wheeler?

8 MS. ANDINO: Shannon Wheeler.

9 MS. GODBOLD: Yes. Ms. Wheeler.
10 MS. SCAGLIONE: Thank you.
11 MS. GODBOLD: Thank you. You can have a seat and
12
13 A. Okay. Thank you.
14 RE-EXAMINATION OF MS. WHEELER BY THE PANEL:
15 MS. GODBOLD: Ms. Wheeler, you are still under
16 oath.
17 A. Uh-huh.
18 MS. GODBOLD: 1 have just one question for you.
19 A. Sure.
20 MS. GODBOLD: When you received the complaint, did
21 you actually question the patient M.L. to
22 determine 1f the nurse had been 1In her room?
23 A Not M.L. M.L. was in 22. The patient complaint 1
24 received was on 5323, and that"s what prompted the,
25 to me to look at all her patients. And whether or

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC
Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258



Juanita Kim Rowott, RN - 2008-361

Page 77

1 not 1 popped Into that -- 1f | spoke with M.L. or

2 not, | didn"t write anything down so 1 wouldn"t be
3 able to recall.

4 MS. GODBOLD: Any, any other questions?

5 MS. SCAGLIONE: Was there any other problems as far
6 as documentation on, on this particular nurse?
7 Any other computer documentation problems, not
8 understanding the computer, any, any training
9 that needed to be redone?
10 A Not that 1 was aware of.
11 MS. SCAGLIONE: Okay. How long had, had Ms. Rowott
12 been using the computer system at your

13 facility, particularly the one that was used
14 here to document?

15 A Lord, we started back in ClinDoc I think back in

16 2004 or something like that. And she -- Kim was a,
17 a member of our unit even before we went to

18 computerized documentation. So she went through

19 the whole training and the whole program just like
20 the rest of us.
21 MS. SCAGLIONE: Thank you.
22 MS. GODBOLD: I have no further questions. Thank
23 you.
24 MS. ANDINO: Can she be excused at this time?
25 A Can I go?
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MS. GODBOLD: Yes, you can.
Thank you.
MS. ANDINO: Thank you very much.
MS. GODBOLD: Would you like to do your summation?
CLOSING REMARKS FOR THE STATE BY
MS. ANDINO: Just very briefly. The State would

contend that based on, on the evidence here
today that the State has met i1ts burden and
proven that by a preponderance of the evidence
Ms. Rowott did violate specifically section
40-33-110 (A) 18 1n that she failed to make or
keep accurate intelligible entries and records
as required by law. And that she violated
section 40-1-110 (f) and that she committed a
dishonorable, unethical or unprofessional act
that is likely to deceive, defraud or harm the
public. And the State would only request that
the Panel make a recommendation to the Board

appropriate to these violations. Thank you.

MS. GODBOLD: Thank you. Would you like to make a

summation?

CLOSING REMARKS BY THE RESPONDENT
MS. ROWOTT: I remain 1 did my job that night to

the best of my ability to do it. And this

situation that was scheduled for me to enter
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into. 1 did all my nursing laws. | did my
charting. 1"m sorry 1 did not think about
that badge. If I1°d a known it would®"ve been
so important, 1 would have embronzed it or
something. But It has been the badge I was
issued when the thing first come out. | never
understood the importance -- 1f you kept a
good eye on your patients, you shouldn®t need
a badge to tell where you"re at to be
honorable and do your job. I still feel that
way. I1"m part of checking every two hours on
patients. 1 am proud of that and I will
continue to do whatever 1 can to see that a
square deal is given to all concerned. Thank
you very much.
GODBOLD: Thank you.
SCAGLIONE: Thank you.
GODBOLD: You will receive notification from
the State Board of Nursing. Thank you.
ROWOTT: Thank you.
GODBOLD: And we®"ll go into a closed session.
(Whereupon, at 11:57 a.m., the proceeding
in the above-entitled matter was

concluded.)

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

Be it known that I, Jennifer S. Angooraj Professional
Verbatim Court Reporter and Notary Public in and for the
State of South Carolina, took the foregoing hearing at 11:57
a.m. on Monday, November 9, 2009;

That the foregoing 79 pages constitute a true and
accurate transcription of the proceedings and all testimony
given at that time to the best of my skill and ability;

I further certify that I am not counsel or kin to any of
the parties to this cause of action, nor am | iInterested in
any manner of i1ts outcome.

In witness whereof, |1 have hereunto set my hand and seal
this 16th day of November, 2009.

Jennifer S. Angooraj
Notary Public for South Carolina
My commission expires March 14, 2017

This transcript may contain quoted material. Such material
IS reproduced as read or quoted by the speaker.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTING, LLC

Post Office Box 2281 - Lexington, SC 29071 - www.capitalcityreporting.com - (803) 413-2258




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF;
JUANTTA KIM ROWOTT, R.N.
License No. RN.AIT19 NOTICE

OIE # 2008-361

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED AND REQUIRED to answer the Fermal Complaint
in this action, a copy of which is herchy zerved npon you; 1o file your Answer to said Formal
Complaint with the Board of Nursing at Post Office Box 12367, Columbia, 8¢ 2921 1-2367; and
1o serve a copy of your Answer to said Formal Complaint on the subscribed Attomey a1 Post
Office Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329, within thirty (30) days afier the service hereof,

exclusive of the date of such service,

Failure to timely file your Answer in this matter may resull in the allegations being

admitted and a default judgment being rendered against you.,

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BOARD OF NURSING

Qo . Basan, BeaPA 06 i
Joan K. Bainer, MN, KN, NE BC
Board Adminiatrstor

. +
am{au.Li- T 2000,
i




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING
INTHE MATTER OF:

JUANITA KIM ROWOTT, R.N.
License No. RN.61115 FORMAL COMPLAINT

OIE # 2008-361

Respondent.

The South Carolina Board of Nursing, hercinafler referred 1o as the Board, aileges that:
|

Respondent is a Repistered Nurse duly licensed by the Board to practice in South
Carolina and was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case. This Board
has jurisdiction over Respondent and the subject matter of this action.

IL

The Board received an initial complaimt and notification, as required by law, and
investipated Respondent’s conduct.

IMi.

Upen information and helicf, Respondent has engaged in certain conduct that violates
provisions of the South Carolina Nurse Practice Act (8.C. Cade Ann, § 40-33-10, 7 seny. (1976,
as amended)) and the Rules and Repulations of the Board, including the commission of the
foliowing acts:

A. That during Respondent™s 7 PM to 7 AM shift on June 12, 2008, at Greenville
Hospital in Greenville, 8.C., she documentad on newly-admitted patient ML.'s
records that she provided carc to said patient at approximately 2 AM and 4 AM, but
the nurse call tracking system shows that Respondent did not enter said patient’s
room between 12:40 AM and 6:30 AM.

B, That during the above-referenced shifl, Respondent documented on newly-admitted
patient D.C."s records that she provided care 1o said patient at approximately 2 AM
and 4 AM, hut the nurse call tracking system shows that Respondent did not enter
said patien1’s room beiween 12:30 AM and 5:00 AM. Respondent was terminated

on June 26, 2008,

Pagz 1 af 2



V.

As a result of the acts of miseonduct alleged above, Respondent has violated 8.C. Code
Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(18) and § 40-1-110(f) (1976, a3 amended), in the following particulars:

A. Respondent has violated § 40-33-118{A)(18) (1976, as amended), in that she failed
to make or keep accurate, intelligible entries in records, as required by law, policy. or
standards for the practice of nursing,

B. Respondeni has violated § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended), in thst she has
cormmitted a dishonorable, unethical, or unprofessional act that is likely to deceive,
defraud, or harm the public.

V.

PURSUANT 10 5.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110 (1976, as amended), the Board has the
authority to order the revocation or suspension of e license to practice nursing, publicly or
privately reprimand the licensee, or take other reasonable action short of revocatiom or
suspenston, such as requiring the licensee io undertake additional professional training subject to
the direction and supervision of the Board, or imposing restraints upon the practice of the
licensce ag circumstances warrant until the licensee demonstrates to the Roard adequate
professional competence. Additionzlly, the Board may require the licensee to pay z civil penalty
of up 10 twe thousand dollars ($2,000,00} t0 the Board for each violation, up 1o 5 total of ten
thousand dollars ($10,000.00).

THEREFORE, the Board will consider these aliesations and make such dispasition as
may be apprapriate.  Yonm may rcspond and present evidence and aroument on all issues
invoived. You may appear alonc or with legal counsel.

SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

B/ 104 BY: @/

Date JOSETYN T. ANDINO

Assiziant General Counsel

8.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Repulation
Post Office Box 11329

Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1320

Mage 2 of 2



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

TN THE MATTER OF;

JUANTTA KIM ROWOTT, H.N.

License No. RN.O1119 NOTICE OF HEARING

OIE # 2008-361

Respondent.

To: Ms. Juanita K. Rowott, Respondent
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

1. The hearing in the above-captioned matter has been scheduled for Movember 9. 2009, at
10:00 a.m.* in Room 202-02, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia,
South Carofina.

IF YOU DO NOT APPEAR AT THE HMEARING, THE STATE BOARD OF
NURSING WILL CONDUCT THE HEARING IN YOUR ABSENCE. AFTER
CONDUCTING THE HEARING, THE ROARD MAY TAKE SUCH
DISCIPLINARY ACTION AS IS APPROPRIATE FOR THE CHARGES
DESCRIBED, AND AS 1S ALLOWED BY LAW,

2. Hearings are held in accordance with the Sonth Carolina Administrative Procedures Act,
3.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-310, er seq., which describes your procedural rights, including,
but not timited to, the right to respond end present evidence and testimony on ai] issues
involved. You may have legal counsel to represent you in this matter, 50 a¢ to more fully
understand, protect, and assert your lepal rights.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATHON

THE ST% E BOARD OF NURSING

JotelviL A, Andino

AsstRiant General Counsel

LLR - Office of General Counsel

Post Office Box 11329
Columbig, South Caroling Columbia, S€ 202111329

0‘5 i (803) 896-4581
[ (09

*Hearing times are subject 10 change




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of
JUANITA KTM ROWOTT, R.N.
License No. 61119 CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE
OIE  #2008-3151
Respondent.

I hereby certify that T have this day censed to be served the within Notice, Formal
Complaint, and Notice of Hearing upon the person lereafter named, by placing the same in an
envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States Mail, certified mail, return Teceipt reguested,
properly addressed to the said person hereafter named, at the piace and address stated below,
which is the Tast known address for the same:

Ms, Jauanite K, Rowaott
315 Highlawn Avemic
Greenville, 3C 2961 7-2816

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF

LABOR, LICENSING ﬁ REGULATION AN
(oW N
Krystal I MEFadden

Adminigtrafive Agsistant

LLR-Office of General Counsel

Post Office Box 11329

Columbia SC 29211 1329

August 18, 2000
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

It THE MATTER QT

JUANITA KIM ROWOTT, R.N.
License No, RN.61119 WAIVER OF ATTORNEY

OIE £ 2008-361

Respondent.

—
1, _Auahléa MM{@ hereby waive my right to have an atiomey

{Print Name)

represent mc before the State Roard of Nursing on this 9™ day of November of 2009.

I am freely, voluntarily, and knowingly waiving my right to an attoracy in this

procecding,

F o F2E
Respondeant

tress
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Cynithia Trogt -

aTATE OF 30UTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSIMNG ANP REGULATION
BREFCORE THE ROARD OF HURSING

COPY

IN THE MATTER OF }

}

]

!

) DEPOSITICN OF:
}

]

!

}

JUANITA ROWOTT, R.NW.
LICENSE d8l1119

OTE 4 Cynkhia Trout

Bespondent,

Peposition of Cynthia Trout, taken before Terri A. Winjarski,
Wationally Certified Court Reporter and Notary Publiec in and
for the State of South Carolina, commencing at the hour of
$:39 a.m., Thursday, Octobet 29th, 2009, at the offices of
the South Carelina Depariment of Lahor, Licensing and
Requlation, 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, South Carslina,

Reported hy:
Terri A. Winiarski, CVR

CABITAL CITY REPORTING, L.L.GC.
Depositions -~ Hearings - Sworn Statements - Mediation
Natiocnally Certified Reporiers Throughout 5.4,
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Cyirlbia Troog -

RPPPFPEARANCTES

For the State: Jocelyn T. Andino, Esquire
5C Department of Lakbor, Licensing &
Regulation/0ffice of General Counsel
116 Centerview Drive
B.0. Box 11328
Columbia, SC 2921i1-1329

For the Respondent; Not present/reprasented by counsel

Repartad hy: Terri A. Winiarvski, Cvkr
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Cynbhia Trowt -
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There were no axhibirs marked in this deposition.

CAPITAL CITY REPORTIHG, LLC

Pozt Gfflce Rex 22B) - Lesington. B0 26071 - Wwli_copitaicityroperting.eom - (S03) 413-225R

S0 S fd-0475-4 kel 084 c R d5afiRor



Cynihia Trout -

1 STIPOLATIONE

2 It 15 stipulated by and beatween counsel for

3 the Parties rthat this deposition Ls taken

4 pursuant to npotice; that ali cbjectlons, save
& a5 to the form of the guestion, are reserved
& until the time of trial; that this depoaition
T iz being taken pursvanl to the South Carclina
a Rules of Civil Prorcedurs, for the purposes

|

aliswed therein: and that the Deponent was
in explained her right to read and sign the
1z deposition and waived that right.

12 Whereupon,

12 Cynthis Trout, being duly sworn and cauticned ro
14 speak the truth, the whele trukh, and nothing but
15 the truth, testified and deposed as follows:

16 DIRECT AXAMINATION BY MS., ANDINO:

17 . This depoajtion is de bene esse in the matter of
18 Juanita K., Rowott, a Registered Nurse with license
1% number Bl11%. HNotige was provided to the

20 Respondent for her consent for this deposition.

23 The depositien of Cynthia Trout will be taken by
22 oral examination today, pursuant to South Caralina
23 Code, sectien 1-23-320(C), The deposition iz also
24 taken in accordance with the South Carolina Rules
25 of Civil PFrocedure under the Administrative

CARITAL CITY REPORTING, L.LO
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Tyrthias Trank -

1 Procedures Act., It is agresd snd stipulated by the
z deponent that the reading and signing of the
3 depnzition will be exvressly waived in this marter,
g Please stakte your full name for the record,
5 A Cvnthios Tront.
& Q. Ms. Trout, wherle are you currently employed?
7 A The Gieenville Hoswpital System in Greenville, South
B Cavolina.
o 0. And what are youy duties there?
10 AL I'm the Divector of Hursing.
11 ha and hew long have you heen the Director of Nursing?
12 i, Since 1995,
1z . And narmally, what shifts do you work?
14 A Duering the daytime.
15 o, And what hourz wouid thar bet
L6 B. Erabably eight ~- an averzge of eight/8:30 to five
1T O 81X,
18 0. And how were you made aware of the inesident
14 relating to Ms., Juanita Rowott, back in June of
20 2008,
21 2. The nurse manager notified me -- Mas. Shannon
22 Wheeler. ‘
23 ., What was her name again?
24 o, Shaennon Wheeler,
23 0, And when did you find out abowt this incicddent?

CARITAL ZITY REPORTING, LLC
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Cynbhia Trout -

1 B, Somebime -- ib, it actually eccurred en the 13th, I
i think. 5o it was reported on the 13th, So I
3 probaply heard abeut it a day or two later, after
4 Shannan complated her investigation.
5 o, And is it standard procedure for you to be iniormedg
6 of situations like thils --
7 i, Yas.
B o, -- these types of occurrences?
3 FI Tes.
10 2. Gkay. and briefly, what did the nurse manager, Ms.
11 Wheeler, relate was the zituabtlon?
1z F She informed me that there was a patient complaint
13 and that she had reviewed the records and locked at
14 the documentation that the nuras had made ana
15 Iooked at the call-system log to see when tle nurse
14 Wwas in that patient’s room and that she had ~«- the
17 nurse had documented care and there was no record
1E on the zall system that she had been in the room as
L& that time.
E20 Q. And are you located on the floor where all of this
!21 oesurred?
-y, B, I am.
23 . and what flobr is that?
24 A Tt's the fifth floor at Greenwville Memorial
.25 Hospital,

CREITARL CITY REBSETIWG, LIS
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CTyhlhla Trout -

H . and what unit?

2 A, 5E-C --

3 G Okay.

4 AL -- i5 the pulmeonary unit.

L G. Gkay, And were you working on Jung 12ih?

& A Ho, I waz not.

7 o, #What about the 13th? Do you recall?

B AL I'd have to go back and lock. I don't remember
g what day that wasz, but T had a wedding that

il weekend, and I think I was off on Thursday and
11 Friday before thain weeksnd,

17 Q. Gkay. What actions did you take witkh regards to
13 this matter after being infeormed of Ms. Wheeler's
14 investigaricon?

15 b Well, SBhannon Wheeler brought all the information
16 Lo me —- all the documents to me, and we sat down
;17 and reviewed it together. And then, I recommended
14 that she talk with HR abeut what had occcurred and
19 what they recommended as far as actions with that
0 emploves. Once she talked to HR and we determined

Z1 what we thought needed bc be done, bthen I spoke

22 with my swpervisor to runm thab through her. l
i3 o, So did you conduct a separate investigation of the
24 matier?

25 Fi Mot a separate investigation. But after Shannon

CARTTAL GTTY REZFORYING, LLC
st OLIvae Box 2200 - Lesingisn, K00 29071 = www,ceplialeliyrasariing,oom = (A3 413-225R
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Ovmthia Troon -

1 iooked at a#ll the documentation, we sat down with
p it together just so I could conifizm what she had
3 found and to make sure that I knew exactly what had
| ¢ hapoened before we made a decislon.
{ 5 Q. So your review or your involvement in the
i & investigation was hasically teview -- assentially
¥ reviewing what Ms. Wheeler had gathered -- the
g informartion Mz. Wheeler had gathersd?
] L Corrept,
10 2. Okay. And you stated you reviewed the patient’s
111 records; is that correct?
12 A. I rewviewed the records that we had in here where
13 ahe had deocumented on the patlent,
14 Q. And did you also geview nurse call-tracking system?
1% A, I odid,
6 0. Ckay. You previously stated you spoke to Ms.
17 Wheeler and yeou rewviewed the investigation with
18 her. Ware there any other staff or any other
1% personnel that you spoke to about this incident?
20 A I did not interview anyone aelsse, but I kneow that
21 dhannon spoke with another nurse about it,
b aa £. Okay. Buk you, parsonally --
23 A, I did not.
21 0. - only with Shannon?
25 A. Right.
o [

CAPITAL CTITY REFOQRTIWG, LLC
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Ovneriia Trouk -

1 N ho you kinow if Ms. Roewoitt was given the opportunity
2 to provide a statement or an opportunity to explain
3 the allegations acainab her?
i A Yes.
5 Q. knd how were you wmade aware that she got a chance
a to provide that explanation?
7 AL 1 hawve the documentation irom when Shannon Wheeler
;8 actually met with her -— I believe, on June the
|
é E] 20th ~—— and she decumented that she offered her an
110 cppertunity te provide a statement. And that's
12 aleso documented on her disciplinary action form.
iz . Okay. And did she provide a statement that --
i3 i [ F
14 . == yvou know of?
1% A Not that T know of.
ig Q. You szaid you spoke with Ma. Whesler and talked
17 about. inferming HR and what action te take. Were
1fi you responsible == or was it your responsibility te
19 determine what agtion needs to be taken?
20 M. I - it 18, but I don'f make those types of
21 decislions -- not, nob of this magnitude —-—- without
22 discussing that with the asscclate chief nursing
23 officer who's my boss.
24 Q. 50 you discusged it with your CHO?
EEE R The WO and the aaascciate CND wore hoth aware

CAFITRL CITY EEPORTING, LLC
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Cynihiz Trout -

1 beiore wa did the termination and filed the
e complaint.
3 0. S oyoun ——- T guess, based on those discussions, vou
4 cengiuded thab termination was aporopriate?
= i, Caveeot,
& 0. IHd you meesf with Ms. Rowott te discuss this
7 matter?
g i Podid nos.
& a. Okay. Did you ever contact her?
10 A. I did not,
11 Q. Do you usually mzet with employees to dizenzs
12 incidences like this?
13 FL Mot generally.
14 2. Ckay. And what is the policy whenever there ia a,
15 vou know, a discipiine matter, a disciplinary
1€ issue? What is the palicy for Sounseling
17 amployeas?
iR . Gerarally, the manager takas sarea of the
19 investigatien and the counseling of the amployees,
20 £ And in this situation, who would that manager be
21 for Ms. Rowoti?
22 A, Shannon Wheeler.
23 Q. Shannoen Wheeler? Okay. Did you know Ms. Rowott
24 petrsanally?
25 B T did nokt.
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Oynknia Trowt -

- e
| 1 o Skav. To your knowledge, id she continte to work
z at Greenville Memorial?
3 A Mot that T'm aware of.
g 0. Would you say that in this particular situation
5 that your involvement or your knowledge 15 mainly
B administrative —-
T M Yes.
=) o -= in matura?
P I, Yes.
14 0. Iis there any other informatien youn think you eould
E11 provide?
HlE o I don*t think so.
13 0. Okay. If yvou’ll glve me just a2 minute to make sure
14 that T'we asked everything., And you sald after
15 reviewing bhe documentations and fthe rerords with
16 Ms. Wheeler, was it your previous teatimony that
i1 you determined that Ms. Rowont had falsely
Y documented the patient records?
e A, Yes,
24 Q. Okay. And how did you come te that conclusion?
21 b Fecause in the madical record, there was
22 documentatiosn that she had osravided direct care to
2% the patient. And in -- en the call log, there was
24 no documentation that she had been in the room at
25 that particular time. She had gone from araound 12

CARTTAL CITY REPORYING, LLC
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Cyrihia Trout -

; | midnight to avound five a.m. and was not shown as
2 baing logged inte that room.
3 £. and to your knowledge, are you familiay with the
4 zall log -=
C A Uh-huh.
& . -— ag far as its efficiency?
7 F Yes.
B 0. is it pretty accurate as relalbing to beling able bo
b properly document whenever someone enters the room?
10 A Yes, Ifwve Found if $o be acgurate in documenting
11 that if they’'re in the room glving care,
iz . 0o you -~ have you known of any technigal
1z difficulties that may ocour with that system?
14 A. Mot in parcicular -- not, not with that one on that
15 Elocr. I mean, I'm -~ there may have been things
18 that have happened in the pasi{, but I'wm not aware
17 of any issues at that particular time with the
:18 system,
;19 O. And to your knowledge, doss the nurse -- in order
EED to enter the room, deoes she —-- does the nurse have
E21 te scan ==
. 22 R M.
23 . == the 1D in orden 9 enter?
id A, Mo. They wear a badge on their uniform and the
525 system automatically picks them up when they walk
|

CAETTAL CITY REPORTIWG, LLC
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Cynbhia Troak -

1 into the room and then logs them ont when they come
2 out of the room.
3 . Gkay. 5o there’s not anyithing that she needs to
4 scan?
5 A Mea.
& 0. Dkay. 3o it's -=-
¥ A, Mo,
8 o -- pretry sutomatic?
4 B Yes.
ifl s It's a sensor-type thing?
11 A Oh~hun.
12 1. Okay.
13 AL Tes.
14 0. I believe those are all the guestions that I hawve.
15 Thank you wvery much for coming in today to do that,
ilﬁ B You're weloome,
i7 €. And that's 1t,
iB {Whareupon, at 10:08 a.m., the
ig proceeding in the above-entitled
20 matter was concluded. )
121
22
23
24
2E
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Cyntidia Veour -

STATE OF SOUTH CARCQLINA )
1 CERTIFICATE

COUNTY OF LEXIWNGTON !

Re jt known that I, Terri A, Winiarski, Maticmally
Cartified Court Reporter and Hebary Fublic in and for the
State of South Carelina, took the foregoing hearing at 9:58
a.m. on Thursday, October 22th, 2009;

That the wltness was duly sworn under penalties of
perjury to testify the truth, the whele truth, and nothing
but the truth;

That the foregoing 13 pages constitute a btrue and
accurats transcription of the procesdings and all testimeny
given at thet time to the beat of my skill and ahility;

i further certify that I am not counsel or kin to
any of the parties to this gause of action, nor am I
interested in any manner of 1ts ocutcome.
I have hereunte set my hand and |
seal this 2nd day of MNovember 2008,

In witness whereof,

Sl B Wiminsa ki

Terri A, Winiarski, CVR
HNortary Public for South Carolina
My commissicn expires Hovember l6th, 2015.

This transcript may contain guoted material. Such material
iz reproduced as read or guoted by the speaker.

el T
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

MOLLY C. WATSON STROUD, R.N. NOTICE OF
License No. RN.94424 FINAL ORDER HEARING

OIE # 2008-371

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State Board of Nursing will consider the
Memorandum of Agreement in the above matter. YOU ARE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR on
March 26, 2010, at 8:30 AM* in Room 108, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive,
Columbia, South Carolina. The Memorandum of Agreement, together with the exhibits in
evidence, has been filed with the Administrator of the Board.

FURTHER, the Board will consider the Memorandum of Agreement for the purpose of
determining its action thereon.

FURTHER, Respondent shall appear and, under oath, answer questions, if any, by
members of the Board or its counsel, and shall be subject to cross-examination regarding this
matter. The Board may pose questions and request documents with regard to the complaint.
Respondent and/or Respondent’s counsel may present mitigating testimony and other evidence
to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter. The Board will issue a Final Order
based on the Agreement and on the information provided at the hearing.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

I~

Jocelyn T-Andino

Assistant General Counsel
LLR - Office of General Counsel

Columbia, South Carolina Post Office Box 11329
110 Columbia, SC 29211-1329
OA 7+ 1% 110 (803) 896-4581

*Hearing times are subject to change



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

MOLLY C. WATSON STROUD, RN
License No. RN.94424 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
AND STIPULATIONS

OIE # 2008-371

Respondent. !

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Board of Nursing (hereinafter “the Board”) has received
an initial complaint with respect to Molly C. Watson Stroud, Respondent; and

WHEREAS. a Complaint has been served and filed, alleging that Respondent has
violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(S), (13) and (18), and § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as
amended). A copy of the Complaint, dated October 6, 2009, is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit 1.

WHEREAS. Respondent. admitting the allegations as set forth below, has advised that
she wishes to waive formal hearing procedures and dispose of this matter pursuant to 8.C. Code
Ann. § 1-23-320(f) (1976, as amended), in lieu of, iuter aliu. a hearing before a hearing officer or
panel appointed by the Board: and

WHEREAS, Respondent will participate in a Final Order Hearing pursuant 1o S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-1-10 et seq. (1976, as amended) at such time as the Board shall require. to determine
an appropriate sanction,

THEREFORE, RESPONDENT STIPULATES AND ADMITS to the following facts,
along with the exhibits and other material referenced herein, to be considered by the Board in
determining an appropriate sanction in connection with the disciplinary matter pending against
Respondent:

I. That Respondent is & Registered Nurse duly licensed by the Board to practice in
South Carolina. was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this
case, and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.

2. That on or about June 3, 2008, while emploved at Spartanburg Regional Hospital,
Respondent removed two (2) Fentanyl (5mL) ampoules and one (1) Dilaudid (2mg)
syringe from the Acudose machine, for a patient. However, one ampoule of Fentanv]
is unaccounted for.
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Respondent contends that she removed the above-referenced medications
during an emergency c-section, at the request of the CRNA in charge. and
subsequently gave them directly to the CRNA to administer, without opening
or drawing them up into a syringe.

b. Respondent contends that she did not chart the medications as administered
because she did not administer them and because the CRNA assured her that
he would document the chart appropriately.

¢. Respondent further contends that she did not steal, take, or use the above-
referenced medications for personal use.

3. That on or about July 1. 2008, Respondent administered a portion of one (1) Dilaudid
(2mg) syringe to a patient and inadvertently took the remaining amount home.
Respondent returned the syringe the next day, with a lesser amount of liquid than she
took home.

a. Respondent submitted to a drug screen on July 2, 2008, which came back
negative,

b. Respondent contends that a small amount of the liquid had leaked out into the
needle cap and collected there and she informed hospital personne! of this.

¢. Respondent further contends that she did not personally use or administer any
portion of the Dilaudid to anvone else.

4. That on or about Scptember 15, 2008, Respondent was evaluated by the SC
Recovering Professional Program (RPP) and did not receive a diagnosis for substance
abuse or dependency.

L2

That on or about January 25, 2008, the Board approved a Consent Agreement, which
placed Respondent’s license on probation for one vear and required that she refrain
from violating any license laws. In addition. Respondent agreed that any license law
violations would constitute a violation of the Agreement. A copy of the Consent
Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 2,

RESPONDENT ADMITS that the aforementioned acts of Respondent present grounds
that constitute misconduct.

RESPONDENT AGREES that at the Final Order Hearing Respondent shall appear and,
under vath, answer questions, if any, by members of the Board or its counsel, and be subject to
cross-cxamination regarding this matter and Respondent’s practice. Respondent's answers may
be considered by the Board i renderning its decision.  Respondent may present mitigatin
testimony and other evidence to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter.

,a

st



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, having agreed to the matters related
above. have executed this Memorandum of Agreement and Stipulations, to be effective the latter
date appearing below.

ANDITIS SO AGREED.

. . i 'j ! .\}

. ! A A I LT ’ : - /

”}/ b 0w iy O coalgae VQVL (g c(g’
/ MOLLY C. WIATSON STROUD

RESPONDENT

1/ e

Fehoagn 102000 =z U
7 JOCBLY N4 ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel
S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
P.O. Box 11329

Columbia, SC 29211-1329




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

MOLLY C. WATSON STROUD, R.N.

License No. RN.944724 AMENDED
FORMAL COMPLAINT

OIE # 2008-371

Respondent.

The South Carolina Board of Nursing, hereinafier referred to as the Board, alleges that:

L

Respondent i1s a Registered Nurse duly licensed by the Board to practice in South
Carolina and was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case. This Board
has jurisdiction over Respondent and the subject matter of this action.

11

The Board received an initial complaint and notification, as required by law, and
investigated Respondent’s conduct.

L

Upon information and belief, Respondent has engaged in certain conduct that violates
provisions of the South Carolina Nurse Practice Act (S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-10, er seq. (1976,
as amended)) and the Rules and Regulations of the Board, including the commission of the
following acts:

A. That on or about June 3, 2008, while employed at Spartanburg Regional Hospital,
Respondent removed two (2) Fentanyl (SmL) ampoules and one (1) Dilaudid (2mg)
syringe from the Acudose machine for a patient, but failed to document that said
medications were administered.

B. That on or about July 1, 2008, Respondent administered a portion of one (1)
Dilaudid (2mg) syringe to a patient and took the remaining amount home.
Respondent returned the syringe the next day, with a lesser amount of liquid than she
took home.
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C. That on or about January 25, 2008, the Board approved a Consent Agreement, which
placed Respondent’s license on probation for one year and required that she refrain
from violating any license laws. In addition, Respondent agreed that any license law
violations would constitute a violation of the Agreement.

V.

As a result of the acts of misconduct alleged above, Respondent has viclated S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(5), (13), and (18), and § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended), in the following
particulars:

A. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(5) (1976, as amended), in that she has
violated a provision of the Nurse Practice Act or a Regulation or Order of the Board,

as evidenced by Respondent failing to adhere to the terms of a prior Agreement with
the Board.

B. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(13) (1976, as amended), in that she has
obtained, possessed, administered, or furnished prescripion drugs to a person
including, but not limited to, one's self, except as directed by a person authorized by
law 1o prescribe drugs, as evidenced by Respondent being in possession of Dilaudid
that was not authorized for her.

C. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(18) (1976, as amended), in that she failed
to keep accurate, intelligible entries in records, as required by law, policy, or
standards for the practice of nursing, as evidenced by Respondent’s failure 1o verify
and document medication administration.

D. Respondent has violated S. C. Code Ann. § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended), in that
she has committed a dishonorable, unethical, or unprofessional act that is likely to
deceive, defraud, or harm the public.

V.

PURSUANT 1o S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110 (1976, as amended), the Board has the
authority to order the revocation or suspension of a license to practice nursing, publicly or
privately repnimand the licensee, or take other reasonable action short of revocation or
suspension, such as requiring the licensee to undertake additional professional training subject to
the direction and supervision of the Board, or imposing restraints upon the practice of the
licensee as circumstances warrant until the licensee demonstrates to the Board adequate
professional competence. Additionally, the Board may require the licensee to pay a civil penalty
of up to two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) to the Board for each violation, up to a total of ten
thousand dollars ($10,000.00).
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THEREFORE, the Board will consider these allegations and make such disposition as

may be appropriate. You may respond and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved. You may appear alone or with legal counsel.

SOUTH CAROQOLINA BOARD OF NURSING

[ /06109 BY: @\/

Date JOCELYYT. ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel

S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
Post Office Box 11329

Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1329
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of:
Molly C. Stroud, RN

License # 94424 CONKSENT AGREEMENT

Case#f: 2007-389
Respondent

By agreement of the Board of Nursing (the Board) and the above named Respondent, the
following disposition of this matter is entered pursuant to the provisions of 5.C. Code of Laws.
§1-23-320(f) (1976, as amended) of the South Carolina Administrative Procedures Act:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Respondent is licensed to practice as a Registered Nurse in South Carolina, was so
licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case and is subject to the
jurisdiction of the Board.

2. Respondent admits that in July and August of 2007, while working at St. Francis Hospital
in Greenville, South Carolina, she diverted narcotic medications, specifically Stadol,
from the facility for ber personal use.

3. Respondent enrolled with the Recovering Professional Program and was evaluated by
Carolina Center for Behavioral Health and received a negative diagnosis for abuse or
dependency. She was discharged from the Recovering Professional Program as not
appropriate for services.

4, Respondent waives any further findings of fact with respect to this matter,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Respondent further admits that as a result of the previous admissions herein, Respondent
has violated S.C. Code of Laws §40-33-110(A) (1), (3), (10) & (13) (1976, as amended).
Respondent waives any further conclusions of law with respect to this matter.




THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED WITH RESPONDENT'S CONSENT THAT:

1
i

Respondent’s license to practice nursing in the State of South Carolina will be placed in a
probationary status for a period of not less than one (1) year from the date of the Board's
action on this agreement with the following conditions:

a.

Respondent’s practice shall be strictly limited to a specific setting and location
approved in writing in advance by the Board. Respondent must be supervised by a
registered nurse (RN} who must remain on site and on shift at all times. Supervision
means the process of critically observing, directing, and evaluating another's
performance. Respondent shall not be approved to work in a home based healthcare
environment, through an agency or as a telenurse. Respondent’s access to controlled
substances shall be at the discretion of Respondent’s Director of Nursing, unless
otherwise prohibited under this Consent Agreement. Respondent shall provide a copy
of this Consent Agreement, with attachments, and the disciplined license to all
employers and educational institutions if pursuing additional nursing education.

Respondent shall have the employer submit quarterly written reports directly to the
Board or its designee for at least one (1) year from the date of employment or this
Consent Agreement, if currently employed. During the period of discipline, said
reports shall be submitted on or before the tenth day after three months of practice in
that setting and every third month thereafter. Said reports shall include assessment of
Respondent's professional competency and integrity, commitment to professionalism
and applicable standards of practice, and adherence to the terms of the Consent
Agreement, until at least one (1) year of satisfactory compliance has been
documented.

Respondent must attend a Board-approved Legal Aspects Workshop and provide
written documentation to the Board or it’s designee within six (6) months from the
date of the Board’s action on this Agreement.

Respondent shall pay a Civil Penalty of $500.00 within (60) days from the date of the
Board's action on this Agreement. Said penalty shall not be deemed paid until
received by the Board in the form of a money order or cashier's check.

Respondent shall appear and report to the Board as requested by the Board.

Respondent shall promptly advise this Board in writing of any changes in address,
practice, hospital privileges, professional status, or compliance with this agreement.
Correspondence and copies of reports and notices mentioned herein shall be directed
to:

LLR-Board of Nursing

Compliance Manager

Post Office Box 12367

2



2

Columbia SC 29211 2367

Respondent agrees that if she fails to meet the conditions agreed to in this Consent
Agreement, the Board may immediately suspend Respondent's licenses pending a
hearing, which may result in further discipline. Any license law violations by
Respondent during any period of probation constitute a failure to meet the conditions of
this Consent Agreement,

At such time as Respondent petitions for full re-instatement of her license or files a new
application, as may be required by law, Respondent will have the burden of proving,
among other things, rehabilitation and fitness to re-enter practice unsupervised, and any
decision will be in the sole discretion of the Board.

Respondent has full knowledge that she has the right to a hearing and to be represented
by counsel in this matter, and freely, knowingly, and voluntarily waives such rights by
entering into this Consent Agreement. Respondent understands and agrees that by
entering into this Consent Agreement she voluntarily relinguishes any right to judicial
review of Board action(s) which may be taken concerning any related matters.

It is understood and agreed that, in accordance with the Nurse Licensure Compact,
Respondent shall not practice nursing in any other party-state without the prior: written
approval of this Board and satisfactory documentation of prior written authorization from
such other party-state.

Respondent understands and agrees that this Consent Agreement will not become
effective unless and until approved by the Board. Respondent understands and agrees
that this Consent Agreement, if approved, will be disseminated as a public action of the
Board in the manner provided by law. Respondent understands and agrees that if this
Consent Agreement is not approved, it shall not constitute an admission against interest
in this proceeding or prejudice the right of the Board to adjudicate this matter.

Pursuant to the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, this Consent Agreement,
with attachments, is a public document.

This Consent Agreement shall take effect immediately upon receipt by Respondent or her
counsel.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING
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South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
Before the Board of Nursing
In the Matter of:
Molly Christina Stroud,
AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
RIN . 94424,

2007-389 Respondent.

PERSONALLY appeared beforc me Phyllis W. Glenn, who, being duly sworn, states:

1. That she is an Administrative Assistant with the SC Department of Labor, Licensing
and Regulation, Office of Investigations and Enforcement. 5
2. That she hereby certifies that on February 20, 2008, at 4/ ) (7)//@/5 she served the

Consent Agreement in the above-captioned matter by hand delivering to the following
individual at:

Ms Molly Christina Stroud
110 Centerview Drive
Columbia SC 29211

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION

bl . Aga

Phyllis W. Glehn

OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS & ENFORCEMENT
P. 0. Box 11329

Columbia, SC 29211-132¢9

(803) 896-4470

SWORN 1o before me this
426 day of fAELAVERY

A ©s)

Notary Public f@i/%,uih Carolina

My Commission Expires: % ’//’25/45{




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of:

MOLLY C. WATSON STROUD, R.N.
License No. 94424 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OIE  #2008-371

Respondent.

I hereby certify that I have this day caused to be served the within Notice of Final Order
Hearing and a copy of the Memorandum of Agreement and Stipulations upon the person
hereafter named, by placing the same in an envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States

Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, properly addressed to the said person hereafter
named, at the place and address stated below, which is the last known address for the same:

Mr. C. Grant Varner
Varner and Segura
304 Petigru Street
Greenville, SC 29601

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING &{K?GULATION
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i P S| AL Krystal ] M¢Fadden
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

ANNE LYNCH, R.N. NOTICE OF
License No. RN.39825 FINAL ORDER HEARING

OIE #2009-122

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State Board of Nursing will consider the
Memorandum of Agreement in the above matter. YOU ARE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR on
March 26, 2010, at 9:00 AM* in Room 108, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive,
Columbia, South Carolina. The Memorandum of Agreement, together with the exhibits in
evidence, has been filed with the Administrator of the Board.

FURTHER, the Board will consider the Memorandum of Agreement for the purpose of
determining its action thereon.

FURTHER, Respondent shall appear and, under oath, answer questions, if any, by
members of the Board or its counsel, and shall be subject to cross-examination regarding this
matter. The Board may pose questions and request documents with regard to the complaint.
Respondent and/or Respondent’s counsel may present mitigating testimony and other evidence
to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter. The Board will issue a Final Order
based on the Agreement and on the information provided at the hearing.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

Jocelya-T.Andino
Assistant General Counsel

LLR - Office of General Counsel

Columbia, South Carolina Post Office Box 11329
~ , Columbia, SC 29211-1329
JA K /10 (803) 896-4581

*Hearing times are subject to change



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:
ANNE LYNCH, R.N.

License No. RN.3982S MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
: AND STIPULATIONS

OIE #2009-122 §
|

Respondent. |

WHEREAS. the South Carolina Board of Nursing (hereinafter “the Board™) has received
an mitiel complaint with respect to Anne Lynch, Respondent; and

WHEREAS, a Complaint has been served and filed, alleging that Respondent has
violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(3), (16), and (18), § 40-1-110(f), and S.C. Code Regs.
91-19(c)(2) (1976, as amended). A copy of the Complaint, dated November 2, 2009, is attached
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1.

WHEREAS, Respondent, admitting the allegations as set forth below, has advised that
she wishes to waive formal hearing procedures and dispose of this matter pursuant to S.C. Code
Ann. § 1-23-320(1) (1976, as amended), in lieu of, inter alia, a hearing before a hearing officer or
panel appointed by the Board; and

WHEREAS, Respondent will participate in a Final Order Hearing pursuant to S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-1-10 et seq. (1976, as amended) at such time as the Board shall require for the purpose
of deternmuning an appropriate sanction.

THEREFORE, RESPONDENT STIPULATES AND ADMITS to the following facts,
along with the exhibits and other material referenced herein, to be considered by the Board in
determining an appropriate sanction in connection with the disciplinary matter pending against
Respondent:

J. That Respondent 1s licensed 1o practice as a Registered Nurse in South Carolina and
1s subject to the junsdiction of the Board.

2. That Respondent, while emploved with Amedisys Home Health Care in Mt. Pleasant,
5.C.. was assigned to care for Patient G.W. (hereinafter “Patient”™), an 86-vear old
wheelchair-bound female diagnosed with chronic lung disease asthma type,
congestive heart failure, coronary artery disease, and urinary incontinence.
Respondent had been visiting Patient at her home at least once a week for over one
vear. to care for leg wounds and respiratory problems, per physician’s orders.

(s

That on or about March 13. 2009, and for approximately one vear prior to,
Respondent failed 1o provide documentation in Patient’s records that accurately
reflected the extent of medical care Respondent provided or was not able to provide
Patient during home visits. and which would accurately reflect Patient’s current
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condition.

4. That on or about March 24, 2000, Patient presented to the Emergency Room of East
Cooper Regional Medical Center (ECRMC) in Mt. Pleasant. ECRMC staff found
Patient to have advanced gangrene in multiple stage 111 and IV bedsores. The medical
records confirm that Patient was incapacitated. in the fetal position, emaciated. and
smelled of fetid flesh. Patient expired in the hospital on March 28, 2009,

That Respondent contends and the medical records support that Patient routinely
refused to follow through with recommended medical care and refused full body
assessments. Respondent contends that she kept Patient’s treating physician informed
of her treatment of Patient, as well as any limitations or barriers in caring for Patient.
A stalement from Patient’s treating physician, which confirms the same. is attached
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 2. A statement from Patient’s social

worker, which further confirms the same, is attached hereto and incorporated herein
as Exhibt 3,

RESPONDENT FURTHER ADMITS that the aforementioned acts of Respondent
present grounds that constitute misconduct. Respondent further admits that as a result of the
previous admissions herein, Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-1 JO{AY3) and
(18) and § 40-1-110(1) (1976, as amended).

RESPONDENT AGREES that at the Final Order Hearing Respondent shall appear and,
under oath, answer questions, if any, by members of the Board or its counscl, and be subject to
cross-examination regarding this matter and Respondent’s practice. Respondent’s answers may
be considered by the Board in rendering its decision. Respondent may present mitigating
testimony and other evidence to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, having agreed to the matters related
above. have executed this Memorandum of Agreement and Stipulations, to be effective the latter

date appearing below,

ANDIT IS SO AGREED.

, ,
000 M byl LoD Ji7 e

ANNE LYNCH, RX.”

H H
s BBy s, £ P v
epivciy [ 2010

Assistant General Counsel

S.C. Department of Labor. Licensing & Regulation
P.O. Box 11329

Columbia, SC 29211-1329
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEFARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:
ANNE LYNCH, R.N.

License No. RN.39825
FORMAL COMPLAINT

OIE #2009-122

Respondent.

The South Carolina Board of Nursing, hereinafier referred to as the Board, alleges that:

L.

Respondent is a Registered Nurse duly licensed by the Board to practice in South
Carolina and was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case. This Board
has jurisdiction over Respondent and the subject matter of this action.

IL

The Board received an initial complaint and notification, as required by law, and
investigated Respondent’s conduct.

I1.

Upon information and belief, Respondent has engaged in certain conduct that violates
provisions of the South Carolina Nurse Practice Act (S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-10, et seq. (1976,
as amended)) and the Rules and Regulations of the Board, including the commission of the
following acts:

A. That Respondent, while employed with Amedisys Home Health Care in Mt
Pleasant, S.C., was assigned to care for Patient G.W. (hereinafier “Patient™), an 86-
year old wheelchair-bound female diagnosed with chronic lung disease asthma type,
congestive heart failure, coronary artery disease, and urinary incontinence.
Respondent had been visiting Patient at her home at least once a week for over one
year, to care for leg wounds and respiratory problems, per physician’s orders. On or
about March 13, 2009, and on multiple prior home visits, Respondent failed to
provide complete assessments of Patient and failed to provide documentation in
Patient’s records that accurately reflected Patient’s current condition.

B. That on or about March 24, 2009, Patient presented to the Emergency Room of East

Cooper Regional Medical Center (ECRMC) in Mt. Pleasant. ECRMC staff found
Patient to have advanced gangrene in multiple stage III and IV bedsores. Among
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other things, Patient was incapacitated, in the fetal position, emaciated, and smelled
of fetid flesh. Patient expired in the hospital on March 28, 2009.

Iv.

As a result of the acts of misconduct alleged above, Respondent has violated S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(3), (16), and (18), § 40-1-110(f), and S.C. Code Regs. 91-19(c)(2) (1976,
as amended), in the following particulars:

A. Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(3) (1976, as amended), in
that she has willfully or repeatedly followed a course of conduct that, by reasonable
professional or ethical standards, renders the licensee incompetent to assume,
perform, or be entrusted with the duties, responsibilities, or trusts which normally
devolve upon a licensed nurse, as evidenced by Respondent failing to provide
pertinent information in a patient’s records and not providing adequate care to a
patient.

B. Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(16) (1976, as amended), in
that she has omitted, in a grossly negligent fashion, to record information conceming
a patient that would be relevant to that patient's condition.

C. Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(18) (1976, as amended), in
that she has failed to make or keep accurate, intelligible entries in records, as
required by law, policy, or standards for the practice of nursing.

D.  Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended), in that
she has committed a dishonorable, unethical, or unprofessional act that is likely to
deceive, defraud, or harm the public.

E. Respondent has violated S.C. Code Regs. 91-19(c}2) (1976, as amended), in that she
failed to demonstrate and apply the knowledge, skill, and care that is ordinarily
possessed and exercised by other nurses of the same licensure status and required by
the generally accepted standards of the profession. Charges of incompetence may be
based upon a single act of incompetence or upon a course of conduct or series of acts
or omissions which extend over a period of time and which, taken as a whole,
demonstrate incompetence. It shall not be necessary to show that actual harm
resulted from the act or omission, or series of acts or omissions, so long as the
conduct is such that harm could have resulted to the patient or to the public from the
act or omission, or series of acts or omissions.

V.

PURSUANT to 8.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110 (1976, as amended), the Board has the
authority to order the revocation or suspension of a license to practice nursing, publicly or
privately reprimand the licensee, or take other reasonable action short of revocation or
suspension, such as requiring the licensee to undertake additional professional training subject to
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the direction and supervision of the Board, or imposing restraints upon the practice of the
licensee as circumstances warrant until the licensee demonstrates to the Board adequate
professional competence. Additionally, the Board may require the licensee to pay a civil penalty

of up to two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) to the Board for each violation, up to a total of ten
thousand dollars ($10,000.00).

THEREFORE, the Board will consider these allegations and make such disposition as

may be appropriate. You may respond and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved. You may appear alone or with legal counsel.

SOUTH CARCLINA BOARD OF NURSING

[ 04 /09 BY: @/

Date JOCELYK A" ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel

S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
Post Office Box 11329

Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1329
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East Cooper Primary Care
1208 Two Island Court

E ﬁ M. Pleasant, SC 29466
lealt Tel 843 884 6653
ILY CARE Fax 843 88] 7295

www.muschealth.com

Judith E. Rubano, M.D.
John W. McDonald, M.D.

December 19, 2009

SCDLLR Board of Nursing
Koger Executive Center
110 Centerview Drive
Columbia, SC 29210

Regarding Respondent:

Anne Lynch, R.N. License#: RN39825
SCDLLR-Board of Nursing-OIE#: 2009-122
MKB File#: 12070.1

To Whom It May Concern,

I am a physician practicing internal medicine in Mount Pleasant, South Carolina. | have
held a license and practiced in South Carolina since 1996. I am board-certified by the
American Board of Internal Medicine. I received a subpoena duces tecum on

December 14, 2009. The subpoena was for me and records regarding Geneva Wright to
appear for the South Carolina Department of Labor Licensing and Regulation, Board of
Nursing on 12/16/09. This hearing has been continued. My office manager has
communicated with Henry with the respondent’s attorney’s office of Moses, Koon and
Brackett, PC. The subpoena was verbally rescinded in place of copies of Geneva
Wright’s (patient) medical records.

I'am writing this letter to provide my professional opinion and insight into this particular
matter. This letter is unsolicited and uncompensated. I think it is important for the board
to have insight into the difficult situation in which Anne Lynch was placed in regards to
the care of Geneva Wright. I have never met Anne Lynch in person and have no personal
or financial interests whatsoever in regards to Anne Lynch or Amedisys, the homecare
agency for which she works. 1 have had the opportunity to communicate with her from
time to time regarding various patients.

EXHIBIT
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I fast saw Mrs. Wright on October 17, 2008 with an exacerbation of her congestive heart
failure. She was taken by EMS from my office to the Medical University Hospital for
treatment of her congestive heart failure. I understand that Mrs. Wright was found
unresponsive on March 24, 2009 and was sent to East Cooper Hospital where she died
March 28, 2009. T am told that she was found to have stage 111 and IV bed sores and
therefore her case was referred to the South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and

Regulation Board of Nursing. It is my understanding that this has resulted in a hearing
regarding Ann Lynch, RN.

I first met Geneva Wright, the patient, on December 29, 2003. She has been a patient in
this practice since approximately April, 1999. Mrs. Wright was 85 years old when she
passed away. She lived by herself, but had help with her care and ADLs from her family.
She suffered from congestive heart failure with an ejection fraction of less than 20% with
moderate mitral insufficiency, asthma, hypertension, and anemia. She was competent in
making her own decisions. She strongly exercised her right of autonomy and self
determination in regards to her medical care. When you review her chart from my office
you will see that there are a multitude of comments regarding her noncompliance with
directions for medical care. She often would not let me do a complete evaluation of her
where I could feel most comfortable treating her medical condition. She would refuse
also recommendations for testing, follow-up and use of medications. At one point in time,
before I started seeing her, one of Carolina Family Care physicians discharged her from
the practice because of noncompliance with recommendations of care. She would not let
me assess her skin integrity and mainly would allow me to listen to her chest and evaluate
for lower extremity edema.

None of this 1s meant to construe Ms. Wright was a bad person or did anything wrong.
Ms. Wright was the sole director of her medical care and usually did not want to
participate or interact with the medical community. 1 believed Ms. Wright to be
competent to make decisions and therefore I never pushed for a competency evaluation.

Ms. Lynch tried to provide exemplary medical care for Ms. Wright, but Ms. Lynch could
not make Ms. Wright agree to evaluations, such as skin and whole body checks, against
her will. Gftentimes, Mrs. Wright would turn away nurses, physical therapist and social
workers at the door and not let them in for evaluation. When a social worker was able to
assist her, she would accept Meals on Wheels, but no other community care services or
senior care services. Even if one doesn’t agree with Ms. Wrights® decision to avoid
medical care, she still had the right of self-autonomy which had be respected as long as
she was competent, which she was.

It is my medical opinion that Ann Lynch did not contribute in any way to Geneva
Wright’s bedsores or her decompensation which landed her in the emergency room. I
believe Ann Lynch went above and beyond what was called for in this particular situation
as she would call our office to keep us informed of what was happening with Ms. Wright
and any limitations or barriers in care that she ran into. I would hope the Board of



Nursing strongly considers the barriers thrown up before Ann Lynch in her care of
Geneva Wright. I found no evidence whatsoever of neglect in any fashion.

If you should need any further information, please do not hesitate to call me at (843) 884-
6653.

Sincerely,

John W. McDonald, MD
Clinical Associate Professor of Medicine

CC:

Jocelyn 1. Andino

Assistant General Counsel
SCLLR-Office of General Counsel
PO Box 11329

Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Ms. Anne Lynch, RN
971 Governors Road
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-9228

Paul D. de Holczer

Moses Koon & Brackett, PC
1333 Main Street, Suite 650
PO Box 100261

Columbia, SC 29202-3261



950Houston Northcult Blvd, Sulte 105 « Mt Pleassnt, Souh Carolina 29464
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Amedisys Home Health Care

November 13, 2008
To Whom It May Concern:

I'm writing on behalf of Ann Lynch, RN, the nurse assigned to the case of Ms. Geneva Wright
last year. |was the social worker on the case and worked with Ms. Wright and Ann for almost
two years. We were all saddened with the outcome of this case, but | belleve Ann and | did
everything within our power to help this family,

Ms. Wright and her son lived in a dilapidated trailer in conditions of extreme poverty. | had
exhausted every option with Ms. Wright and was only able to interest her in finding a way to
change her living situation when | assured her she would be helping her son by helping herself.
I never felt there was any neglect present. | never once thought to call DSS Adult Protective
Services. Ms. Wright was very clear with her wishes and staying in her trailer was at the top of
her list. DSS would have merely recommended placement, an issue I'd already exhausted.

I'was the last person to see Ms. Wright before Ann found her in such a deplorable condition. To =
my recollection, | saw her on a Thursday, and Ann had her admitted to East Cooper Hospital the
following Tuesday. [remember that visit well because I've run it through my mind many times
since discovering Ms. Wright was hospitalized.

On the day of my last visit, Ms. Wright was in good spirits. | had been working with her and her
son Ronald on procuring a new trailer through the United Methodist Relief Center: She had
been on the waiting list for over a year and was very hopeful her new trailer was coming soon.
In fact, it seemed everything hinged on this new trailer. Ms. Wright-adamantly refused to go
into a facllity, she refused Community Long Term Care Services, and she even refused to go on
oxygen until she could settle into her new home. It took us over a year to complete the long
application for Methodist Relief — particulafly because f\e'i'sy‘a\;’ﬁright had never had an ID and she
had never requested a copy of her birth certificate. This took six months and a letter to the
director at DHEC to release her birth certificate without an ID {the DMV would not issue an 1D
without a birth certificate.)

Everything was falling into place the week | last visited Ms. Wright. Ithink I had to get her to
sign another update on her application. 1also reminded her | would be doing an application for !
CLTC the minute she found out when her new trailer was coming. She reported she was feeling
fine and was looking forward to having more space and a nice, clean, new kitchen. She showed
no signs of physical decline. She was able to take my computer for signing ~ I'm not sure of the
approximate weight, but it had to have weighed over six pounds. Nonetheless, she was able to

EXHIBIT

/

Home Health Snw’fj?g




950 Héus;cq Nonhcmt‘éwdy., Suite 105 © M Plessant, $omh‘C§:‘QUf;a’ 29464 :
Phone: 843572.0416 + Toll Free: 864.572,0416 » Fax: 843.572.0411
o o . emedisys.com

Amedisys Home Health Care

take the computer with one arm, place it in her lap, and sign. 1 did not smell any feces or urine,
and | was sitting literally less than a yard from her wheelchair. The refrigerator was not
odorous, either. It was a typical visit like many I'd been through before - nothing was out of
the ordinary. | certainly would have called Ann if I'd suspected anything., Ms. Wright’s son
Ronald was also used to calling me when varlous items would arrive in the mail. He could have
contacted me at any time - and had done so many times throughout the past two years,

Ms. Wright's gangrene must have come quickly as Ann found her only five days since | saw her.
It would be accurate to assume that Ronald must have noticed something was wrong with his
mother, but this assumption would be made without knowing the family dynamics. Ms. Wright
always sat in her wheelchair next to a sofa. Ronald sat only feet away In another chair so he
could be ready to help Ms. Wright if she needed to get to the back of the trailer. Ronald is hard
of hearing and would typically irritate Ms. Wright asking her to repeat Information. | can see
Ronald asking Ms. Wright if she were all right that weekend, but her snapping at him to leave
her alone and “mind your business” as she would frequently blurt. Ronald probably sat there
through the refrigerator rotting and Ms. Wright's incontinence, afraid to utter a word after
being scolded for bothering Ms. Wright.

In any case, | assure you nothing was out of the ordinary the Thursday I visited. I'm sure Ann

must have been wondering about my abilities when she walked in that Tuesday. However, it

was Ann’s normal Tuesday visit, and without any suspiclous reports from me or calls from the
family, she would not have known all that was going on in that house.

| have never seen Ann perform In any situation without the utmost professionalism. She is very
consistent with calling in social work to assess the situation to make sure every avenue for care
has been exhausted. | have never questioned her judgment or felt uncomfortable about calling
her for advice about any of our mutual patients. What happened to Ms. Wright Is definitely
unfortunate, but Ann couldn’t have done anything differently - and hadn't for the past two
vears.

{ have no reservations in commenting that Ann Lynch is an extremely competent, professional,
and caring home health nurse. it is a rare individual who can perform this front-line work and
not quickly burn out and/or become repulsed by seeing people in seemingly horrible
conditions. it also saddened me to see Ann have to go through an investigation guestioning her
competency when she was a mere piece of a puzzle of family dynamics that continued for
years. Agaln, | state with no reservations, Ann tynch is one of most competent home health
nurses 've encountered,

William A. Roberts, LISW

i
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Anne Lynch, RN
OIE # 2009-122



BOARD:
Paut C. Aughery, 11
Chairman

BOARD-
Henry C Scott

Edwin H. Cooper, 111 M. David Mitchell, MD

Vice Chairman

o Gienn A, McCall
Stevern G Kisner

STCTCLAry C Earl Hunter, Commissioner Coleman F Buckhouse, MDD

L S T e sl 7. et 3 ;1 ;L7
POTHOIIR L D g s Dor Dedt o] phe paslilns el 1 cnvies e i

MR. PAUL D. DE HOLCZER 02/04/2010
MOSES KOON & BRACKETT, PC

1333 MAIN STREET

SUITE 650

COLUMBIA, SC 29201~

Reguest Number : 0912097
RE: ANNE LYNCH, RN-LICENSE NO.: RN.39825

SCDLLR-BOARD OF NURSING- OIE NO.: 2008-122
MKB FILE NO.: 12070.1

DEAR MR. DE HOLCZER

PLEASE FIND ENCLOSED THE INFORMATION THAT YOU REQUESTED
AS PROVIDED BY THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NO CHARGE FOR THIS INFORMATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT
THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION CENTER AT (803) 898-3882

THANK YOU.

= EXHIBIT
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CONFIDENTIAL

April 6, 2009

Rikki Moye - Director of Case Management
East Cooper Regional Medical Center

1200 Johnnie Dodds Blvd

Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 29464

Re: Amedisys Home Health of N. Charleston Complaint: # 03045-09

Dear Ms. Moye:

On April 1, 2009, a representative from the Division of Health Licensing received a complaint
involving Amedisys Home Health of N. Charleston. As authorized by State Certification of Need and
Health Facility Licensure Act: S.C. Code Ann. §44-7-315 (Supp. 2008), your complaint and our
findings are below.

Your complaint involved a patient that had been under the care of the facility and was admitted
to the ER with gangrene and covered with stage 4 decubitus.

The investigation included, but was not limited to, a review of the patients chart as well as
interviews with staff. Documentation in the chart reflected that the appropriate treatment and
care was being accomplished according to the Care Plan for this individual.

As a result of this investigation, no violations to Regulation 61-77, Standards for Licensing
Home Health Facilities were found or cited at this time.

Please know that Amedisys Home Health of N. Charleston will be scheduled for future
unannounced inspections, and will continue to be monitored for compliance with licensing
standards.

Should you have further questions or concerns, please call me at 803-545-4050.

Sincerely,

Wse VMl

nton, Inspector 111
Facilities and Services Office
Division of Health Licensing

ROC/tmh




Licensing Standards Compliance Report | Date: mgifﬁi_/ é?

Division of Health Licensing ,
e e e Licensed As:i‘ij /‘/ﬁ - é / ?ﬂg
Inspection Type: [ Imitial [I] O Follow-up [FUJ to report dated: / /

O General Inspection [G] U Food/Sanitation [FS] (O Fire/Life Safety [FL] O Consultation [CS]

ﬁ@amﬁiziﬁg Investigation [Cl} Number (s) ﬁﬁ ﬁ@%‘”{@% On-Site: Mes[:) No

To: m»éf 651{1{ J AA’ wﬁ'ﬂi TL Administrator of
Omod om g o lth af Nonth &mi@f@fz N

(Neme of Activity) (licensed capacity / cemsus)

This inspection/investigation was conducted by: ﬁ{ 0 040

if epplicable, stiached is & detailed description of the conditions, conduct or practices that were found to be in violation of
requirements. This inspection or investigation is not to be construed as 2 check of every condition thet may exist, nor does it relieve the
licensee from the need to meet eli applicable standards, regulntions and Jaws.

The South Caroline Code of Laws requires this Department to establish and enforce basic standards for the licensure, maintensnce, and
operation of health facilities and services to ensure the sefe and ndequate treatment of persons served in this Stste. It also empowers
the Department to require reports and make inspections znd investigations as considered necessary. Furthermore, the Code
authorizes the Department to deny, suspend, or revoke licenses or to assess 2 monetary penzity sgainst & person or facility for (among
other ressons), viclating a provision of law or departmental regulations or conduct or practices detrimentz! 10 the hesith or sefety of
paticnts, residents, clients, or employees of 2 facility or service.

if applicable to the type of report being m&c}e, the signeture of the ectivity representative indicstes that zll of the items cited were

review€lylyring the exit discussion.
(DHEC Team R@pn’semgme ugn} (Ac{%vit‘y Representative sign)
(AR AR AR A SR ARAARR S RRRAR AR EEAREEEEEARTRERAREARARARARRAESNATAILY
Within 15 days (___, / 7}, complete this report, sign the sdministrators certification at the bottorm of this page, retain the third

copies for your records and mail the origingl copies of this report, including this page, to:

South Caroling Depariment of Hezlth & Environmentzi Control
Division of Heelth Licensing

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, 8C 19261-1708

0% %/Ww y

Administrators Certification
I certify that I have described in the sppropriste places of this report:
(1) the actions taken fo correct ezch cited deficiency,

(2} the actions feken to prevent similar recurrences, and
3} the zctuzal or expected completion dates of those actions.

f}@nmg Sla z((j%\%—af Aduini é#fajﬁf@&@@» 2l o9

{Fecillty Administrator: dame, n@ s/é!.re. dete) T

Disposition of copies of eli prges:  Originsl - Faeility retures te DHEC witk description of corrective sctions. Copy 1 - DHEC suspense. Copy 1 - Reteined by
Facility,

DHEC 0227 (08/99) [Records Retention Schedule #SBH-F&S-17)
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ATTACHMENT TO SUPPLEMENT

. . . CONFIDENTIAL
o] ¥ Licensing Standards Compliance Report e O No
st Corln Dot o Ml Division of Health Licensing

wnd Enviros meniad Contrut

This attachment names or identifies individuals related to cited violations. If you identify by name any patient, client, resident, staff
member (other than the administrator or administrator’s representative), you must check yes by confidential at the top of this form.
Otherwise, check no.

Activity: @?’/f

Iiem

Page: " of _f

¢ / of. /
G Dae Mﬁ

0N LY Zﬁ)ﬁjgﬁfj

Disposition of copies of all prges:  Ovlgnisl - Facility returns to DHEC with deseription of corrective actions.  Copy ! - Retained by Facility.

DHEC 02278 (11/87) [Records Retention Schedule #SBH-F&S-17]




SUPPLEMENT TO:
Licensing Standards Compliance Report
Division of Health Licensing

Page: me of Mé_

&Q*j@@ Date: (¥ f?!; O1- A9

Standards contained in sections of Regulation 61- %wese Mot Met as indicated below. Please state corrective action taken
or plan to be taken in space below statement of violation cited, and return this form. Do not identify any patient, client,
resident, or staff member (other than the administrator) by name on this form.

Activity:  (ASVWII2L

Hen/Section/Class Dc‘;crimiom’Corrective Action taken to correct and prevent recurrence and date of completion

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, i
Q1 Lrn (?ﬁfé £5 Q@(@@ (j,z){}/} mvwﬂg(};,[m’ ﬂ'fﬁaﬁ

dnvelied, the mwmg |

@ é&@mﬁ tholk Pad besn ounfits, tho CoAL ¢ 444,
Jfgﬁ,zﬁf,&,é WD Qdmszzi LZ@ W Aﬂ L. @Wmﬁ%w

m@ﬁﬂgfmﬁiﬁ! ﬁ;’mé‘: I ﬁgm Q;Q(’g e M@W
vy, ww

Disposition of copies of all pages:  Original - Facility returns to DHEC with description of corrective actions.  Copy 1 - DHEC suspense. Copy 2 - Retained by Focility.

DHEC 02274 11197 {Records Retention Schedule #SBH-F&S-17]
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3
EFIS Incident ﬁ:}ﬂ’?ﬂ 72 icense . HHA - 0101 (District Log No.) Complaint #: 03049

Date Received: 03/25/08 Time; 1:00pm Received: Telephone
& ¢ r{f
Facility. Amedisys Home Health"Charleston (Cepacity:3 ) Program
Facilities Services
Street Address: 2675 Lake Park Drive City: North Charleston County: Charlesion
Administrator; Jenny Slaughter Fhone #: (B43) 5531263
Recorded By: R Clark Resident/Client/Patient Name: Genevia Wright
i atus: UN ;
Provider Status: UNKNOWN Other f\(é \/é QI&.\L{ ons
SUBJECT ALLEGE CITE SUBJECT ALLEG | CIT SUBJECT ALLEGE | CITE
E E
ABUSE T 1 | [ouwPNG T ] OXYGEN L) )
ACCESSIBILITY D D FINANCES {j D PATIENT RIGHTS [‘_‘] D
ACTIVITIES O . FIRE CODES . ] PHARMOCGLOGICAL ] ]
EDMINIGTRATIVE ] O HOUSEKEEPING ] ] GUALITY PROGRAM [ 7
ANIMALS INCIDENT SAFETY
L U REPORTS U L U U

EACKGROUND LEVEL OF CA STAFF
CHECKS U U RE X D ] [
CARE PLANS 1 MAINTENANCE B ' STAFF TRAINING D [j
CHARTING/RECORD i MISAPPROPRIATIO T8 REQUIREMENTS -
CrART O O [m O |0 0 |0
BIETARY/FOOD & UNUICENSED

E / {:j ‘[j gﬁ:&a«m& [:3 D NLICEN E’j D
DIRTY NEEDLES I OTHER ] ] 0 ]
Program: feo investigation Initiated: ROV Completed: ROV Recsived: Closed Review Complaint Letter

4i-69 44.0% d-1-67 4409 4-(-09

Description of Problem:
The patient wae admitted to East Cooper Hospitz! though the ER. The patient hag been receiving care and
services from Amedisys and Amedisys should have been zttending fo the patient's wounde. The patient has
gangrene and her body is covered with stage 4 decubitus. These zre old wounds. Looks like the worse case
of neglect the complainant has ever seen. The eon of the patient is mentally disabled and does not have the
ability to understend his mother's condition. The patient will likely die from the wounde. The nuree providing
care through Amedisvs le Ann Lynch.
Spechile Concerns (Regulatory issues):

CONFIDENTIALI
Complainant attempted resolution with Activity? [JYes [XI No
If so, with Whom?

Complainant Name: Ms. Rikki Move, Director of Case Management, East Cooper Regional Medical Center
Address: 1200 Johnnie Dodds Bivd,

City, State, Zip: Mt Pleasant, SC 29464

Telephone: 803 831 1101

Comments/Actions:
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Employee Performance Evaluation Form

Name: Anne Lynch o S Emp # Click here 1o enter ees
Job Title: Case Manage{ - 7 ‘ t)'af‘tézw 21312010
Review Peri od 10/’?6/20@8 To ?‘0/16/246@;@ Mansager: Denise Grimm,RN
Responsibility . %Sum of , _f)&umbéf of j{wer’ageﬁ”‘ | Wei ghi of - Performance
fwe@!per%orm&né% Smefeﬁ ‘ ,.Performar;c o ltemsin *['Score for V‘Responszbrmy Rating
| Relings for each Responsibllity | each Ares — (obtain | Points (C°D)
_responsibil ity ,v"Afe’a {count | Respsns:bf ity | from job-
| area (refer to geb each }me xtem [ Area (A/B). description)
. L»;descrspt on} in ;ob Sty
L , o Adescnphon) , i L

1 Job Duties/Knowiedge 34 10 3.4 | 30% 1.8

135 4 ; 3376 f 20% 0ETE
2. Job Performance
3. Mission/agency Standards 14 4 ; 5 20% ‘ 07
4. Team/Cormmunication Skills 12.5 4 ; 3125 20% " 0 BZR
5. Personal/Professional 105 3 : 3E 1O ' 3z

Development ; !
6. Problem Solving 6.5 ; 2 | 3.25 10% z 0225
7. Leadership n/a i nia nlz nlz nia
‘ ~ Overali Performance Rating Score | 3.69
{Sum of all rating points in Column E)

PERFORMANCE: RﬁT NG §C&.LE FOR: RESP‘GNS%B%UW AREAS (Rafings in Column B)

[EVEL 4 - Performance EXCEEDS Expectateon': — Employee performance consistently exceeds the criterion.
Proven examples of superior performance.

LEVEL 3 - Performance fully MEETS Expectations — The employee performs within the criterion.

LEVEL 2 - Satisfactory Performance with ROOM FOR IMPROVEMENT — The employee performs fairly well
within the criterion. However, improvements are necessary as identified areas. Performance improvement
plan is required.

LEVEL 1 - Performance is UNACCEPTABLE - The employee is functioning at an unacceptable level. Specific
time~based corrective action is initiated for any level 1 rated, and may include disciplinary action.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE RATING SCALE (Sum of alf.rating points in Column E)
361040 Performance EXCEEDS Expectations
261035 FPerformance MEETS Full Expectations
1610206 Satisfactory Performance with ROOM FOR iIMPROVEMENT
1.5 and below UNACCEPTABLE Performance

ON RECOMMENDED

P4 Salary increase — WB%MO/{
[T Re-evaluate in 7 o 7oe Lo e days
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Amedisys

« Employee Performance Evaluation Form
[ ] Introductory period satisfactorily completed.

STRENGTHS & AREAS FOR DEVELOPMENT IN EACH RESPONSIBILITY AREA/PERFORMANCE CRITERIA

Job Duties/Knowledge:  Anne has many years of home health experience and has exceptional clinical
skills. She is attentive to her patient’s needs and provides thorough patientcaregiver education. She is very
flexible and readily adjusts her schedule to meet the patient needs and or agency, such a being on-cali or
assisting other nurses with their caseloads. She seeks guidance when appropriate from her clinical managers,
and also keeps other discliplines informed of pertinent case communication for coordination of patient care.
Job Performance. exceeds expectalions

Mission/Apency Standards: meets excpectations

Communication Skills: meets expectations

Personal/Professionsl Development: meels expectations

Problem Solving: meels expectations

Leadership: meels expectations

Major Strengths: clinical skills,caregiver teaching,self-directed/requires minimal supervision
Achlevements (certifications, education, efc.): Click here 10 enter text.

WMutus! Goals: Click nere 1o enter text.

Employee Comments:

ﬁ B
?7 /
-y 4 < .
Employee Signature ?/LM/A,{’/% F Date __ ¢ /i e,
Employee signature does not indicate agreement. Signgture indicates acknowledgement and receipt &1 evafuation only.
Must be signed by employee.

I } ,
Manager Signature W J%Wm M Date cg\f?bj LO
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CASE MANAGER

Responsible to
Director of Office Operations and/or Clinical Manager

Directly Supervises and Jivaluates
Home [Health Aldes and Licensed Practical Nurses/Vocational Nurses

Description

Works under the supervision of the DOO/CM and provides comprehensive case
mansagement (o patients and their families. Will develop, implemcent, coordinate and
evaluate patient care plans according to physician’s orders as allowed by their scope of
practice.

EGE DUTIES/KNOWLEDGE (30%)

= 1.

.= Provides skilled nursing carc to-patients in accordance with the Plan of

peq
-

Care and agency policies.

2 Performs paticnt care assessments implernenitation and evaluation.
Completes OASIS assessments timely, accurately and according to
OASIS user’s manual definitions . Implements appropriate nursing clinical
tracks and monitors the progress of field stafl participating in patient care
for their caseload.

28
o

Helps to achieve and maintain continuity of patient care by communicating
information effectively and systematically with individual staff,
physicians, family members and community resources. Interdisciplinary
communication and follow up. Initiates appropriate referrals when
indicated. Care coordination on caseload from sdmission to discharge.

* o . . .

.5 4 Promotes and maintains patient health through teaching and appropriate
rehabilitative measures. Assists patients in learning appropriste self-care
technigues.

2.5

S Supervision of caseload including LPN's and Home Health Aides. Care
coordination with PRN staff when carc is provided for caseioad. Provides
clinical episode management according to Amedisys protocols including
overseeing clinical tracks and outcomes. Ongoing communication with
clinical manager regarding individual case load.

L =

= 6 Initiates, plans and provides staff education and performs competency and skills
validation for staff as needed. Demonstrates competency in skills required for
client care.

50 . T

T Adheres to agency infection control and safety policies, including

Crse Manager Page 1 of 5 Deeember 2009
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education, reporting, and practice implementation specific to job position.

z
v 36 & Keeps ebreast of nursing trends and knowiedge.
>S9 Participates in Team/Case Conferences. Leads discussion on
multidisciplinary cases as appropriate on a weekly basis.
- 10. Performs other duties as assigned or requested by supervisor.

JOB PERFORMANCE (20%)
ERen Demonstrates initiative and skills in planning and organizing work.
Coopcrates with scheduling requests to meet agency needs.
%o . L. . .
2 Demonstrates a desire to set and meet objectives and to find increasingly

efficient ways to perform tasks. Completes work with accuracy and within
agency time frames. Is flexible w changes in duties and responsibilities.

BN
¢S
Lad

Requires minimal supervision and is selt dirccied.

0
W,

:g:x.

Adheres to agency imfection control and safety policies, including
education, reporting and practice implementation specific to job position.

MISSION/AGENCY STANDARDS (20%)

= o er - . .
R b Demonstrates organizational awareness and commitment by promoting the
agency mission and core beliefs.

2.5 2 Protects, honors and respects patient and co-worker's confidentiality and
right to privacy.

<% 3 Observes punctuality, attendance end attirc policies. Complies with all
other related policics, procedures and requests.

DS 4 Conserves agency resources, protects agency property and equipment.

g@&’?W’ﬁQé?ﬁ@N SKILLS (20%)
2.9 Demonstrates interpersonal understanding and utilizes effective

Casc Mansger . Page2ofs . e December 2609
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communication skills. Demonstrates respect, patience and understanding
in interactions with others. Recognizes and respects cultural and ethnic
diversity and inflluence.

)

Written and verbal communication s expressed clearly and in a
cooperative manner. Utilizes appropriate phone etiquctie,

Q,)g
(

(x
O
L

Exhibits behaviors of cooperation as evidenced by cooperative and
collaborative work efforis.

Q),:} 4 Recognizes when others are in need of information, assistance or direction
and offers and provides help.
FERSUNALTROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (10%)
2.5 L Participates in continuing education and personal/professional

development activities. Attends agency provided in-service programs to
fulfill requirements of position and agency policies.

A = T . . ]
=T Maintains licensure, personnel file information and personal health status
requirements in relation to job position.
2.5 3 Sets own development challenges and volunteers to Jearn.
PROBLEM SOLVING
.S 1. Uses knowledge, expericnce and other resources to make logical decisions
and solve problems.
2
< O 2. Analyzes work processes and makes suggestions for improvements,
QUALIFICATIONS (Required)

1. Current and unencumbered license to practice g5 a Registered Nurse specific to that siate the employee is
assigned to work by the company.

2. Nurse Licensure Compact (NL) documents ine foliowing: The mutual recognition model of nurse
licensure allows a nurse to have one license (in his or her state of residency) and to practice in other
states (both physical and electronic), subject to each state’s practice law and regulation. Nurses must
Jegally reside 1n a NLC state to be eligible to have a multi-state license. See [ist of Nurse Licenvyre
Compact States

3. Mimimum of one year (1) of clinical experierice as 2 nurse.
4. Current BCLS certification.
5. Demonstrated knowiedge of the appropriate skills for communicating with individuals of all ages. Excellent
Case Manager Page 3 of 5 - - Decomber 2009
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interpersonal skills including verbal and written communication skills.

6. Demonstrates kncwledge of Federal/State rules and regulations, ACHC standards, and owhier re gulatory
requirements.

7. Vahd Driver's License.

8. Reliable transportation and agency required liability insurance.

9. Must be familiar with general use and functions of the computer, such as, user names and

password coneepts: internetl; ¢-mail; navigation of computer desktop, including starting
programs, using files, and windows, eTectively use navigation buttons and too! bars; ability to
self-manage online HR services and online training programs.

Stnte ng}g{ﬁ? -
State ‘pemfzc ‘ D
< ax m(’rmfé of cm acer m}rmd scizrmi (}f pm/’mwo;mi leif"\lfz.’\ B@/\ pre, je’rmd

QUALIFICATIONS

DEGREE OF TRAVEL
Home visits. Periodic office meetings.

DEGREE OF DISRUPTION TO ROUTINE, OVERTIME
Must be able to adapt to patient needs and schedules changes. Possible on-call responsibilities.

SAFETY HAZARDS IN JOB
Possible infections from patients. Possible auto accidents, Possible unsafe neighborhoods.

I heve read and do fully understand this job description,

/4;;/ f/ - £ o

Empl loyeeSignature 7 ¥ Date

Case Manager Page 4 of § December 2009
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Sit

Staud

“Walk

Bend/Stoop

Squat

wmmwx}

Crawl

P

Climb

)

Reach above Shoulder Level

Lot

Kneel

»
~

Balance

>4

Lift, Carryv. Push, Pull

Maximuom 18 Lbs,

Maximum 2¢ Lbs,

v

Maximum 50 Lbs.

»

Maximum Over 50 Lbs.

P2

Must Be Able To

See

e

Hezar

o

Speak

~
3

Use One Hand

Use Both Hands

B

Involves Being

w |

Moise, YVibration

Ipside X
Qutside X
Lxposed t¢ Temperatures of
32° F and less X
100° F and more x
Wet & Bumid x
X

Infectious Waste
Toxic Chemicals X
Needles/Body Fluids X
Radistion X
Chemotherapeuties X

Occzsionelly = 1% 0 33% of the time

Casc Manager

+
o
~
[84Y
X
[
35
o~
—t
fhed
—t
ko

December 2009

Frequently = 34% 16 66% of the time Continuzlly = §7% 10 160% of the time
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2007 CAREGIVER OF THE YEAR AWARD

Complete, print, and fax this form, along with supporting documentation, 1o the

Marketing Department (225-285-9690).

Home Weplrh Rarviger

Service Is Qur Passion

The Garegiver of the Year Award will be presented to an Amedisys health care professional who has the utmost respect
for patients and their families; positively influences patients and families; promoles pai'en independence; demonstrates
sterling observation skills; has knowledge of patient care and competency in personal care skills; proves to be flexible
toward assignments; and functions as a contributing member of the home care team to achieve positive outcomes Award
nominations are due to Marketing via fax: 225-295-9690 by January 11, 2008.

The Caregiver of the Year winner will receive:

e Anallexpense paid trip to Rosen Shingle Creek in Orlando, FL for the awards presentation (with &

guest)

¢ A press release issued to hometown newspapers and other media

e A fealture story in “The Weekly Spirit” and the employee newsletter

« A commemorative gift

NOMINATION APPLICATION - -

Rt

Nominee's name:

Agencv

/;7‘;‘ p/éé;wv{“ S & Q«QO?

Nominee's posat ion within the & cornpary

Siled) Pewrse T

Nominee's cell phone number

Agency address:

—— b7%- ‘f/(r‘? (/é%“/

£ [o: scemmt

f&% Hrsies e, /%’fv*mwi—e FWH, Ste s

Agency phone number.

—— Y3 7R -0,

Total years nominee has been emgployed as a health care
profess onal:

>;§ ALRG

Dates of nominee’s employment with Améd:sys

Nominee’s SUPETVISOT:

e

_ 7 o
— Jwn [T, 9:29&

Name and location of person submitting m s pomination:

Ewiﬁf/ & /@7 .-__.____ . 44__“_

Nane éé/f/fﬂ@i@i&f
Location: ,;;22_3‘? f%'é‘ /mﬁ &

gnamfe of perso*s sdbm &tmg this nomination:

Please sttach supportive documentation as necessary, such as letiers of commendation from patients, co-workers and
supervisors. Do not submit performance evaluations, service records or video tapes fo support your nomination.

216/ o104 21871#



Jamary 11, 2008

Anne Lynch embodies the Amedisys Spirit. As a skilled nurse in the Mount
Pleasant, SC location, she has been a powerful example 16 our patients, our team
membecrs, and our referral sources. She is certainly an outstanding candidate for the
Caregiver of the Year Award.

Her devotion to our patients and their farmilies, as well as to the Amcdisys team
shows daily in her work ethic, as well as in her clinical skills. She has been a mentor to
our newest clinical members in a growing office, and she travels daily to the most remote
and poorest areas in our county to give care. Perhaps the most special quality she
demonstrates is the competence (o evaluate any home care situation and get our patients
what they need to improve their quality of life, and gain back their independence. There

arc numerous examples that could bring these attmibutes to light, but one really stands out.

Annc was assigned to a patient that had only been to the doctor once in the last
three ycars. The woman lived alonc with her mentally handicapped son in a trailer that
was literally falling apart and heated by kerosene. The patient’s heajth had been rapidly
declining, with severe congestive heart failure comphcated by mereasing fluid gains and
the need for diuretic adjustments. The physician was exasperated with the patient’s
noncomphance and could no longer prescribe the medication that the woman needed. He
wanted us to do whatever we could to help her  Anne stepped up lo the task  After
communicating with the physician, Anne was able to get vital 1ab tests ordered and help
stabilize a progressively declining clinical situation. Anne also knew this patient was in
need-of a physicran’s:help: After weeks of-persistencershe actually convinced this™ _
woman to see her doctor, and even made the appointment for her. Of all the healtheare
professionals this patient had cncountered, none had been able to accomplish this task.
Then, on her day off, Anne drove the patient and her son to the physician’s office and
stayed with them until the appointment was completed. Anne also enlisted the help of
our social worker to begin multiple arvangements for fixing the home. Today, this patient
is in better health, and is eligible to receive a new home. Her quality of lifc is so much
better because of Anne’s compassion, persisience, and attention to detail.

In summary, Anne Lynch demonstrates all the qualities that a star member of the
Amedisys team should have. She is an invaluable member of our team, and her efforts
centinue to help move us to the forefront of what compassion and skill can do for our
patients and our company.

Sincerels
Wi 4
e

Account Executive
Mount Pleasant, SC
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- Mt-Pleasant SC . e -

January 4, 2008

Amne Lynch has proven to be one of the most reliable and cooperative chinicians
that we have on our Mount Pleasant tearn. Numerous times, she has been flexible and
accommodating to sec patients on short notice, making changes 1o her already full
schedule. She is highly experienced, self directed, and gocs above and beyond to
maintain continuity of patient care while focusing on positive outcomes. Perhaps Anne’s
greatest quality is that she truly believes in empowering her patients to make the changes
necessary to improve their lives. She 1s compassionate and an excellent listener, two
virtues all ¢linicians should possess. Overall, she respects others and treats them as she
would want to be treated. I believe Anne Lynch is 2 model Amedisys employee. Sheis a
priceless member of our team, and definitely a perfect candidatc for Caregiver of the
Year.

Sjnccrc!y t

(.  poD
Connje Clark .

Director of Operations
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of:

ANNE LYNCH, R.N.,

License No. 39825 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OIE 2009-122

Respondent.

I hereby certify that I have this day caused to be served the within Notice of Final Order
Hearing and copy of the Memorandum of Agreement upon the person hereafter named, by
placing the same in an envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States Mail, certified mail,
return receipt requested and by regular first class mail, properly addressed to the said person

hereafter named, at the place and address stated below, which is the last known address for the
same:

Paul D. de Holczer

Moses Koon & Brackett, PC
1333 Main Street, Suite 650
PO Box 100261

Columbia, SC 29202-3261

K st ) Y A

Krystal McFaflden, Administrative Assistant
5 LLR-Office qf General Counsel
Post Office Box 11329

f- ded). Columbia SC 29211-1329
E_ ol - E
F Bostage $ .Z, ! gq § O
Certified Fee Postmerk
Retum Receipt Fee Here

(Endorsement Required)

cipd Delvery Fee
égfgfz;iﬁin& ﬁg{?: Srmelt

7 Mr. Paul D. de Holczer
. Moses Koon & Brackett, PC

2p08 1140 0000 703L 7843

e S0 Sonevorsptolisilitous
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Amedisys Home Health Care [eriat S, 480

950 Houston Northcutt Bivd. Suite 105 - Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
Phone: 843-972-0416 - Fax: 843-972-0421
www.amedisys.com

FAX TRANSMITTAL:

DATE: Z/z,s" / [0 NUMBER OF PAGES: i (including cover)

To: Lisa. Thowas
: COMPANY: l\PB\ng @ heblawrm . Conme

FAx #: 122 220 G

From: Connie Clark, Director of Operations

PHONE: 843-972-0416

Fax#. 843-972-0421

COMMENTS:

NOTI Vil EGED & c ICATION-Tha attached communicstion containg privieged and confidential informaBan. i you arc nol the inlended segipiant, DO NOT raad, copy, or
dissemimgte this commisitication, Non-nianded racipianis are here by piaced on notics that any unaulhodzed dlscieaure, duplication, diskribulion, o¢ taking of any action in refiance on ihe contonls of tess
mgterials is avprassly peohibited. I you have received Lhis communication in error, please destroy all pages and contact the sender at 1-800-467-2662 or the Ammdisye Privacy Holine a) 1.885-518-5684.
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980 Houston Northeutt Bivd., Suite 105 » Mt Pleasant, South Carolina 29464
Phone: 843972 0416 = Toll Freae: 564.972.0416 » Fax: 8459720421
arnedisys.com

Amedisys Home Healtl{f":af‘é

February 25, 2010

South Carolina Board of Nursing
PO BOX 12367

Columbia, SC 29211-2367

[ am writing this letter on behalf of Anne Lynch, RN. | am the Director of Operation at Amedisys Home
Health of Mt. Pleasant, SC and have known Mrs, Lynch since 2003 when she started working for
Amedisys. She is a seasoned, highly competent nurse who provides excellent patient care. { would

welcome her to take care of any member of my family.

Mrs. Lynch’s co-workers and patients have shared many praises, compliments and encounters. These
are some of the comments from over the vears: “I feel like she goes above and beyond for her patients
and anytime | have covered for her, her patients LOVE her”. “Anne is very knowledgeable, very
competent, | feel very comfortable knowing that she is taking care of her patiehts, you don’t have to
worry when Anne is assigned to one of your patients”. “She always has the patients’ best interests at
heart”. “There is always an open dialogue with Anne”. “If | had to pick any preceptor, it would be her,
hands down; she is top notch to say the least”. “Thank you for the loving care and concern you showed
to me through the worst of my illness”. “She is the best nurse ever”. The list could go on but the praises

all essentially convey the same message.

»/7

Home heyith deeviess =
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950 Houston Northeutt Bivd,, Suite 105 » Mt Pleasant, South Carolina 79444
Phone: B43.972.0416 = Toll Frae: 866.572.0416 » Fax: 843.572.0421
arnedisys.com

Amedisys Hame H'éal‘t’h Carvé

As an employee Mrs. Lynch has consistently been trustworthy, hardworking and a great asset to our
tearn. She is one of the most thorough, well rounded and professional nurses | have known in my 25

year nursing career.

Respectfully subrnitted,

Connie Clark, RN, BSN

Director of Opgmtians

Amedisys Home Heaith of Mount Pleasant 2205
850 Houston Northeutt Bhd, Suite 105

ML Pleasant, 5C 29464

TF:866.872.0416

PH: 843.972.0416

X 843.972,0421

cclark2209@amedisys.com

www.amedisys.com




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

REBECCA KIMBERLY HACKLEY, L.P.N.
License No. LPN.31917 NOTICE OF
FINAL ORDER HEARING

OIE # 2008-494

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State Board of Nursing will consider the
Memorandum of Agreement in the above matter. YOU ARE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR on
March 26, 2010, at 9:00 AM* in Room 108, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive,
Columbia, South Carolina. The Memorandum of Agreement, together with the exhibits in
evidence, has been filed with the Administrator of the Board.

FURTHER, the Board will consider the Memorandum of Agreement for the purpose of
determining its action thereon.

FURTHER, Respondent shall appear and, under oath, answer questions, if any, by
members of the Board or its counsel, and shall be subject to cross-examination regarding this
matter. The Board may pose questions and request documents with regard to the complaint.
Respondent and/or Respondent’s counsel may present mitigating testimony and other evidence
to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter. The Board will issue a Final Order
based on the Agreement and on the information provided at the hearing.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

Jocelyn®. Andino

Assistant General Counsel
LLR - Office of General Counsel

Columbia, South Carolina Post Office Box 11329
s -~ Columbia, SC 29211-1329
UA 11X 110 (803) 896-4581

*Hearing times are subject to change



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:

REBECCA KIMBERLY HACKLEY, LP.N, |

License No. LPN.31917 ' MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
AND STIPULATIONS

OIE # 2008-494

Respondent. |

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Board of Nursing (hereinafter “the Board™) has received
an initial complaint with respect to Rebecca K. Hackley, Respondent; and

WHEREAS, a Complaint has been served and filed. alleging that Respondent has
violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(1), (3). and (13) and § 40-1-110(f), (1976, as amended).
A copy of the Complaint, dated September 29, 2009, is attached hereto and incorporated herein
as Exhibit 1.

WHEREAS, Respondent, admitting the allegations, has advised that she wishes to waive
formal hearing procedures and dispose of this matter pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-320(f)

(1976, as amended), in lieu of, inter alia. a hearing before a hearing officer or panel appointed by
the Board: and

WHEREAS, Respondent will participate in a Final Order Hearing pursuant to S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-1-10 er seq. (1976, as amended) at such time as the Board shall require for the purpose
of determining an appropriate sanction.

THEREFORE, RESPONDENT STIPULATES AND ADMITS to the following facts,
along with the exhibits and other material referenced herein, 10 be considered by the Board in
determining an appropriate sanction in connection with the disciplinary matter pending against
Respondent:

. That Respondent is licensed to practice as a Licensed Practical Nurse in South
Carolina, was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case, and
is subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.

2. That on or about June 30, 2008, Respondent obtained Ultram from 2 local pharmacy
by using a fraudulent prescription.

Lad

That on or about July 6, 2008. Respondent attempted 10 obtain Uliram 50 mg by
calling in a fraudulent prescription 10 a Jocal pharmacy.

4. That on or about July 28, 2008, SC DHEC issued an arrest warrant against

Respondent and arrested and charged her on September 18, 2008, for Obtaining
Drugs by Fraud or Deceit.



S That on July 10, 2009, this Board accepted a Consent v
Respondent admitied non-compliance with a previous Consent /
5008 A copy of the Consent Agreement 18 attached hereto anc
as Exhibit 2.

RESPONDENT ADMITS that the atorementioned acts of Respon
that constitute misconduct. as alleged.

RESPONDENT AGREES that at the Final Order Hearing Respon
under oath, answer questions. if any. by members of the Board or s coun
cross-examination regarding this matter and Respondent’s practice. Respc
be considered by the Board in rendering its decision. Respondent mi
testimony and other cvidence to the Board regarding an appropriate sanctios

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hercto, having agreed t
above. have executed this Memorandum of Agreement and Stipulations, to
date appearing below.

sreement, wherein
meement from July
mcorporated herein

ent present grounds

nt shall appear and.
2], and be subject to
dent’s answers may

present mitigating
in this matter.

the matters related
e effective the latter

AND T IS SO AGREED.
,J,O“ﬂ{}@ 2009 ?v&/’i‘f LA, Hallldy (A
1 REBFCCA K. HACKLEY, PN. [/
RESPONDENT
_ 2009

WITNESS or ATTORNEY

;;

(S

JOCRLYIT. ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel

S.C. Depariment of Labor. Li :nsing & Regulation

P.O. Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-132%



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:
REBECCA KIMBERLY HACKLEY, L.P.N, |

license No. LPN.31917
FORMAL COMPLAINT

OIE # 2008-494

Respondent.

The South Carolina Board of Nursing, hereinafter referred 1o as the Board, alleges that:
1

Respondent i1s a Licensed Practical Nurse duly licensed by the Board 1o practice in South
Carolina and was so licensed at all times relevant 1o the matters asserted in this case. This Board
has jurisdiction over Respondent and the subject matter of this action.

1.

The Board received an initial complaint and notification. as required by law, and
investigated Respondent’s conduct.

I

Upon mnformation and belief, Respondent has engaged in certain conduct that violates
provisions of the South Carolina Nurse Practice Act (S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-10, er seq. (1976,
as amended)) and the Rules and Regulations of the Board, including the commission of the
following acts:

A. That on or about June 30, 2008, Respondent obtained Ultram from a local pharmacy
by using a fraudulent prescription.

B. That on or about July 6, 2008, Respondent attempted to obtain Ultram 50 mg by
calling in & fraudulent prescription to a local pharmacy.

C. That on or about July 28, 2008, SC DHEC issued an arrest warrant against
Respondent and arrested and charged her on September 18. 2008. for Obtaining
Drugs by Fraud or Deceit.

IV,
As a result of the acts of misconduct alleged above, Respondent has violated S.C. Code

Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(1). (3). and (13) and § 40-1-110(1), (1976, as amended), in the following
particulars:

Page 1 of 2




A. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(1) (1976, as amended), in that she has
violated a federal. state, or local law involving alcohol or drugs or committed an act
involving a crime of moral turpitude, as evidenced by Respondent’s arrest.

B. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(3) (1976, as amended), in that she has
willfully or repeatedly followed a course of conduct that, by reasonable professional
or ethical standards, renders the licensee incompetent 1o assume, perform, or be
entrusted with the duties, responsibilities, or trusts which normally devolve upon a

licensed nurse, as evidenced by Respondent obtaining and attempting to obtain
Ultram by fraud.

C. Respondent has violated § 40-33-110(A)(13) (1976, as amended). in that she has
obtained, possessed. administered, or furnished prescription drugs to a Person

including, but not limited o, one's self, except as directed by a person authorized by
law to prescribe drugs.

D. Respondent has violated § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended), in that she has

commitied a dishonorable, unethical, or unprofessional act that is likely to deceive,
defraud, or harm the public.

2

PURSUANT to S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110 (1976, as amended), the Board has the
authority to order the revocation or suspension of a license to practice nursing, publicly or
privately reprimand the licensee, or take other reasonable action short of revocation or
suspension, such as requiring the licensee to undertake additional professional training subject o
the direction and supervision of the Board, or imposing restraints upon the practice of the
licensee as circumstances warrant until the licensee demonstrates to the Board adequate
professional competence. Additionally, the Board may require the licensee 1o pay a civil penalty

of up to two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) 1o the Board for each violation, up to a total of ten
thousand dollars ($10,000.00).

THEREFOQORE, the Board will consider these allegations and make such disposition as

may be appropriate. You may respond and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved. You may appear alone or with legal counsel

SOUTH CAROGLINA BOARD OF NURSING

4 l%Cf / 09 BY: @}/

Date JOCELYN T. ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel
S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-132¢
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SOUTH CARQLIKA DEPARTMENT QF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATIOKR
BEFORE THY BOARD OF NURSING
v the Metter of:

Rebeeer Kimberty Heckley, LPWN
CONSENT AGREEMERT

License # 31919
Respondent,

By sgreement of the Board of Nursing (the Board) and the above named Respondent, the
foliowing disposition of this matier is entered pursuant {o the provisions of S C. Code of Lews,
§1-23-320(0) (1976, s amended) of the South Carolina Administrative Procedures Act:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Respondent is licensed 10 practice as & Licensed Practice] Nurse in South Carolina, was
so licensed at 2]) times relevant 1o the matters asserted in this case and is subject o the
jurisdiction of the Board.

2 That on or about April 29, 2008, Respondent signed 2 Consent Agreement which placed
restrictions on her practice mncluding & requirement that she complete certsin courses end
pay e civil penalty.

i Respondent admits that she failed 1o take two courses and pay the civil penalty duce
within the required time period. That on or about February 13, 2009, Respondeni's
license was suspended for failure to comply with the requirements of the April Consent

‘Agreement,

4, Respondent admits that she continued to work until Mey 4, 2009, while her license was
suspended.

5. Respondent wzives any further findings of fact with respect to this matier,

CONCLUSIONRS OF LA W

Respondent further admits that as a result of the previous admisstons herein, Respondent
has viclated S C. Code of Laws §40-33-110(A) (7) & (20) (1976 as amended).
Respondent waives any further conclusions of luw with respect to this matier,

i
i




THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED WITH RESPONDENT'S CONSENT THAT:

5

(&)

(b

! Respondent’s ficense will be ve-instated and issucd a public reprimand and subject to the

following conditions:

Respondeni shall pav a civil penalty of One Thousand ($1,000.00) Dollars within 60
days of the effective date of this agreement (or failure o comply with the Consent
Agreement. Said penalty shall not be deemud paid until received by the Board in the
form of 2 money order o1 cashicr's check.

Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of Seven Hundred and Fifty ($750.00) dollars
within 60 days of the effective date of this agreement for working without a valid
nursing license  Said penalty shall not be deemed paid until received by the Board in
the form of @ meney order or cashier's check

It is understood and agreed that 1f Respondent fails to mect the canditions agreed 1o in
this Consent Agreement, Respondent'’s license mey be immediaicly suspend pending
compliance. Non-compliance may result in further discipline. Any license law violations
by Respondent constitute a failure 10 meet the conditions of this Consent Agreement.

[t 1s further understood and agreed that. in accordance with the Nurse ficensure
Compact, Respondent shall not practice nursing in any other party-state without the prios
writien approval of this Board and satisfactory documentation of pricr weitten
authorization from such other party-state.

It is further understood and sgieed that, pursuant to the South Caroling Freedom of
Information Act, this Consent Agreement is a public document

[t1s further understond and apreed that this Consent Agreement docs not satisfy,
prejudice, or stay any disciplinary sction currently pending before the Bourd or which
may be filed in the future.

Itis further understood and agreed that Respendent has tuil knowledge that she has the
right fo & heanng and 10 be represented by counse) in this matter, and freely, knowingly,
and volunlarily waives such rights hy entering o this Consert Agreement. Respondent
understands and sgrees that by entering into this Consent Agreement she voluntarify
relinquishes any right 1o judicial review of thic ar any other Board gction(s) which may
be taken concerning this and any related matiers. Respondent understands and agrees
that this Consent Agreement will not become effective unless and untii approved by the
Board. Respondent understunds and agrees thet this Conscnt Agreement. if approved,
will be disseminated as a public action of the Board in the manner provided by law.

=



Respondent undersiands and agrees thal if this Consent Agreement s not approved, it
shell not constitute an admission against interest in this proceeding or prejudice the right
of the Board (o adjudicate this matter.
7. This Consent Agreement shall take effect immediately upon acceptance by the Board,
ARDITIS SO ORDERED.

SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

,«-:/O , 2009 « ,é‘x}/@.&g \g

C. Lynn Lewis, EN, EAD, MHS
President of the Board

[ CONSENT:
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Rébeees Kimberly Hackley, LN, ﬁcspondem
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of’

REBECCA K. HACKLEY, L.P.N,,
License No. 31917 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OIE 2008-494
Respondent.

I hereby certify that I have this day caused to be served the within Notice of Final Order
Hearing and copy of Memorandum of Agreement upon the person hereafter named, by
placing the same in an envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States Mail, certified mail,
return receipt requested and by regular first class mail, properly addressed to the said person
hereafter named, at the place and address stated below, which is the last known address for the

same:

Ms. Rebecca K. Hackley
132 Lake Jogassee Drive
Summerville, SC 29485

\4 A u[ﬁm O

Krysta McF 3dden Admmlstranve A551stant
LLR-Office of General Counsel

Post Office Box 11329

Columbia SC 29211 1329

Cerifind Fee

Postage | § Z gfi E@

Postmark
Heturn Receipt Fes Here

{Endorsement Hegqulred}

Festricted Delivery Fes
{Endorsemeant Reauirad)

ot f Ms. Rebecca K. Hackley

. PE—

or P{) B

City, Sta




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

IN THE MATTER OF:
EUGENE E. WILLIAMS, 111, R.N.

License No. RN.73497 NOTICE OF
FINAL ORDER HEARING

OIE # 2009-158

Respondent.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENT:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State Board of Nursing will consider the
Memorandum of Agreement in the above matter. YOU ARE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR on
March 26, 2010, at 10:00 AM* in Room 108, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive,
Columbia, South Carolina. The Memorandum of Agreement, together with the exhibits in
evidence, has been filed with the Administrator of the Board.

FURTHER, the Board will consider the Memorandum of Agreement for the purpose of
determining its action thereon.

FURTHER, Respondent shall appear and, under oath, answer questions, if any, by
members of the Board or its counsel, and shall be subject to cross-examination regarding this
matter. The Board may pose questions and request documents with regard to the complaint.
Respondent and/or Respondent’s counsel may present mitigating testimony and other evidence
to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter. The Board will issue a Final Order
based on the Agreement and on the information provided at the hearing.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

4
{ o >Jy

J ocel}fwndim
Assistant General Counsel
LLR - Office of General Counsel

Columbia, South Carolina Post Office Box 11329
N i }5 Columbia, SC 29211-1329
UA /10 710 (803) 896-4581

*Hearing times are subject to change



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

INTHE MATTER OF:
EUGENE E. WILLIAMS, 111, R.N.

License No. RN.73497 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
AND STIPULATIONS

OIE # 2009-158

Respondent.

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Board of Nursing (hereinafier “the Board”) has received
an initial complaint with respect to Eugene E. Williams, 111, Respondent; and

WHEREAS, a Complaint has been served and filed, alleging that Respondent has
violated S.C. Code Ann. § 40-33-110(A)(3), (7), (9), and (20), and § 40-1-110(f) (1976, as
amended). A copy of the Complaint, dated October 5, 2009, is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit 1.

WHEREAS, Respondent, admitting the allegations, has advised that he wishes to waive
formal hearing procedures and dispose of this matter pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-320()
(1976, as amended), in lieu of, inter alia, & hearing before a hearing officer or panel appointed by
the Board; and

WHERFEAS, Respondent will participate in a Final Order Hearing pursuant to S.C. Code
Ann. § 40-1-10 e seq. (1976. as amended) at such time as the Board shall require for the purpose
of determining an appropriate sanction.

THEREFORE, RESPONDENT STIPULATES AND ADMITS to the following facts,
along with the exhibits and other material referenced herein, 1o be considered by the Board in
determining an appropriate sanction in connection with the disciplinary matter pending against
Respondent:

1. That Respondent was previously licensed to practice as a Registered Nurse in South
Carolina and 1s subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.

b

That from approximately 2005 10 April 20, 2009, Respondent worked as a Registered
Nurse in the Cardiology Department of Internal Medicine Associates of Greenville, in
Greenville, South Carolina. Respondent’s license lapsed on April 30, 2006, and he
continued to work as a nurse. Respondent’s employment was terminated on April 20,
2009, when Respondent’s employer discovered that his license had lapsed.

3. That Respondent forged the signature of a Registered Nurse on quarterly Nursing
Performance Evaluations required of the SC Recovering Professional Program (RPP),
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as per Board Order dated April 6, 2006. Said Registered Nurse did not supervise
Respondent and was not aware that her name was being used on the evaluations. Said
evaluations were submitted to RPP quarterly, commencing in June of 2008.

RESPONDENT ADMITS that the aforementioned acts of Respondent present grounds

that constitute misconduct. as alleged.

RESPONDENT AGREES that at the Final Order Hearing, Respondent shall appear and,
under oath, answer questions, if any, by members of the Board or its counsel, and be subject 10
cross-examination regarding this matter and Respondent’s practice. Respondent’s answers may
be considered by the Board in rendering its decision. Respondent may present mitigating
testimony and other evidence to the Board regarding an appropriate sanction in this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, having agreed to the matters related

above, have executed this Memorandum of Agreement and Stipulations, to be effective the latter
date appearing below.,

ANDIT IS SO AGREED.

13

. 2009

NQvesa bev

(A

. 2009

buusins

EUGENE E. WILLIAMS, III, R.N.
RESPONDENT

A LAA

WITNESS or ATTORNE ‘
Matten P iiliams gf,fw)

@/’
JOCELYN/T. ANDINO

Assistant General Counsel

S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation
P.O. Box 11329

Columbia, SC 29211-1329
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION

BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

INTHEMATTER OF:

FUGENE E. WILLIAMS, 111 RN, z
license No. RIN.73497 ' FORMAL COMPLAINT

OlE # 2009-158

~_Respondent. -

The South Carolina Board of Nursing, hereinafier referred 10 as the Board, alleges that:

I

Respondent 1s a Registered Nurse previously licensed by the Board 10 practice in South
Carolina. Said hcense lapsed on April 30, 2006, This Board has jurisdiction over Respondent
and the subject matter of this action.

1.

The Board received an initial complaint and notification. as required bv law, and
mmvestigated Respondent’s conduct.

I

Lpon information and belief, Respondent has engaged in certain conduct that violates
provisions of the South Carolina Nurse Practice Act (S.C. Code Ann, § 40-33-10, er seqg. (1976,
as amended)) and the Rules and Regulations of the Board, including the commission of the

A

following acts:

That from approximately 2005 to April 20, 2009, Respondent worked as a
Registered Nurse in the Cardiology Department of Internal Medicine Associates of
Greenville. in Greenville, South Carolina. Respondent’s license lapsed on April 30,
2006, and he continued 1o work as a nurse. Respondent’s emplovment was
terminated on April 20, 2009. when Respondent's emplover discovered that his
license had lapsed.

That Respondent forged the signature of a Registered Nurse on quarteriy Nursing
Performance Evaluations required of the SC Recovering Professional Program
(RPP). as per Board Order dated April 6. 2006  Said Registered Nurse did not
supervise Respondent and was not aware that her name was being used on the

evaluations. Said evaluations were submitied 10 RPP quarterly. commencing in June
of 2008,
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I

As a result of the acts of misconduct alleged above, Respondent has violated S.C. Code
Ann. & 40-32-110(AY3). (7). 19). and (20}, and & 40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended). in the

following particulars:

P

Respondent has violated § 40-33-1 TO(A)(3) (1976, as amended), in that he willfully
or repeatedly followed a course of conduct that. by reasonable professional or ethical
standards. renders the licensee incompetent 1o assume, perform, or be entrusted with
the duties. responsibilities, or trusts which normally devolve upon a licensed nurse.
as evidenced by Respondent's forging of quarterlv performance evaluations

B. Respondent has violated § 40-33-) TO(A)(7) (1976, as amended), in that he has failed
to comply with a directive or order of the Department or Board, as evidenced by

Respondent failing 1o comply with the Board's Order requiring valid quarterly
performance evaluations reports.

€. Respondent has violated § 40-33- ] TO(AX9) (1976, as amended). in that he falsified
or altered. for the purpose of reflecting incorrect or incomplete information, any
organization's records, including personnel records or patient records,

D. Respondent has violated § 40-33-1T0(A)20) (1976, as amended), in that he has
practiced nursing without a valid, current South Carolina license, or aided, abened,
or assisted another 10 practice nursing without a valid, current South Carolina

license. as evidenced by Respondent continuing employment as a nurse after his
license lapsed.

b Respondent has violated §40-1-110(f) (1976, as amended),

m that he has commited
a dishonorable. unethical. or unprofessional act that is likelv to deceive. defraud, or
harm the public.

V.

PURSUANT 10 SC. Code Ann. § 40-33-110 ¢
authority 1o order the revocation or suspension of a license 10 practice nursing, publicly or
privately reprimand the licensee. or take other reasonable action short of revocat]
suspension, such as requiring the licensee 10 undertake add ]
the direction and supervision of the Board, or imposing restraints upon the practice of the
licensee as circumstances warrant until the licensee demonstrates 1o the Board adequate
professional competence. Additionally. the Board mav require the licensee to pay a civil penalty
of up 1o two thousand dollars ($2.000.00) 10 the Board for cach violation. up 1o a total of ten
thousand dolars (510,000 007,

1976, as amended), the Board has the

on or

itional professional traming subject 1o
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THEREFORE, the Board will consider these allegations and make such disposition as
may be appropnate.  You may respond and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved. You may appear alone or with legal counsel.

SOUTH CARQLINA BOARD OF NURSING

L (5 BY 62&;«\/

Date JOCHIYM T ANDINO
Assistant General Counsel
5.C Department of Labor. Licensing & Regulation
Post Office Box 11329
Columbia. South Carolinga 292111329
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of’

EUGENE E. WILLIAMS.IIIL, R.N.,
License No. 73497 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OIE 2009-158
Respondent.

I hereby certify that 1 have this day caused to be served the within Notice of Final Order
Hearing and copy of Memorandum of Agreement upon the person hereafter named, by
placing the same in an envelope, securely wrapped, in the United States Mail, certified mail,
return receipt requested and by regular first class mail, properly addressed to the said person
hereafter named, at the place and address stated below, which is the last known address for the

same:

Mr. Eugene E. William, 11
245 Congaree Rd, Apt. 213
Greenville, SC 29607

Kﬁ L OXn 0 Al W%m

Krystal McFgdden, Administrative Assistant
LLR-Office of General Counsel

Post Office Box 11329

Columbia SC 29211 1329

008 1140 0000 7031 7775

Return Facsipt Fee
{Endorssment Reguired)

Hastricted Delivery Fee
{Endurssment Reguired)

Tolal F

Seni T

or F’(} Bo

osteoe | 8 )
21910

ir. Euiene E. Williams 11
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Dwight Hayes

From: rd_slater@charter.net

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 1:53 PM
To: Dwight Hayes

Subject: Re: Re-instatement of license

Dear Mr. Hayes,

Yes I would like to go ahead and be scheduled to be heard by the Board on January 28,
2010. I currently reside in norther Wisconsin and unfortunately do not have the means to
pay for travel expenses and childcare to come down to South Carolina. I understand that
in the case of extenuating circumstances a phone meeting can take place. I want to find
out if it is possible to go that route during that particular hearing date? Please let me
know.

T will also send by mail the documentation you indicated was necessary to proceed with the
hearing.

Thank you,
Robin Slater

---- Dwight Hayes <HAYESDEllr.sc.gov> wrote:
Dear Ms. Slater,

Joan Bainer forwarded your email to me for a response. I think
there have been some misunderstandings in this process. You may come
before the Board without enrolling in RPP but you will not get your
license back until you do. I have an evaluation from Tom Manning that
gives you a diagnosis of Oplate Dependence and the Board will require
you to be in RPP and complete three months of drug testing before your
license will be re-instated. You can speed up the process by
enrolling now and coming before the Board after three months of
testing. If you still want to appear without being in RPP, I will
schedule you for the January meeting (January 28th). You will need to
make a request in writing and you need to provide documentation on the
disposition of the charges from DHEC.

I will awalt your response.

Dwight G. Hayes, Legal Counsel

Office of Licensure and Compliance

SC Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation P. O. Box 12517
Columbia, SC 29211-2517

803-896-7832

Hayesd@LLR.SC.GOV
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of:

ROBIN ALANE L. SLATER, RN,
License No. 58559

FINAL ORDER
OIE No. 2006-27
OGC No. 07-0012

Respondent.

This matter came before the State Board of Nursing (the Board) for a final hearing on
September 27, 2007 as a result of the Notice of Final Hearing, which was served upon the
Respondent and filed with the Board. A quorum of Board members was present. The hearing was
held pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. §40-1-90 (1976), as amended, and provisions of the South Carolina
Administrative Procedures Act (the APA), S.C. Code Ann. §1-23-10, ef seg., (1976), as amended,
to consider the report and recommendations of the disciplinary panel, said panel having conducted
the evidentiary hearing on June 19, 2007. The State was represented by Dwight G. Hayes, Esquire,
Assistant General Counsel, South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation. The
Respondent appeared and was not represented by counsel.

The Respondent was charged with violation of S.C. Code Ann. §§40-33-110(A)(1), (3) and
(18) (1976), as amended.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based upon the preponderance of the evidence on the whole record, the Board finds the facts
of the case to be as follows:

1. The Respondent is a registered nurse who is duly licensed to practice in the State of
South Carolina, and she was so licensed at all times relevant to the allegations contained in the
Complaint in this matter. Respondent’s license lapsed in 2006 when she failed to renew by the
renewal deadline, and additionally, on August 21, 2006, the President of the Board signed an Order
that temporarily suspended Respondent’s license.

2. The State alleges in the Formal Complaint that on or about January 1, 2006, while

Respondent was employed at Roper St. Francis Hospital in Charleston, South Carolina, Respondent
diverted controlled medications for her personal use. Respondent denies the accusation, but
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acknowledges that she was arrested and there is a pending criminal charge. The State’s attorney
indicated that Respondent has not been convicted, and at this time, the State was not proceeding on
the drug diversion allegation.

3. In addition to the pending charge of drug diversion, the South Carolina Department
of Health and Environmental Control, Bureau of Drug Control simultaneously charged Respondent
with Omitting Material Information In Required Records in violation of S.C. Code Ann. §44-53-
390(A)(4). Respondent submitted a written response to the Formal Complaint in which she stated
that she could not deny failing to document medication administered in patients’ Medication
Administration Records (MARs). During her testimony, she again acknowledged her failure to
document the administration or wasting of medications. The State presented copies of records as
examples of instances where the patient’s MAR did not reflect that Respondent administered
medication she withdrew from the PYXIS for the patient.

4, Respondent’s license was previously subject to two years of probation which was
based upon proceedings by the Illinois Board of Nursing with respect to Respondent’s license in that
State. Specifically, the Illinois Board of Nursing placed Respondent’s nursing license on probation
for two years for chemical dependency to drugs. A condition of Respondent’s probation was that
she be an active participant in the South Carolina Recovering Professional Program (RPP), which
Respondent did until 2004 when she was released from probation and her license was fully re-
instated.

5. Based upon the evidence provided, the Board finds that the Respondent has violated
the Board’s Practice Act as more fully set forth below.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based upon careful consideration of the facts in this matter, the Board finds and concludes
as a matter of law that:

1. The Board has jurisdiction in this matter and, upon finding that a licensee has violated
any of the provisions of S.C. Code Ann. §§40-1-110 and 40-33-110, has the authority to order the
cancellation, revocation or suspension of a license to practice as a registered nurse or a licensed
practical nurse or to publicly or privately reprimand the registered nurse or licensed practical nurse
or take other reasonable action short of revocation or suspension, such as requiring the licensee to
undertake additional professional training subject to the direction and supervision of the Board. The
Board may also impose other restrictions upon the nursing practice of the licensee as circumstances
warrant until the licensee demonstrates to the Board adequate professional competence. In addition
to any other sanction imposed by the Board upon the licensee, the Board may require the licensee
to pay a civil penalty of up to two thousand dollars to the Board for each violation of the provisions
of the Nursing Practice Act, S.C. Code Ann. §40-33-5, et seq, or of the regulations promulgated by
the Board for a total penalty or fine not to exceed ten thousand dollars. The Board may also require
individuals found to have violated the Nursing Practice Act or regulations promulgated by the Board
to pay costs associated with the investigation and prosecution of the case.
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2, The Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. §40-33-110(A)(1) (1976), as amended,
in that the Respondent violated a federal, state, or local law involving alcohol or drugs or committed
an act involving a crime of moral turpitude, as evidenced by Respondent’s admission that she
omitted material information in required records by failing to document the administration and/or
disposal of a controlled substance.

3. The sanction imposed is consistent with the purpose of these proceedings and has
been made after weighing the public interest and the need for the continuing services of qualified
nurses against the countervailing concern that society be protected from professional ineptitude and
misconduct.

4. The sanction imposed is designed not to punish the Respondent, but to protect the
life, health and welfare of the people at large.

NOW, THEREFORE,ITIS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:
1. The Respondent’s license shall be indefinitely suspended. Said suspension may be
stayed and the license reinstated to active practice, but only after Respondent submits to an
evaluation through the South Carolina Recovering Professional Program (RPP), and personally

appears before the Board for determination of what license restrictions, if any, are appropriate.

2. Prior to reinstatement of her license, Respondent must attend and successfully
complete a Board-approved Legal Aspects Workshop.

3. This final order shall take effect upon service of the order on the Respondent or
Respondent’s counsel.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE BOARD OF NURSING

By: WU L WP W
SUZANNE QWHITE, RN, MN, FAAN,FCCM, CNAA

President of the Board

gz\ \} '_)__ \ 5 2007.
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Dot T peneind gt (RO75 $06-3R49,

Sincerely.

Sherny AL Wiison
Complisnee Coordinmay
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Eaclastire, Fiveal Oredor
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Cettlﬁcate Of Attendanc@

This is to certify that

ROBIN ALANE L SLATER RN
License Number 58559

attended the

SC Board of Nursing Legal Aspects Workshop
On September 14, 2007
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Bebbie Dunn

From; Sheny Wilsen

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2000 4:.07 PM
To: Bobbie Dunn

Subject: FW. Robin Slater
Attachments: slater - evaluation. pdf

Please Scan

From: Julie Surles [mailto:)Surles@lradac.org]
Sent: Tussday, March 03, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Sherry Wilson

Cer Matteah Tayior

Subject: RE: Robin Slater

A copy of the evaluation is attached, Please note the diagnosis on the last page, and the recommendation to
enrail with RPP, Please let me know if you have any further questions,

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2008 3:08 PM
To: Julie Surfes

Cc: Matteah Taylor

Subject: RE: Robin Siater

Do you have a copy of the evaluation? She is going to fax a copy and she says it did not state she had
a chemical dependency.

From: Jufie Surles {mailto:)Surles@lradac.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 1:36 PM

To: Matteah Taylor

Cc: Sherry Wilson

Subject: RE: Rubin Slater

/82009
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Ms. Slater has a dfagnosis of Opioid Dependence, and has not been enroliad with RPP since 2003. She
contacted me in 2007 regarding reenrolling, but has refused to do so to date. At that time she requested to
appear before the full Board to ask for a reduced time In monitoring (less than the standard five years), and
after reviewing the evaluation summary submitted regarding Ms. Slater, Mr. Hayes informed her that she
would need to enroll with RPP and get into compliance before she ¢ould appear for the full Board. Sheis
scheduled to reenrolf with me on this Friday, 3/8, and will be required to submit to reevaluation, hair test,
and a minimum of 3-6 months of urine drug screening before we would make a recommendation regarding
her fitness to practice nursing. | will follow-up if and when she has met these criterfa. Please et me know if
you have any further questions,

Julie 8. Cole, LMSW, CACI
Recovery Specialist, SCRPP
300-A Qutlet Pointe Boulaevard
Suite 100

Columbig, 5C 28210
BO3-896-5704 - office
803-886-5710 - fax

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:05 PM
To: Julie Surles

Cc; Sherry Wilson

Subject: Robin Slater

Hi Julia,

| received a call from Ms, Robin Slater and she states she was released from RPP because
there was nothing found. At this time she wants to receive her license back and the Board is
in need of documentation on her. Could you forward me documentation stating that she has
been released and why? Thanks for your assistance.

Ma tHeah Tay/er

{ MWice of | icensure &
- ompﬁéncc Dcpsx?menf
(803) 896-4560

3/6/2009




Page 3 of 3

Please click on the link below to complete the Customer Service Satisfaction Survey;
it only takes a minute to complete. This will let my supervisor know if you were
satisfied or dissatisfied with the service you received from me. Thanks

fittp: e fir.state 5o usipolsurveyfindex. asp

B R L I R T N R L
Confidentiality Notice: This cmail and any attached files may contain confidential health information
that is legally privileged in accordance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996 and 42CTR part 2, The information conlained in this message and any attached documents is
intended for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s). The authorized recipient
of this information is prolibited from disclesing this information to any other party unless required to
do so by law or regulation and is required 10 securc the received document(s). The recipient is also
required to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you are not the intended
recipient (or an agent responsible for delivering these documents to the intended recipient), you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of
this email (including attachments) or the information contained thercin is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message and delete this email and any attachments from your computer.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attached files may contain confidential health {nformation
that is legally privileged in accordance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996 and 42CFR part 2. The information contained in this message and any attached documents is
intended for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s), The authorized recipient
of this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to
do so by law or regulation and is required Lo secure the recetved document(s). The recipient is also
required to destroy the information alter its stated need has been fulfilled. If you arc not the ntended
recipient (or an agent responsible for delivering these documents to the intended recipient), you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of
this email (including atiachments) or the information contained therein is strictly prohibited, If you
have rcceived this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
mesgage and delete this email and any aitachments from your computer.

3/6/2009
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BEHAVIORAL CARE CDWP  Addictivn Recovary Canter

Ootober 2, 2007

Ms. hulic Surles

Recovering Professional Program
306-A Quilet Pointe Boulevard
Columnbia, 8C 29210

Re: Raban Slater, RN
S8 4 104-60-4690

Introduction/Presenting problem:

Mz, Robin Slater presented for substance abuse evaluation at the recommendaiion of Ms.
Tulic Surles of the Recovering Prafessionals Program. Ms. Slater states that in January of
2006 she was contacted by an Investigator from DVH.E.C. wha stated thai allegations had
heen made against her re; medications taken from the Pyxis ot her place of employment.
Furthermare, docnmentation of those medications heing removed was missing from the
MAR. AL the time she was employed at St Francis Hospial in Charleston, 8.C. The
discrepancies were detested via an andit conduacled by hospital pharmacy personnel. Ms,
Slater denied taking medication from the Pyxis inappropriaiely;, however she dud
acknowledge her fatlure 10 record that she had 1aken the medieation in the MAR. She was
arrested and charged with one count ol “thefl of a Norcotic™ and one count of “omission
of medical information.™ Her sunumation of the sitnation is that she was viewed as a
person capable of stealing medication hecause of a past experience while living in
UHinais. ‘

fn e vear 1996 s, Slater worked at the Alesican Brothers Hospital in Tlinois. During
that periad of time she had been expericncing medical problems for some time, [n facy,
she said, not long before she was casght taking medieation preseribed {or o patient, she
biad been told by a physician that another surgery migh be needed to alleviale symiploms
assochited with Endometriosis.

One day white at work Ms. Slater says she was experiencing pain. A co-worker who was
aware of her pain and discomfort offered to give her medication. The medication that was
offeved had been prescribed by » physician fov one of the patients under the care of the
co-wotker; she was roing to sign it ont and give it to Ms. Slater who accepted 2 Vicadin
for personal use.

Par the next two months, Ms, Slater says hat she did not ke any medication for her
Endometriosis. T was afier that two month period that she made the deciston to take
“main medication” helonging 1o one of her patients. She was canght! The drug-count was
“off” and the effects af the “Demernl” made her lethargic which drew atiention to her
demeanor. She wag confronfed and admitted taking the patients medication. She was Tal
go from her ceaployment and referred to the Recovering Pro lessionals Program.  Onee
crrolled in RPP, she said, “1 was told to o to cither AA or N/A and was roquired (o

213 Stoneriilge Dewe, Sutte € PHOME, 1801 2952015 1
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atiend a professional’s support group but Tdidn't have to go to treatment: the Nursing
Board saspended my Necnse {or a year.”

While being monitored by RPP Ms. Slater’s hushand was given an opportunily o
tramsfer to South Carolina. She saw this as an epportunity to return “home” and was able
to sccessfully petition RPP to transfer her case and she enrolled in the SC Recovering
Professionals Program and uliimately reccived n suceessiul completion from the
program.

Suhstance use/medieation history:

Ms. Slater says she was the age of 15 or 36 before taking her fivst drink of an infoxicating
heverage. In retvospect, she feels her ofder brothers may have had an infuence on her
experimentation with aleohol during that time, A “social” pattern of aleohol use hegan
hetween the eges of 24 and 26; she emphasized that she did not drink regularly prior to
the birth of ber firaL ehild .\Ms, Slater defines “sacial drinking™ as having one or twa
drinks at social githerings, on Holiday's. during family gatherings with family or having
a gluss of wite with dinner. When osked if she had ever dnumk to the poing of intoxication
she said “yes™, She recalls having ahout § mixed drimks on New Yerrs two years ago
during which she did beeome intoxicated. The last use of aleohol reportad was in May of
2007, during the tast dinner she had with her huasband hefore she left the marital home,

Ms. Slater says she used marijuana minimaily and only during her college years. She
reported Lsmg margnana o imore than one or tve Limes between the ages of 21 and 24;
additional use wils denied,

Initial opiate use 18 stated to have bepun with her fvst surgery in 1988 and the last use of
an opiste is said to have ocetwred in the year 20000 All incidents of opiate use were
related fo medical conditions and usunlly followed surgical procedures with one
exception, the silsation i Hlinois when she acknowledged taking Demercd from her
place of employment.

Ms. Stater demies over having becn veferved fot trcatment of substance abuse, She does
acknowledpe that she bas sttended PAPIN groups and 12- step groups and continles 1o
attend a group simnilar ¢ ALANON, She feels she has never been ‘addicted” 1o any
suhstance and relates the incident of diversion in 1996 1o the need 1o relicve pain from a
medical sondition.

Mredieal:

Ms. Slater describes herselfl as having a history of ““female problems”. She reports having
undergone 3 Lapacoscopic surgeries associated with Endometriosts. She says that at onc
e sho was told by phiysician that she would never be able to bare children but since has
tad 2 C-Sections, When yoanger, she had a tansiflectomy and in later years has had oral
surpery on [wo separate oceasions, Medications were preseribed fo relivve physicol
discornfort after surgeries, however, she contends that the medications were taken as
preseribed and denies abuse or misuse of her preseriplions.

Current medications are reported to be:

Lexapro 10 mg Q Day PO

Il



Toprol XL 25 mg  Q Day PRN (for arthythmias)
Restovil 15 mg  Q HS PO PRN {insomnin)
Singulair 10mg  Q Day PRN

Flonase Inhalor BID PRN

Aspirin PO QD PRN (headasches)

Motrin BID PO PRN (pain}

Legal History: A
There are two legal charges pending resulting from the allegation of “stealing drugs and
omitting medical information™while working at $1. Francis Hospital. The date and time of
the court dale was not disclosed, Other legal charges were denied.

Family/Marital:

Robin Sialer was harn in Washington State, Her dad was & Chiel'in the 11S Navy and
hecause of his Navy career the family had opportunity to travel extensively and 10 make
their home in varicus places. “We moved a lot™ snid Ms. Slater. Flowever, the majority of
her developmental years and young adulthond was speni in South Carolina. She attended
high schaol s Summerville and rates her childhood 35 4 9.5 on a scale of [0, Ms. Slater's
dad refired from the Navy, and apaisi fom & job he laler ok i the field of buitding
management. Her mather retired ns a Registered Nurse. Ms. Slater deseribes her
relalfonships with all membuers of her fimily as being “very close™. She has 3 older
brothers and o vounger sistar, all of whom stay in constant contaet with one anoiher,

In the year 2004 ond at the age of 24, Ms, Slater met the man she wus to mary. Two
yeats later they were married i the state in which Mr. Slater was born; Dlinois. However,
a3 previously stated. the couple retumed (o South Carolina in 1998 My, Slater worked as
4 gules vepresentative in a company in whicly he was a partner. The company spesiahzed
in Scientifie Bguipment. Mr, Slater's relationship with bis partner began (o sour and
everrtually ended. e then started his own company which struggled on and off,, and
[inafly fatled after 3 years of trying to make if work. He now works for a different
employer. Ms. Slater says the marriage also became 4 struggle and from hur perspective,
is failing. She teft the marital home in May of this year and moved in with her parents,
She 18 aceompanied by her davghter Madeting, age & and ber son Jack, whao 15 4 vears of
ape. Mr. Skater continues to provide financial support but Ms. Sleter is considering selling
a home she owns in Summervilfe.

Eduacation/Employments:

Afler graduntion from high school Ms, Slater took advantage of a scholarship offered her
al a private college but itwasn™ o nursing scholarship, She really wanted to foHow in the
footsteps oFher mother in the field of marsing and after @ year of being edocated in a field
in which she had ne interest she dropped out of school o work as a waitress, Her plan
wag 1o carn cnongll money to hegin her education in nursing. Afwr enrolling in a sehool
of nursing she began working at & V. AL Hospiral as a student marse. She was fortunule
enateh to reccive her fratning al the Medical University in Charleston, SC. After being
hired at 8t. Franciz she soon received anolhcr opportunily; the hospitat offered te pay for
the {ast yeaor and a half of her educational eosts. Employment af 8t. Francis ended 3 years
later whon legnl charges were levied against her.




Test resuits:

The eleven (11) panel urine deug screen taken at fime of evaluation was returmed with
negative results. A hair test was not ordered by the refertal source and none was
requested by the evaluator,

Integrative formulation:

Ms, Robin Slater, RN is 2 37 wo Cancasian (emale presenting for substance abgse
evaluation. Ms, Slater says she has no intmediate income from employment. Financially
she is teccivipg some support from her estranged spouse, She and her children are living
with her parents since the separation from hey spousc.

Mz, Slater’s manner during interview was pleasant and she was cooperative when asked
to complete the customary hacrdecopy substance abuse history; this is done to make
comparison hetween what is said asd what is docomented by the individuats awn hand.
Theve was consistency between what Ms, Slaler verbally reported and what she wrote in |
the substance abuse assessment form during the interview process. There were
incemsislencies, however, in thy information presented at infervicw and that recorded in
fhier RPP records.

Ms. Slater stated in interview that her liconse was suspended for one year as a result of
the legal ciarges incwrred In THinots whex she took Demeral from her work place. RPP
records show that her license to practice a5 a Registered Nuvse was disciplined following
her admission of diverting Demerol. The consequence of that belavior was that she was
reforred for bi-weekly "counseling” with the Enmployment Assistance Program at Alexian
Brathers Medical Center and a “teatment” pian was developed so she could work
without handling rarcotics. Records alse show that she failed to abide by the terms of the
EAP agreement. Ultimately she was placed on two years prabation and her license to
practice as 4 mirse was suspended indefinitely in the state of THinots.

Durng this substance abuse interview Ms Slater denied cver being referred for
counseling and [ailed 1o mention the 2 year probation. She also denied ever receiving o
sishstance ahuse diagnosis, The South Carolina Departmient of Labor, Licensing &
Regulation State Board of Nursing Discipinary Panel Report dated Jily 9, 2007, pg. 2,
Para. 4. Reads: “Specifically, the [ilinois Board of Nursing placed Respondent’s nursing
license on probation for twd years for chemicnl dependency 1o drugs”.

My impression of Ms Slater’s omission of information during the substance ahuse
intervicw is that she feets that the omitted information, if kaown, would be viewed as
unfavorable and therefore disclosure of that infoumation would not be in her best interest.
Tn spitc of her denial that she hias no previous substance abuse diagnosis, her nurng
license was given probationary status for chemica) dependency by the JHinois Board of
Nursing; the tetm 'Chemical dependency’ implies thai x maove speti fic diagnosis was
previously given. . - ‘ o



In infegrating alt available information re: Ms. Slater, my belief is that she has not heen
totally and completely abstinent from mood altering substances. However Ms. Slater's
uring drug screen showed negafive results which must be included in the final analysis,
Having established that Ms. Slater has a substance abitse dingnosis it must be determined
if a diagnosis of Chemical Dependency shoutd include a specifier of Remission and
sccondly, whether ov not the use ol alcohot has an affect on & “chemical dependeney™
diagnosis, In making this determination, T refer to the SC State Board of Nursing
*Stipulation and Petition’ dated in the year 2000 when Ms Slater's leense was reinstated:
language in that document required that Ms. Slater, “shall completely abstain from the
consumption of all mood-altering substances, including alcohol, exeapt as prescribed by a
duly licensed practitioner’, Ms. Slater was also held e a standard of “tatal abstinence™
while involved with the SC Recovering Professionals Program which she snecessfully
completed in 2004, A successiul completion shows that bevond a doubt, Ms. Slater was
aware that anything other than total abstinence from all mood allering substances was
unaceeplable; the use of aleahol would have a direct bearing on the status of her
disgnosis,

Ms. Shater admits to the non-medicinal use of alcoho] as recently as May of this vear,
Using the DSM-IV-TR, 1 conclude that Ma. Slarer's current diagnosis of “Chemical
Dependence” warrants a specifier of “Early Partia] Remission™. In Tnitial Screcning for
the Recovering Professional Prozram, when completing the “Participant History™, Ma,
Slater repsonts her dfag of choiee to he “Demerol”

Diagnosis:

AXI1S 1 304.00 Opioid Dependence in Sustained Partiai Remission
AXIS TFVT1.09 No Dingnasis Axis It

AXIS T¥ Endomcerriosis

AXIS TV Financesimarital relationship

AXIS V GAF Past 60 Current 62

Recpsmmendations;

Recommendations resulting from the substance abuse evalialion of Robin Slater are as
follows:

Continued atiendance at Nursing Supmpon groups

Resume atiendance at NFA or AA T2-slep proups

Follow all Nursing Board reeommendations

Enroll to be monilored in the SC Recovering Professionals Program

Respectfufly submitted,

e . -
R ;nﬁd' / Lo AJ R i WU RSO

v . e ; /

Thomas E. Manning, LMEW

Mangger, Addiciion Recovery Center
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Matteah Taylor

From: Juile Budes USarles@iracas o)
et Tuesday, March D3, 2000 136 P
Tor tdatteah Tavkor

Got Shasry VWilson

Subiect: RE, Robin Siatar

he. Sater havs o dlagoosin of D Dependence, and has aot been enrglied with RPP since 2003, She
contacted me in 2007 regarding reenroting, it has refused 1o do so ta datg. AL that tiwe she reguested to
appear before the fwll fosrd ta ask for s reduved sime in monitoring fess than the standard five years), and
sfter reviewing the evaluation summary submitted regarifing Ms. States, Mr. Hayes informan har tha she
wiull need to entoll with B8P and get Inta compliance before she eoult appear for the full Board. She i
scheduled to reenroll with e on this Friday, 376, astct wilf be required v submit to reavaluation, hay test,
and 2 mintmues of 3-6 months of uring druy sereering before we wouklt make & recormendation regardiog
ber fisness 1o practice ursing. Ewill follow-up it and when ehe has met thege criteris, Hease fot me khow if
you have any further guestions,

Julia S, Cole, LIMSW, CAQCH
Retovery Specizlisl, SCRPP
300-A Qutiet Pointe Bowevard
Suife 100

Colurnbia, SC 29214
BU3-898-5704 - office
8G3-886-5719 - fax

From: Matheah Tayior [malto: TaylorMdin so.goy?
Sent: Tuesday, March (3, 2005 12:05 oM

Tor Judie Surtes

Co: Sherry Wilson

Subject: Robin Slater

Hi Julia,

| received a call from Ms. Robin Slater and she states she was released from RPP because

thigre was nothing found. Al this time she wants 1o receive her license back and the Board is
i need of ducumentation on her. Could yau forward rmee documentation stating that she has
been released and why? Thanks for your assistance.

332009




STATE OF 30UTH CAROLINA
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

}
)

In the Matter of: ) FOR SOUTH CAROLINA
)

ROBIN SLATFR, 58559 NOTICE OF FILING FINAL ORDER

Respondent.

To: THE RESPCNDENT ABOVE-NAMED

vOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Ordexr renderad in the
decision of January 25,2001, in the above entitled action, of which
a copy is attached hereto, was filed in-the office of the

Administrator of the Board on February 1,200l

éﬁw// 3 %Wmm

DONALD W. HAYDEN, AGER
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

Columpia, South Carclina
CERTIFICATE
THTE IS TO CERTIFY that the above Notice of Filing and copy
of Ordar wera served upon the respondent and/or her attorney by

certified mail on Febroary 10, 2001.

@w}x L4 %ﬂ%mﬂ)

DONALD W, HAYBEE, MAN GER
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

Columbia, South Carolina
February 1, 2001



BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

In the Matter of:
i ORDER TO
Rabin L., Slater,
RN, 58559, REINSTATE LICENSE
Respondent.

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2001, the license to practice nursing of Respendent above-
named was placed on suspension with an immediate stay for a period of not less than one (1) year,
upon compliance with certain conditions imposed by the State Board of Nursing for South Carolina
("Board™), and

WHEREAS, Respondent has made application for rescission of said suspension and full
reinstatement of Respondent's license by the Board, and upon good cause being shown thereof,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S ORDERED that the license to practice nursing in the State
of South Carolina be reinstated forthwith as to Respondent, Robin L. Slater, and that Respondent
shall henceforth receive and be entitled to all the privileges and designations in accordance
therewith and Respondent shall be entitled to exercise the duties and responsibilities according to
the licensing provisions of the Nurse Practice Act for the State of South Carolina.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
STATE BOARD OF NURSING

4 - Y~
1; %@ 4 %/ .
SYL A. WHITING, PhD, RN, C8
President of the Board

Columbia, South Carolina
May A i 2004



IN THE MATTER OF:

)

)

) FINAL ORDER
ROBIN SLATER, 58559 )

)

)

This matier comes before the State Board of Nursing for South Carolina ("Board™) by
way of Respondent's Stipulation and Petition dated December 18, 2000, which is attached hercto
and is jucorporated hercin by reference.

The Board considered Respondent's Stipulation and Pctition at its meeting of January 23,
2001 . After due consideration of the matter, the Board hereby accepts Respondent's Stipulation
and Petition and adopts (he terms and conditions therein as its disposition of this matter pursuant
to the provisions of 8.C. Code Ann, §1-23-320(f) (Supp.1996) of the South Carolina
Administrative Procedures Act.

AND IT 1S SO ORDERED.
STATE BOARD OF NURSING

MMW

Rose Kearney Nunnm@, RN PhD ¢
President of the Board

Columbia, South Carolina
January 25, 2001



BEFORE THE. STATE BOARD OF NURSING FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

In the Matter of’

Robin L. Slater,

RN, 58559 STIPULATION AND PETIYION

Respondent.

COMES NOW RESPONDENT and stipulates and admits the following facts and ﬁmposed
disposition of this matter pursuant to the provisions of $.C. Code Ann. §1-23-320(f)(Supp. 1998}
of the South Carolina Administration Procedures Act:

: 1.  Respondent admits that she is ficansed to practice nursing as a registered nurse in
$outh Carolina and was so licensed at all times relevant to the matters asserted in this case. Said
license lapsed on Januery 31, 3997.

2. Respondent admits that on ot about July 10, 2000, Respondent’s license was placed
on probation for a period of not less than two (2) years by the Tllingcis Board of Nursing for her
chemical dependency 1o drugs.

3. Respondent further admits that as 3 result of the previous admissions herein,
Respondent has violated 5.C. Code Ann, §40-33-935 (£){Supp. 1998},

4, Respondent waives any further findings of fact or conclusions of law with respect to
this matter.

5. Respondent has full knowledge that she has the right to a hearing and to be
represented by counsel in this matter, and freely, knowingly, and voluntarily waives such rights by
entering into this Stipulation and Detition. She voluntarily relinquishes any right to judicial review
of Board action(s) which may be taken concerning any related matters. Respondent understands and
agrees that this Stipulation and Petition will not become effective unless and until approved by the
Board. Respondent understands and agrees that arepresentative of the General Counsel's Office may
be present during presentation of this Stipulation and Petition to the Board and that the Board shafl
have the autharity to review portions of the investigative file and all relevant evidence in considering
this Stipulation and Pefition. Respondent undersiands and agrees that this Stiputation and Petition,
if approved, will be attached and incorporated into a Final Order of the Board and may be
digserinated as a public action of the Bosard, Respondent understands and agrecs that if this
Stipulation and Petition is not approved, it shall not constitute an admission against interest in this
proceeding or prejudice the tight of the Board to adjudicate this matier.

ACCORDINGLY, RESPONDENT HEREBY PETITIONS ihe Board 10 issne a Final

Order of the Board adopting the following sanction, which shall continue in effect until further Order
of the Board:

Page L of 4



1.

Respondent's Jicense to practice nussing as a registered nurse in this State is hereby

reinstated and immediately piaced on probation for a period of two (2) years concurrent with the
Illinois Board of Nursing, After the service of not Tess than two (2) years of active probation,
‘Respondent may petition the Board for reinstatement only after Respondent has satisfied the
following specified pre-conditions:

a.

Respondent agrees tobe employed asa nursein a Board-approved setting, to provide
a copy of the Stipulation and Petition (Final Order} and the disciplined license (see
Back License) to all employers, and to cause the employer to submit quarterly written
reports to the Board or its designee during the period of discipline. Said reports shall
be submitted on or before the 20th day after three months of practice in that setting,
and every third month thereaiter. Respondent must be supervised by a registered
nurse (RN) who mmst remain on-site at all times. Respondent may not bo employed
as a home health nurse.

Respondent shall completely abstain from the consumption of mood-altering
substances, including alcohol, except as prescribed by a duly licensed practitioner for
a documented legitimate medical purpose. All use of such substances is to be
reported by Respondent to the Board or its designee within 48 hours of initiation. All
such medical treatment and prescribing shati be reported directly to the Board in
writing by the treating practitioner within ten {10) days after the date of {reatment.
Respondent must inform the treating practitioner of this responsibility and ensure
timely compliance. Failure to inform the treating practitioner of this responsibility
shall be considered a violation of this Final Order.

Respondent shall be subject 10 periodic, utannounced blood and usine aleoho! and/or
drug analysis as desired by the Board, the purpose being to ensure that Respondent
remains drug and/or alcohol-free. The cost of such blood and urine alcohol and/or
drug analyses and reports will be borne by Respondent, which costs shall be paid
within thirty (30) days after the date of the receipt of the inveice. Failure to make

timely payment of such cosis, to provide a specimen upon request, Of to remain
alcohol and/or drug-free shall be considered a viofation of this Final Order.

‘Respondent must have o written contract with and be an active participant in the

activities of Recovering Professional Progranm (the Program), as approved in advance
in writing by the Board, until a petiod of not less than five (5) years of documented
sobriety and compliance with this Agreement has been aatisfactorily estzblished by
Respondent and until further Order of the Board. Such contract shal) specify the
required frequency of atiendance at suppott groups, or other such activities as the
Program shall deem appropriate, inchiding, but not limited to:

{1 Assessment and treatment requirsments of the Program;

(2) Monitoring (counscling) and aficrcare activitics of the Program;

) Participation in Alcohotics Anonymous {AA) and/or Narcotics Anonymous (NA);

{(4) g (. Nurses' Peer Assistance Program or its cquivalent approved by the Board;

{3) Such additional therapemtic activitics as decmed appropriate and neoessary by the
Program when ipcorporated into the contract.
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Respondent shall submit or arrange for the submission of quarterly writien reports
documenting Respondent's regular participation in such therapeutic activities deemed
appropriate by the Board, and documenting Respondent's full compliance with the
terms of the contract with the Program and this Final Order.

e Within thirty (30) days of the date of this petition, Respondent must provide to the
Board a letter signed by an appropriate representative of the Program mentioned
above verifying that Respondent has signed a written contract with and become an
active participant in the activities of the afiercare Program, as required above.
Compliance with this paragraph shall not be deemed satisfied until seid written
verification is received by the Board. Failure to comply with this requirement within
the prescribed time shall automatically result in the immediate temporary suspension
of Respondent's ficense to practice until such time as full compliance has been made
by Respondent.

£ Respondent agrees to seek heslth care from a primary care practitioner who is
knowledgeable in the care and treatment of chemica! addictions.

2. Respondent shall appear and report 1o the Board as requested by the Board.

h, Respondent shall promptly advise \his Board in writing of any changes in address,
practice, hospital privileges, professional status, or compliance with this agreement.
Correspondence and copies of reports and notices mentioned herein shall be directed
to:

LLR-Board of Nursing
Post Office Box 12367
Columbia SC 29211 2367

2 It is understood and agreed that by executing this petition, Respondent specifically
agrees to execute and to deliver to the Board, within ten (10) days of request, an authorization for
ihe refease to the Board of any and s} records, reports, of other information concerning Respondent
by any and all persens entities involved, notwithstanding any privilege provided by state or federal
law. Failure to comply with this requirement within the prescribed time shall antomatically result in
the immediate temporary suspension of Respondent's license to practice until such time as finll
compliance has been made by Respondent.

3 Should Respondent fail to comply with any of the provisions of the Final Order
accepting thig Stipulation and Petition, 01 ifit should be indicated from reliable reports submitted to
the Board that Respondent is otherwise unable to practice nursing with reasonable skill and safety
1o patients, then Respondent's license may be immediately temporarily suspended umtil further Order
of the Board following hearing into the matter. T is understood and agreed that by executing this
Agreement, Respondent specifically consents to waive the procedural requirement of 5.C. Code Ann.
§40-33-930 and Regulation 91-19.d. It is understood and agreed that by executing this petition,
Respondent specifically consents to congideration by the Board of any appropriate sanction under
§40-33-930 after the hearing required by ihis paragraph.
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4, At such time as Respondent petitions for reinstatemert or files a new epplication, as
may be required by law, Respondent will have the burden of proving, among other things,
rehabilitation and fitness to re-enter practice, and any decision will be in the sole discretion of the
Board.

5, Pursnant to the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, the Final Order, with
attachments, is 2 public document.

6. Respondent shall cooperaie with the Board, its attorneys, investigators, and other
representatives in the investigation of Respondent's practice and compliance with the provisions of
the Final Order accepting this Stipulation and Petition. Respondent may be required to furnish the
Roard with additional information ag may be deemed necessary by the Board orits representatives.
In addition to such requests, the Board in its discretion may require Respondent 10 submit further
documentation regarding Respondent's practice, and it is Respondent's responsibility to fally comply
with all reasonable request in a timely fashion. Failure to reasonably comply with such sequests will
e dected a violation of the Fina! Order.

7. The Final Order shall take effect immediately upon receipt by Respondent or her
counsel.

THEREFORE, Respondent respectfully prays that the Board accept this Stififlation and
Petition and render a final agency decision in accordance herewith in disposition of thig tnatter:,

' n
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING

In the Matter of:

Raohin A, Slater, RN

Lieense # 58559 ORDER OF TEMPORARY SUSPENSION
OIE #2006-27

OGC 07-0012 Respondent

WHEREAS, the Respondent i3 a Ragistefed Nurse in South Carolina and subject to the

jurisdiction of the South Carolina State Board of Nursing, hereinafter referred to as the Board;

and

WHEREAS, the Board has the authority, pursvant to SC Cede of Laws Ann. §1-23-

370(c), (1976, as amended) to suspend the license of a nurse summarily, pending further
proceedings on the nurse's license when the Board has information that causes it to believe that
the public health, safety or welfare imperatively requires emergency action; and

WHEREAS, the Board has received information which causes it to believe that the

public health, safety or welfare is imperatively threatened by Respondent's conduct, to wit:

1.

That on or about July 10, 2000, Respondent's Illinois nursing lcense was placed on
probation for two (2) ycars for chemical dependency to drugs by the Illinois Board of
Nursing. Respondent signed an agreement with South Carolina admitiing the action by
Ilinois and agreeing to treaiment and monitering for a period of two (2) years concurrent
with the Illinois action.

That on or about January 1, 2006, while employed at Roper 8t. Francis Hospital in
Charleston, SC, Respondent diverted controlled medications, specifically Meperidine, for
her personal use, That on or about January 9, 2006, Respondent was arrcsted by the 8C
Department of Health and Environmental Control, Bureau of Drug Control, and charged
with Theft of a Controlled Substance {(Meperidineg) and Omitting Material Information in
Required Records.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED:

L.

That Respondent's license to practice musing in this State is hereby temporarily
suspended effective immediately, until such time as formal charges can be brought
against the Respondent and until further Order of the Board. The Board ghall procced
expeditiously in reaching a final dispositicn of this case.

1
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2. Respondent shall cooperate with the Board, its attorneys, investigators and other
representatives in the investigation of Respondent's practice and of her compliance with
the provisions of this Order. Respondent may be required to fumish the Boartl with
additional information as may be deemed necessary by the Board or its representatives. In
addition to such requests, the Boatd in its discretion may require Respondent to submit
further decumentation reparding Respondent's practice, and it is Respondent’s
responsibility to comply fully with ali reasonable requests in a timely fashion. Failure to
comply reasonably with such requests will he deemed a violation of this Order.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF NURSING

<3 \3& . 2006

ranne I, Wihite, RN, MN, FAAN, FCCM, CNAA
President of the Board
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OoLC

. February 11, 2010
- Meghan'McCoy
1012 Rosewood Lane

71 == Mount Pleasant, SC

Attn: Dwight Hayes & Board of Nursing

Re: Reinstatement of license # 899992 RN Meghan McCoy

Dear Mr. Hayes,

This is my official request to have my nursing license reinstated by the South Carolina Board of
Nursing at the March 25™ hearing.

Since the surrender of my license in April 2009 I have willingly and successfully followed the
instructions received by you personally at the time of the surrender and the advisement of RPP in
order to qualify for reinstatement.

Between June — August of 2009, I successfully completed a 45-day inpatient treatment at Morris
Village in Columbia, SC. I then, between August 2009 — October 2009, successfully completed
a 60-day outpatient treatment at Shoreline Rehabilitation and Addiction Specialists in Conway,
SC. I found a wonderful sponsor. At this time I also began attending at a minimum 3
Alcoholics Anonymous or Narcotics Anonymous meetings per week. In November of 2009 I
was transitioned to Aftercare at Shoreline, which I also successfully completed. I enrolled in
First Lab random drug testing in accordance with RPP and have presented myself for testing
every time that I have been asked to do so. I continue to attend meetings regularly approximately
3 to 4 a week, one of which I frequently chair.

At this time I ask you and the Board of Nursing to reinstate my nursing license per my request
and on the recommendation of RPP.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Meg Mchy

Cc: Tia Cooper, MA- CAC 1L

©
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RECOVERING
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Momnrandem :

To: LLR |

From; REP - Tia Coaper, MA, CACH

Date: 172%,73080 :
i

Board: Nursing :

R Meghan £ McCoy, RN oo

T e o L L S i ke L e e o ot st s e P, e w = s

Date of Enroltment; Vecember I8, 2008
Refetred byr employer

Valunieer: No

Bate of non-<compliance;  Jamunry 22, 2009
Date of Discharge: fnmury 22, 2000

Pate of Re-enmdl: NA

RPP is vepenting thas, Mog Mooy leense tymber B9UEY 16 being discharged fronm RIP forr po-
conplisnce.

Meg is nen-canipliont due to the followtag reasens Hsted below,

X Failore lo comply with freatencnt recemmendations,
X Failure o provide sample of drog sereen

Flene Line ¢ Commerits: Meg chralled with SC RPP on Decmber 16, 2008
afler being recommended b hee emplinyer, last Conper Hospital due oy
mnspicion of being under th influence a1 wark, Mez admvitied me that she has p
probiem with opiates dating Back w0 Mareh 2047,

Moz wis referred to Delihle Scebrook, MET LPE, in Me. Plessant. SO For
evaluation. Meg met with Debbie Soahrook on December 14, 2008 and a follow
ug afipoimtment. Jhe wak asked 10 submit & yrine drug setecn ot the rime ol the
session amd per Hie evaluatar's report, she refused, Meyg was disghoscd with
FO0A featet Posnze Sl polysubsrance abtise and reconmmiended for fnpationt tearmieot. for not toss i
st 10 30 days, which she refused,

Calignbea, &

it Meg reported muoving to Flurida to live with her sister for the next year, She hos
T an aokive ficanse 1o practice mzsing m the siate. :
frrpiae Bascd on et refesal to subinit a orine deg seraon refusd of inpaklent reatmicm,
PRy Sy AT RPP respeetfully recommends amergency action as decmed appropriace in arder
to proteet the prblic henlth, safety and wolfire, :
e CC: Ron Cook

) BT T

Tle-haar wlifree
eeraein s Hee
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PrGE 2psek

Deborah J. Seabrook, M.Ed., |PC

356 Seventh Avenle

Mt Pleasant, South Carofina 29464
Phone: R43 RS RRGS Fax: 843 856 5205

*Licensed Profassinnal Counselar
*Certified Addictions Foransies Counsalor
*Certified Trauma Specialist
*Famity Court Mediator

Jenuary 12, 2009 i

Tla Cooper, MA CAC?

300A Qutiet Point .
Suite 100 !
Coltmbia, 5C 29210

RE: Meg McCoy 1444829765

Meq prosented as a bright, weil cared for YOURg women who was appiying
for a career position rather than an evaluation.

As Meg began to tell her story about heing intoxicated at work, she quickdy
changed the responsibility for her hehavior ko the break-up of a five year ;
refationship, :

Meg, wha is originsily from New Jersey, has 8 mother wha is In recovery
from glcoholism and & father who was formally & priest.

She did state she felt tlapressad, even thaugh she has been taking Effexor
130m. |

As to har MMPI-2, the test was marginally valid due to Meg trying to present
herself in an overly positive Hight. She tries to deny problems and takes little
time to explain herseif. The MMPL-2 reporied that this individuat is rigid and
inflexible, and is more than tikely not open to self-examination, '

In terms of symptoms, she is Impuisive and immature, and she tends to

seek immediate gratification of her wishes, often without concern for the :

£
H
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Page 2 Meg McCoy

consequences of her actions. She fs pleasure directed and seeks this selfs
gratification at the expense of the welfsre of others. She Is tha tvpe of client
who does nat learn from her mistakes--even if she is punished for them.

Meg maintains only very superficial refstionships. Because of her hedonistic
and self-centered characteristies, she Is guite insensible to the needs of |
others. Over the last few years, she has had multiple piastic surgeries to ;
make herself more desirable, ;

At the end of the session, I asked her to take a drug screen. She rcfused.:
In summary, Meg’s diagnosis fallaws:
Axis 1 Body Dysmorphic Disorder
Polysubstance abuse-~not in remission
Axis If Antisocial Personality Disorder
Axis 1II Nona
Axis V - 50

At this time, I would recommend in-patient treatment for a minimum of 20
days with foflow-up for a period of 5 years, ‘ :

Sincerely, )

Deborah J. Sefibrook, M.Ed, LPC

DIS/lhh




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Meghan E. McCoy, RN
VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF

License # 89992 LICENSE TO PRACTICE
NURSING
Case # NB-2008-578 (Public)
Respondent

WHEREAS, Respondent is a Registered Nurse, registered in South Carolina and
subject to the jurisdiction of the South Carolina Board of Nursing (hereinafter the Board); and

WHEREAS, on or about December 9, 2008, while employed at East Cooper Regional
Medical Center Respondent admits that she diverted Demerol from the Pyxis machine for her
personal use; and

WHEREAS, in December of 2008 Respondent was assessed through the Recovering
Professional Program by Dr. Seabrook. She received a diagnosis for opiate dependence and
major depression. Respondent entered Cornerstone Recovery for treatment in January of 2009;

and
WHEREAS, on or about March 31, 2009, Respondent left Cornerstone due to financial

considerations and was subsequently discharged from RPP; and

WHEREAS, Respondent has advised that she wishes to cease the practice of nursing
immediately, waive further proceedings, and give up the right to practice nursing in South
Carolina; and

WHEREAS, Respondent understands that she has the right to a hearing and to be
represented by counsel in this matter. Respondent understands and agrees that by entering into
this Voluntary Surrender, she voluntarily relinquishes any right to judicial review. Respondent
freely, knowingly, and voluntarily waives any and all such rights and further proceedings in this

matter; and

WHEREAS, IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED that this Agreement
does not satisfy, prejudice, or stay any disciplinary action currently pending before the Board or
which may be filed in the future.

WHEREAS, it is understood and agreed that, pursuant to the South Carolina Freedom of
Information Act, this is a public document.

THEREFORE, Respondent does hereby voluntarily surrender her right to practice
nursing in South Carolina, effective immediately upon acceptance by the Board.

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED that if Respondent should ever
seek re-licensure from the Board again, she will have the burden of satisfying the Board she is



safe to practice nursing, and that she will agree to any and all restrictions upon her license the
Board may deem necessary at that time.

WE AGREE;

j 4/]4///{/(/3/105@%/ 12/ 0%
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Meghan E. McCoy, RN Datel
Responden
OYSS > utr
ITNESS ORATFORNEY “ Date
L\ | ' G / l3/ 09
AXorney - Board o1 1 Nursing ’ Date

ACCEPTED by the Board this STATE BOARD OF NURSING OF
SOUTHCAROLINA
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I QL Day of l}ﬂa‘?{ , 2009
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MORRIS VILLAGE

5C DMH ¢ DIVISIC  FINPATIENTSER  ESCOLUMBIA HU  TALPROGRAMI  TIFICATION ANE  4MARY SHEET
LAST NAME  FIRST NAME | MI MAIDEN NAME/ALIAS  |DOB & AGE|. TYPECasE MED RECORD ¥
MCCOY MEGHAM E : 0120/1979 30 | VOLUNTARY-OTHE| 16184715
ADMISSION DATE & TIME | RACE | SEX | MAR ST | RESIDENT'S ADDRESS COUNTY OF RESIDENCE
06/182009  11:18 AM WHITE | F | sivoLg |26 WILLOWBEND DRIVE ;@; v & PENCE
s e - MURRELLS INLET, S 29576 = ;
PHONE NUMBER RELIGION PRIMARY LANGUAGE EBUCATION OCCUFATION
H 5433570167 W PROTESTANT | 01 ENGLISH VERY WELL  |COLLEGE GRADU, UNKENOWN
PLACE & ADDRESS OF EM?w&fmm S0L SECURITY & |  MEDICARE # MEDICAID #
UNENOWN 143839753 )

OTHER INS - NAMEFOLICY #

%mm%\z ERANCH / SERVICE DATES

DATE / CHANGE OF ADMISSION STATUS

NEXT OF KIN / INTERESTED PERSON
MCCOYEUGENE / FATHER

26 WILLOWEBEND DRIVE
HORRY, 80 25576

ADDRESS
W

A#Y

PHONE #: ¥ 8433870167

SCREENED BY MHC/CLINIC
CENTER/ CLINIC NAME:

o YES

NOY

e

HEVERRED BY/ POINT OF ORIGIN

REFERENCE FPHONE #

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN
CARRLADY

EOCIAL WORKER

FACE SHEET COMPLETED 8y -

BPH E)K{}‘%i}&é M BROWHN

MY CASE MANAGER: @iﬂ =

o ﬁ{w MY INTAKE COUNSFLOR: 5*5;’2,{% %\% , Mo

REASON FOR Héﬁ?iff&&i@ﬁ“ﬁ&%:

DISCHARGE DIAGNOSIS:
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BCOMY PIVISHON OF INPATIENT SERVICES
COLUMBIL HOSPITAL PROGRAM IDENTIFICATION AND SUMMARY S%ﬁ??‘ Pagr 2 ofy

JUSTIFICATION ?‘6& TWO OR MORE ANTIPSYCHOTIC Niﬁﬁii;ﬁ"ﬂi)!‘%&

PHYSICIAM'S SIGNATURE:

Discharge Medications: see Orders for Pass / Discharge medications (M-208EEELE)
z}fgmwz‘mw & RECOMMENDATIONS FOR NEXT LEVEL OF CARE / GOALS & TREATMENT ISSUES (Inciude patignt
fiiﬁéﬁﬁiﬁ:’gﬁ adﬁmss  different from information on page 13 AA, NA, Poer support, Social Work & benefits fehow-up, foliow-up on

T AR 1ol alsinen @ Atlend autpationt as Schedulec?
@) et A# VA daily () thtain A fomale msi andwif.
Hhe IX ng@ Vo7 %f&%}v‘? éi?g}?;z?g’ W A =S M /%
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chadkeing thawgh?, f’ﬁé’?/izﬁ? &MM 775 S athFuds <
CLINICIAN SIGNATURE: __ (% YA 2 MAZILL DATE: G 72 o ?f

NEXT LEVEL OF CARE ?R(}‘x*m}:?& APPE) zm TREENT - dgwmem ;mmam ag;pmmmzm Ismm {if {iisi‘ﬁﬂrgﬁd to srwﬁwr
inpatient fmﬁ:i@, $uil, or prizon, the appoinstment date should matoh the discharge date)

Ly ss: £
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Borument aﬁ{iiﬁami appointmenis ag nesded (AKD Ca}mmmu A&LY {:ﬁml’i&m . éw,
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Morris Village Climcal Assessment

Interpretive Summary Page 1

ldenfitving Information:

megham E MeCoy 15 & 30 year-old, single White female from Murrelis iniel, SC. She was admitted 1o Mortis Village on
D6/1872009 83 a voluntary admission, This is her 15¢ admission to Morriz Village and her 15t to @ DMH faeility, Megham was
eeforred to Marris Village by Sharon Paul from Horr County Aleohio] and other Prrug Abuase Center in Horry, SO

Centad

The following central themes are identified for this patient:

Mg Mooy was volmneily admived 1o Mo Village on 6/18/00. She has recontacted BPE alier being discharged from the
prograr due o Jeaving inpatient treatinent A;sgg {‘3;}3 &3 f?q&i;wci t sucosssiilly complete this progeam inorder o recormect with
RFF. The petient veports thet she began stroggling with 1V drug sse afler a bresiup with her bovfriend. Liespite npationt wreatmen
tremirnsnt, 1 appenrs that the paiien beg ing i treabment snd confinue o use wpen her retm horme. Drormg this adrmission, the
‘cemrattheme will-be disesse-concept edusation, relapse prevention. planning, vl eaping skills neiming. e

The gbove themss are based op review of the:

Activity Thesapy Assessment
Climes! Assessment
Colisteral Information
Mursing Amesanant

Madica! Assessment

Patient’s Parsons! Assessment
Convarsstion with the Pesient

Strengths:

Strengths/abilities as identified by the patient and cassmanager inelude

tarmily sapport, previous AANA atendance, 2 previous spouser,  belief in g hugher power, & counselor who helped with
sdrssion, a place % g0 voon discheree, oan read snd understard sosmplex ideas, strong survivel skills, cen resopnize when ving
oy g2lf and others, can follow directivne, wil o femrn how to Hve witho chemicn) use, fragtvenrthyy whep m%{er, faith,
detarmination, good sense of humer, sasily thare thoughts and fesbings with others, respect others’ privacy, willing to w;z? g
act on sdvice from others, willing o BUAY veatment b igatnns

Heeds:

ducational groups, AANA, recentions) aotivities, outpatien?
awsnbion plan, coping dills, seinitality

Al thds time the patient’s ASAM dimengion ratings ars a3 follows:

13 Acute Dtoxication/Withdrawal Potential

ient Maae ¥MeCoy, Megham B
wital Nomber: 0184713

oo Daler 67EBA20DY
Cosemanggs Jawes



Morris Village Clinical Assessment
Interpretive Spmmary Page 2

ASAM T Severity Rating:  Low

ravwal symproms, the PRENT reports 1o Curvens syimptoms of withdrawal, Bhe is being
= mOVIng 10 8 rehiak bed sharthy

Eationate:  Degpite  ustory of wit
wpitored in the devos unit and

2} Biomedical Condition/Behavioral Problams:
ASAM U Beverity Rating:  Medum

Hationaie:  The patient reports a bistory of Hypogivesmiz and Von Vilie)
snid UTC medications,

31 Emotional Condiiion/Bebavicral Problems:

. _ ASAM I Severity Rating:  Madivn

Rationale:  She indicated that sie was trested inpatient for depression and continues to see a private psvehiatrist for depression

for which she &s preseribed prychomople medicarions, She reporis teking an overdose (12/08), denjes 2 bistory of
abuse, lega! problems, o7 lesming issues. She indicares surrendering her BN Heenge and involving hereelf with

4} Treatment Acceptance/Resistance:

ABAM IV Severity Rating:  Mediam

Rationale: M MeCoy was volumarily admitted o Wt Yillage and reports wanting wmeatient e

A ’ : nent 1 lsmn new ool
for veoyvery, She sugested that che haz 5 probiiem with drags b noe S5

sloohol which bas cavred fnancial,

5} Redapse Potentish:

ASAM ¥ Severity Rating:  High
Rationgle: The aptient reports being inpatien: @ Corserstons for 7 minh and going w Shorsitne for o sssesament pricy 1o
adenission have. she report following frough with meatment reconmmendations snd siwing & months clean, This
reptrt 15 moomsistest with thie of sty prifeasionals it the copurunity

&} Recovery EnvirommentFamily Seppors

ASAM VI Severity Rating:  High

Rationale:  The pathest reports ving with hey
' ety upen dischargs. She indioms
stupporitig her :

nts in Murrells Inlet where she has refinhle tansportstion sad plegs to
vt siie has ot worked since 2009 and thet her peyents ave finamcially

Projected Lenght of Stayv:

ey

The projacted tength of stae 30 days,
The focus of inpationt treatment will be on the following goals:

{1} The patieat will be educatsd on tools for recovery and relanse prevention so that she will be emudpped bo make bealthy life

Putient dlame: MeCoy, Megham £
Hompital Number: 0184718

Adeission Date: E/152000
Casemanagen James
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choioes,
£33 The patient will develop postiive loisre sidlix
Patient's currentlevel of carsr 1115 Clinicslly Managed (High!
Dering treatment, the paticnt will be referred io the following:
Autivity Tharapy
?mvaw PronemizePt Bduselion
Relapge Frovention sducmtion

Group Therapy
Yooations! Rehabilitetion

A
A
Aleohol & Drug Abese Gemmission . ~ o
) ’“
@W Y &m0 MICTT.
Castmanngen

Diare:

Patienst Name

Hospital Mumber.
Dane:

Adarission

Casemanzgsr

MeCoy, Megham B
0784713

67182000

James
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